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DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Shri Y.K. Chaubey (DIN 08492346)
Chairman, BSUL and Director (Technical), NHPC Limited

Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey (58 years) is the Director of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited and also Director
(Technical) on the Board of NHPC Limited. Shri Chaubey is a graduate in Civil Engineering from IIT, Kharagpur
and joined NHPC Limited in 1985 as a Probationary Executive (Civil) at 540 MW Chamera Hydro-Electric Project
now Chamera-| Power Station, Himachal Pradesh and continued since then to rise to present level.

Prior to joining the Board of NHPC Limited as Director (Technical) w.e.f. 1st April, 2020, Shri Chaubey was
Executive Director in NHPC Limited in-charge of Civil Contracts Division and E&M Contract Division at Corporate
Office.

Working for more than 35 years in various departments i.e. Contracts, Design & Engineering and Construction
Projects of NHPC in various capacities, he possesses experience in all aspects of development of a hydro-project
from concept to commissioning and has contributed in development of NHPC Limited.

Prior to joining NHPC Board, he held the position of Executive Director (Contracts). He was responsible for
finalization and award of major contracts i.e. civil, hydro-mechanical, electro-mechanical, solar etc. including
settlement of contractual issues relating to pre & post award stages of work.

His career spans for more than 25 years in Design & Engineering Division, working, in various capacities, in
planning & layout engineering for PFR/FR/DPR and construction stage design of hydro-electric/river valley
projects. He has to his credit planning and designing of major hydro-projects, namely 540 MW Chamera-| Project,
Himachal Pradesh, 60 MW Kurichhu Project, Bhutan, 231 MW Chamera-Ill Project, Himachal Pradesh, 2000 MW
Subansiri Lower project, Arunachal Pradesh, 2880 MW Dibang Multi-Purpose Project, Arunachal Pradesh.

He has also worked in construction of two prestigious projects of NHPC i.e. 540 MW Chamera-| Project, Himachal
Pradesh - executed in collaboration with SNC/ACRES of Canada and 480 MW Uri HE Project, J&K - executed on
turn-key basis by Uri Civil - a Swedish Consortium.

He also contributed as an expert member of Working Group, led by Deputy Chairman, Planning Commission for
the 3rd China-India Strategic Economic Dialogue in 2014 at Beijing, China. On request of Polavaram Project
Authority, in 2017, he led NHPC expert team to Polavaram Multi-Purpose project for alternate arrangement of
coffer dam.

He went to Stockholm, Sweden in 1993 under Transfer of Technology Programme. He also participated in ICOLD-
2004, Seoul, South Korea and ICOLD-2016, Johannesburg, South Africa.

Shri Y. K. Chaubey joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited w.e.f. 25" June, 2019.

Shri Biswajit Basu (DIN 09003080)
Director, BSUL and Director (Projects), NHPC Limited

Shri Biswaijit Basu (57 years) is graduated from Tripura Engineering College (Now NIT, Agartala) in Electrical

Engineering in year 1986 and has diverse experience of more than 33 years in the field of Hydro Power.

Shri Biswajit Basu is associated with NHPC Limited since October, 1987 and steadily climbed up the professional
ladder to current position with utmost sense of responsibility, ethics and dedication. In his present assignment as
Director (Projects), Shri Basu is in-charge of all NHPC projects which are under construction and pre-construction
stages. This includes hydro as well as renewable energy projects. Major functions of Corporate Office viz. Project
Monitoring & Support Group (PMSG), IT&C, Construction Equipment Planning (CEP), Arbitration, Renewable

Energy, and CSR also come under his ambit.




Prior to joining NHPC Board, Shri Basu has served NHPC in various capacities and contributed to most of the
projects of NHPC during Construction and O&M Stages. During his stint, he worked as Head of Project of various
projects including Chutak Power Station, Loktak Power Station, Dibang Multipurpose Project and Dhauliganga
Power Station. He has also worked as CEO of Loktak Downstream Hydroelectric Corporation Limited (LDHCL).
During the commissioning of TLDP — Il Power Station he was the In-charge of Commissioning Team. He has
attended various international Training programs across the countries like Sweden and France under Transfer of

Technology Program.

Shri Basu is an avid sports person and had captained NHPC’s Football Team during his tenure at Loktak Power
Station (1988-1994) in All India Power Sector Football tournaments.

Presently, Shri Basu is also serving as Nominee Director-Chairman on The Board of Lanco Teesta Hydro Project
Limited (LTHPL) and Jal Power Corporation Limited (JPCL) (A wholly owned subsidiaries of NHPC). .

Shri Basu joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited on 02.01.2021.

Smt. Reshma Hemrajani (DIN 09268897)
Director, BSUL and General Manager (Finance), NHPC Limited

Smt. Reshma Hemrajani (53 years), holds a degree in Commerce from Shri Ram College of Commerce Delhi
University and ICWA from The Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of India. Smt Reshma Hemrajani
joined NHPC Limited on 18 November, 1987 as Senior Accountant. During her career spanning over more than 34
years, Smt Reshma Hemrajani has served NHPC in various functions of Finance Division at Corporate Office and

Projects. Presently, she is working as General Manager (Finance), NHPC Limited at Corporate Office, Faridabad.

Smt. Hemrajani joined the Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited on 05.08.2021.

Ms. Namrata Kalra (DIN 07196189)
Director, BSUL and Senior Project Officer-I, UPNEDA

Ms Namrata Kalra (59 years) is Post-Graduate i.e. M. Tech from IIT, Kharagpur and working as Senior Project

Officer in U.P. New and Renewable Energy Development Agency (UPNEDA) Lucknow and has the experience of

working in Renewable energy field of more than 30 years. Ms Kalra has been involved in formulation of State Solar

Power Policies and their implementation in the State. Presently, Ms Kalra is in charge of Grid Solar Programme for
State in UPNEDA.

Ms Namrata Kalra joined Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited on 13.08.2018.
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BUNDELKAHND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(A Joint Venture between NHPC Limited and UPNEDA)

Regd. Office: TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh -

226010
CIN: U40300UP2015G0O1068632

Tel./Fax No.: 0522-2720952 E-mail :bundelkhandsaururja@gmail.com

Website: www.bsulindia.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 6" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
members of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited will be held on Saturday, the 25" day
of September, 2021 at 11.00 A.M. (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/ Other

Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following businesses. The venue of

the meeting shall be deemed to be at NHPC Office Complex, Sector 33, Faridabad,
Haryana-121003.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

3.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 along with the
Board’'s Report, the Report of Auditor's thereon and comments of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

To appoint a director in place of Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey, Chairman
and Director (DIN 08492346), who retires by rotation and, being eligible,

offers himself for re-appointment.

To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of
the Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2021-22 and, if thought fit, to

pass the following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142 read with
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including and statutory modification(s) or re-
enactments thereof, for the time being in force), the Board of Directors of
the Company be and is hereby authorized to fix the remuneration of the

Statutory Auditor (s) of the Company for the financial year 2021-22.”



‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of Company be and
is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

Date: September 22, 2021
Place: Faridabad Company Secretary
Registered Office of Company:

BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

CIN: U40300UP2015G0I1068632

TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar,

Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh - 226010



NOTES:

1.

In view of the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(“MCA”) has, vide its circular dated January 13, 2021 read together with circulars
dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020 (collectively referred to as
“MCA Circulars”), permitted convening the AGM through VC/OAVM, without
physical presence of the members at a common venue. Hence, in compliance with
the MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars, Notice of AGM and Annual Report 2020-21
is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company as on August 27, 2021. Members may
note that the notice of AGM and Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available on

the Company’s website www.bsulindia.com.

As per the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the
meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself
/ herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. Since this AGM is
being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance
of members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of
proxies by the members will not be available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy

Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto.

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be reckoned for the

purpose of quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the route map to the venue of

AGM is not annexed with this Notice.

A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to the special business

to be transacted at the AGM is annexed hereto (if applicable).

Corporate Members are requested to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPEG format) of
the Board Resolution authorizing its representative to attend and to vote at the
AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the Act. The said resolution/authorization shall be
sent to the Company Secretary by e-mail through registered e-mail address to

csbsul15@gmail.com.




8.

10.

11

The voting will be done by show of hands at the first instance unless chairman
decides otherwise or any member demand for poll. In case the poll is decided by
the chairman or demanded, the poll will be conducted immediately and all members
are requested to send their assent or dissent on each business at e-mail
csbsul15@gmail.com through the e-mail ids on which they have received the notice
of AGM.

In compliance with the circulars, notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report
2020-21 is being sent through electronic mode to members whose email id
available with the Company. Members may note that the notice of AGM and Annual

Report 2020-21 will be available on the Company’s website i.e. www.bsulindia.com.

Members who want to update their e-mail addresses, are requested to register it
with Company (Email ID: csbsul15@gmail.com) by providing necessary details like
folio number, name of shareholder, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN Card),
any of the documents (self-attested scanned copy of, Passport, Electricity Bill,
Aadhaar Card, Election Voter Card), for receiving all communications including

Annual Report, notices etc. from the company electronically.

. In terms of relevant provisions of the Act, Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey, Chairman

and Director (DIN: 08492346) is liable to retire by rotation at the meeting and
being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors commends

their re-appointment. Brief details of Shri Y. K. Chaubey are as under:

Name

Shri. Y. K. Chaubey (DIN 08492346)

Date of Birth & Age

May 16, 1963, 58 years

Qualification

He holds a bachelors’ degree in Civil Engineering from IIT,

Kharagpur.

Terms & Conditions of
appointment or re-
appointment along with the

details of remuneration

Pursuant to Article 66 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Shri Y. K. Chaubey was appointed for a term at the
pleasure of NHPC Limited. No remuneration is being paid to

him.

Date of first appointment on
Board

June 25, 2019

Relationship  with  other

Directors, Manager & KMP

NIL




Expertise in specific

functional area

Prior to joining the Board of NHPC Limited as Director
(Technical) w.e.f. 1st April, 2020, Shri Chaubey was Executive
Director in NHPC Limited in-charge of Civil Contracts Division
and E&M Contract Division at Corporate Office. He is also in the
Board of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited as Nominee Director
w.e.f. 25th June, 2019.

Working for more than 35 years in various departments i.e.
Contracts, Design & Engineering and Construction Projects of
NHPC in various capacities, he possesses experience in all
aspects of development of a hydro-project from concept to
commissioning and has contributed in development of NHPC
Limited.

His career spans for more than 25 years in Design &
Engineering Division, working, in various capacities, in planning
& layout engineering for PFR/FR/DPR and construction stage
design of hydro-electric/river valley projects. He has to his credit
planning and designing of major hydro-projects, namely 540 MW
Chamera-| Project (Himachal Pradesh), 60 MW Kurichhu Project
(Bhutan), 231 MW Chamera-lll Project (Himachal Pradesh),
2000 MW Subansiri Lower project (Arunachal Pradesh), 2880
MW Dibang Multi-Purpose Project (Arunachal Pradesh).

He has also worked in construction of two prestigious projects of
NHPC i.e. 540 MW Chamera-l Project, Himachal Pradesh -
executed in collaboration with SNC/ACRES of Canada and 480
MW Uri HE Project, UT of J&K - executed on turn-key basis by
Uri Civil - a Swedish Consortium.

Directorship held in other

Companies

a. NHPC Limited
b. Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited
c. Ratle Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited

Membership / Chairmanship
(in  Audit Committee and
Stakeholders

Committee)

Relation
across all

public Companies

» NHPC Limited
a) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee-Member

No. of Board Meetings 8 (Eight)
attended during FY 2020-21
Number of shares held in 1 (One)

the Company (31.08.2021)

12. None of the directors of the Company is in any way related to each other except in

their professional / employment capacity.

13. All the members have given their consent to hold 6" AGM on shorter notice and at

a place other than registered office through VC/OAVM.




14.

15.

16.

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Act, the statutory auditors of a Government
Company are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (CAG). Further, their remuneration has to be fixed by the
Company in a General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in General
Meeting may determine in terms of Section 142 of the Act, 2013. CAG vide its letter
dated August 18, 2021 has re-appointed M/s Bhargava & Co, Lucknow as Statutory
Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2021-22. The members of the
Company in their 5™ AGM held on September 25, 2020, had authorized Board of
Directors to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor for the financial year 2020-21.
The Board of Directors had approved a sum of Rs 50,000/- as remuneration
towards Statutory Audit of Financial Accounts for the financial year 2020-21. The
above fees were exclusive of taxes, levies & TA/DA. The members may consider
and authorize the Board to fix an appropriate remuneration to Statutory Auditor for
the financial year 2021-22.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the Register of contracts or
arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189
of the Act, will be available electronically for inspection by the members during the
AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available electronically for
inspection without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of the Notice
up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect documents can send an e-mail

to Company Secretary at csbsull5@gmail.com mentioning their name, folio number

and Permanent Account Number (PAN). Members seeking any information with
regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are requested to
write to the Company on or before Friday, September 24, 2021 through e-mail at

cfobsul@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably.

The instructions for joining the Annual General Meeting are as under:
a. The meeting will be held through Microsoft Teams Application/Zoom
Application.
b. Members can join the meeting either through Microsoft Teams/Zoom app
or through desktop by using the link sent along with the notice of AGM on

the registered email id.



c. In case of android/ i-phone connection, participants will be required to
download and Install the appropriate application as given in the mail to
them. Application may be downloaded from Google Play Store/ App Store.

d. Further members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet audio
settings as and when asked while setting up the meeting on Mobile App.

e. Please note that participants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience
Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

f. The facility for joining the meeting through VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes
before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting
by following the procedure mentioned in the notice. For any assistance,
members may write to Company Secretary at csbsul15@gmail.com or
contact at +91-8013538499.

1. All the shareholders of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited
2. All the Directors of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited
3. M/s Bhargava & Co., Chartered Accountants, Lucknow
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dearnr Membenas,

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

On behalf of Board of Directors, it gives me immense pleasure to present the 6™ Annual
Report on the business and performance of your Company along with Audited Financial
Statements, Auditor’'s Report thereon and comments of Comptroller and Auditor General
of India for the financial year ended 31 March 2021.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results of your Company for the year ended 31%' March, 2021 are
summarized in Table 1.

TABLE 1: FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (Amount in Rs Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Sales Nil Nil
Other Income 13.42 0.70
Profit Before  Depreciation, (18.02) (0.61)
Interest and Tax
Depreciation Nil Nil
Profit After Depreciation but (18.02) (0.61)
before Interest and Tax
Interest and Finance Charges 0.17 Nil
Profit After Depreciation and (18.19) (0.61)
Interest but before Tax
Tax (4.98) 16.55
Profit After Depreciation, (13.21) (17.16)

Interest and Tax

Surplus of Statement of Profit
and Loss of earlier year

Profit available for
appropriations

APPROPRIATIONS

Proposed Final Dividend - -

Transfer to general reserve - -

Balance Profit carried to
Reserves and Surplus

2. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended any dividend during the
FY 2020-21.
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3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND NET WORTH

The total paid up share capital of the Company as on 31% March, 2021 was Rs 2197.77
Lakh. The net worth of the Company as on 31% March, 2021 was Rs 4867.46 Lakh. The
Company has allotted 1,12,63,501 number equity shares of Rs 10/- each to NHPC
Limited and 57,14,190 equity shares of Rs 10 each to UPNEDA (both promoter of
Company) during the year 2020-21. Further, the Company has increased its authorized
capital from Rs 60 Crore to Rs 100 Crore (ranking pari-passu with existing shares)
during the financial year 2020-21 as approved by shareholders in its 2™ Extra-ordinary
General Meeting held on 22™ March, 2021. No debentures were issued by the Company
during the year 2020-21.

4, STATUS OF ONGOING PROJECT OF COMPANY

Uttar Pradesh New and Renewable Energy Agency (UPNEDA (JV partner of BSUL))
transferred 63.491 Ha Land at Village Parasan to BSUL initially and about 66.928 Ha
additional land is in process of transfer to BSUL as per the recommendation of
Committee of NHPC Limited and UPNEDA officials to enhance the capacity of project for
achieving commercial viability.

Accordingly, power potential has been assessed and Detailed Project Report (DPR) for
65 MW Kalpi Solar Power Project has been approved by Board of Directors of Company
and after due tendering activity through open competitive bidding, the work was awarded
in March, 2021 and construction activity is in progress at site by EPC contractor.

The technical feasibility has been obtained from Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited (UPPTCL). Further, Board of UPPTCL has recommended the
proposal of signing of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) and submitted to Uttar
Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in February 2021, however, the
decision from UPERC is awaited. The additional reply filed on August 20, 2021 to
UPERC, BSUL agreed for a tariff of Rs 2.68 per unit for a period of 25 years.

5. BRIEF ON NEW PROJECTS

UPNEDA has agreed to provide 91.54 Ha land at Madhogarh Tehsil of Dist. Jalaun, UP.
Accordingly, a feasibility study of proposed site / land has been conducted by BSUL. It
has been assessed that about 45 MW Solar Power Project can be developed.
Necessary action for land transfer, power evacuation, PPA is under process. Further,
DPR of Madhogarh SPP has also been approved by Board of Directors of the Company.

The availability of about 258 Ha land at Mirzapur, UP has been identified. Accordingly, a
survey of the proposed site has been conducted and found that the land is suitable for
development of solar project of 100 MW. Necessary process for obtaining the said land
is underway. Ministry of Non & Renewable Energy (MNRE) has conveyed the ‘In-
principle’ approval for the said project under solar park scheme mode 5A on March 01,
2021. Notice inviting Tender (NIT) has been floated on March 24, 2021. Bids received
for the project are under evaluation.
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6. BRIEF PARA ON PROJECTS UNDER DPR PREPARATION

Ministry of Non Renewable Energy (MNRE) has conveyed ‘In-principal’ approval for
1200 MW solar park at Distt. Jalaun, U.P. under UMREPP (Mode 8) mode of the existing
Solar Park Scheme on 17.09.2020. Accordingly, the process for obtaining consent from
private land owners is in progress at site. Your Company has approached Central
Transmission Utility for securing grid connectivity for the said solar park. Your Company
has taken up activity for signing of Power Sale Arrangement and DPR for 1200 MW
Jalaun Solar Park which is under preparation by the consultant engaged. CTUIL has
intimated regarding grant of 1200 MW Stage-l connectivity from Orai 765/400 kV GIS
Substation (PG).

7. BRIEF PARA ON FINANCING OF NEW PROJECTS

Your Company has approached various Indian banks/ financial institutions/ lending
organizations for the release of long term loan of Rs 213.25 Crore for development of 65
MW Kalpi Solar Project in suitable tranches. Accordingly, Request for Quote (RFQ) was
sent to Indian banks/ financial institutions/ lending organizations.

NHPC Limited has confirmed for providing corporate guarantee to your Company for
raising the low cost debt from the market. The Board of Directors of your Company has
approved for award of “Long Term Loan of Rs 213.25 Crore for development of 65 MW
Kalpi Solar Power Project” to HDFC Bank Limited at the rate of 6.48% p.a. (linked to RBI
repo rate) in phased manner and the award letter has also been issued subsequently.

8. TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The fast changing economic scenario and technological innovations are creating an
increasingly competitive market environment. Employee deputed in Company are from
NHPC Limited, accordingly all their T&HRD needs are being addressed by NHPC
Limited. At the same time, technical related training and training on core competency
areas are being conducted by Company as and when required.

9. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATION

Your Company uses information technology to communicate with its Members, Auditors,
Directors etc. Company had launched its website, which hosts various information for
the benefit of its stakeholders. As per the Government of India directives, the
procurement process through e-tender system is being implemented in the Company.
Further all communication with Directors related to Board Meeting and Audit Committee
Meeting is done electronically.

10. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
Industrial relations remained cordial and harmonious during the FY 2020-21.
11. RESETTLEMENT AND REHABILITATION

The land for project of Company as on date is totally barren and uninhabited and thus
does not require rehabilitation and resettlement.



12. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weaknesses in the design and operation were observed.

13. RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company is yet to formulate a Risk Management Policy as project is yet to be
started / commissioned.

14. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

Efforts were made to improve the use of Official Language in accordance with the policy
of the Government of India.

15. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the financial 2020-21, 8 (Eight) meetings of Board of Directors of Company were
held. In compliance of guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), a separate section on
Corporate Governance is given at Annexure-l. A certificate from a Practicing Company
Secretary regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is placed at
Annexure Il.

16. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As stipulated under DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs, a separate
section on Management Discussion and Analysis Report along with financial discussion
and analysis is annexed at Annexure-lll to this report.

17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

There are no significant particulars relating to Conservation of energy, Technology
Absorption as required to be disclosed under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. As your Company has
not started any Power Generation during the period under review, there was no foreign
exchange earnings and outgo during the year. Details are annexed at Annexure-IV to
this report.

18. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the financial year 2020-21, your Company has not entered into any material
transaction as contract or arrangement with any of its related parties. The Company’s
related party transaction is with NHPC Limited (a Government Company) for manpower
services. The contract for providing manpower services was in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length basis. These transactions were intended to further
Company’s interests. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as
required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in form AOC-2 is not
applicable.
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19. ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, the Annual Return
of Company of the March 31, 2021 is available on the website of Company at
http://bsulindia.com/reports.php.

20. RIGHT TO INFORMATION

Right to Information has been implemented in the Company in accordance with Right to
Information Act, 2005. During the FY 2020-21, no application was received under the
aforesaid Act.

21. PROCUREMENT FROM MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES

Housekeeping and R&M services for Camp Office have been procured through Micro &
Small Enterprises during the FY 2020-21.

22. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

In exercise of powers conferred by Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) had appointed M/s Bhargava & Co.,
Lucknow, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the FY
2020-21. The report of Statutory Auditor along with financial statements of the Company
which is enclosed at Annexure-V.

The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory
and do not call for any further comments. The Auditor's Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The CAG vide its letter dated 16.08.2021
has sent comment on financial statements of BSUL for the year ended 31 March
2021 under Section 143 (6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 which is enclosed at
Annexure-VI along with management reply.

23. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

During the year, as per the letter received from NHPC Limited, Shri Yamuna Kumar
Chaubey, Nominee Director is appointed as Chairman of Company and Shri Biswajit
Basu, Director (Projects), NHPC Limited is appointed as Nominee Director on the Board
of Company w.e.f. January 02, 2021 respectively. Shri Ratish Kumar, Nominee Director
ceased to be Director on the Board of Company w.e.f. December 31, 2020.

As on March 31, 2021, there were four directors on the board of your Company including
Chairman i.e. Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey, Chairman-Director, Shri Biswaijit Basu,
Director, Shri Harish Kumar Baweja, Director and Ms. Namrata Kalra, Director.

As per the letter received from NHPC Limited, Shri H.S. Puri was appointed as Nominee
Director on the board of Company on June 25, 2021 then ceased on July 15, 2021
consequent upon withdrawal of nomination by NHPC Limited. Further, Smt. Reshma
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e

Hemrajani appointed as Nominee Director on the Board of Company w.e.f. August 05,
2021 as per letter received from NHPC Limited.

The Board wishes to place on record its deep appreciations for the valuable contribution
and guidance given by Shri Ratish Kumar and Shri H.S. Puri during their tenure.

24. MEETING OF THE BOARD

Board of Directors of your Company met 8 (Eight) times during the FY 2020-21. For
further details, please refer Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

25. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby
confirm the following:

i)
i)

ii)

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed and there were no material departures;
Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the FY 2020-21 and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
and

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.

26. GENERAL

(i)

No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as

there was no transaction relating to these items during the FY 2020-21:

a. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013.

b. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or

otherwise.

c. Issue of Shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the

Company under any scheme.

No significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in
future.
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(iii)

(iv)

(vii)

(viii)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

No case was filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the year under
report.

Internal complaint committee under sexual harassment at work place
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, is yet to be formed.

The Company is yet to formulate a Fraud Prevention Policy as project is
yet to be started. During the year, there were no instances of fraud
reported by the Auditors of the Company under section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Appointment of Cost Auditor is not applicable as the Company is yet to
start its project.

Cost records are not required in your Company at the moment because of
turnover of Company in previous year is less than prescribed limit.

The Company has not undertaken any recruitment exercise during the
year. Therefore, information regarding percentage employment of Persons
with Disability (PwDs) is NIL.

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to loans & guarantees
given, investments made and security provided are not applicable to the
Company.

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility, Constitution of Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and conducting Secretarial Audit are not
applicable to the Company.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 5" June 2015
exempted | amended certain provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
Government Companies. The Directors of the Company are from NHPC
Limited and UPNEDA. Their performance is evaluated by the respective
appointing authority. The performance evaluation of the Board is yet to be
carried out.

NHPC Limited is a holding company of BSUL. Further, the Company
doesn’t have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company.

Shri Kumar Niranjan Nath, Sr. Manager (Mech.) at Tanakpur Power
Station, NHPC has been appointed as Vigilance Officer for the Company.
The related reports are prepared and provided to the concerned vigilance
officer in time bound manner on regular basis. The vigilance Officer also
conducts inspection on regular interval.

All the KMPs (other than directors) and employees of the Company are
from NHPC Limited and their performance evaluation is being carried out
by their respective reporting officers in line with the "Performance
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Appraisal - Recording and Custody” Rules of NHPC Limited read with
Guidelines of Deparnment of Public Enterprses. The pay sfructure.
allowances and other benefits of KMPs and other employees of the
Company are governed by relevant DPE guidelines

{xv}) Particulars of employees and related disclosures have not been provided
in the repart pursuant o Ministry of Corporate Affairs notlficalion dated &'
June 2015 (exemption of Section 197 of the Companies Acl, 2013 to
Government Companies)

{xviy No application made or any proceeding is pending under the Insolvancy
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year.

{(xvi)  No difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one
time settlement and the valuatiocn done while taking loan from the Banks or
Financial institutions was observed during the year.

(xviii) There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.
() Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards.

(xx) During lhe year. there were no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors
of the Company under section 143(12) of the Companies Act. 2013.

o) Na material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of
the financial year till the date of this repon. which may affect the financial
position of the Company.

27, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors acknowledge with deep appreciation the cooperation and
quidance received from the Government of india, specially Ministry of Power, NHPC
Limited, UPNEDA, Government of LHtar Pradesh and its Ministries, Departments/
Boards, Auditors and Bankers of the Company.

The Board places an record s deep appreciation for the co-operation extended by the
Office of Comptroller and Auditor General of india.

The Board would also like to express their gratitude for the sincerity, hard work &
commitment of the employees of the Company and have confidence that the employees
of the Company will continue to contribute thelr best in the coming years.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Phrort—

Date. September 3, 2021 {Y.K. Chaubey)
Place. loin CHAIRMAN
DIN: 08492346




ANNEXURE- |

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company strongly believes that Corporate Governance is value based
framework to manage the affairs of the Company in a fair, ethical and
transparent manner, which goes beyond the practices enshrined in the laws.
Since vast quantum of societal resources are being utilized by your Company,
therefore, the governance process should ensure, utilization of such resources
in a manner that meets stakeholders’ aspirations and societal expectations.
Our philosophy on Corporate Governance is implemented by compliance to all
regulatory provisions applicable to the Company such as the Companies Act,
2013, Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Govt.
of India and other directives/ guidelines by the Government of India issued
from time to time. The report on Compliance with the conditions of corporate
governance and the disclosure requirements for the year 2020-21 is given as
under.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The primary role of Board is to protect and enhance shareholders value
through strategic supervision. The Board also sets goals, provides direction
and exercises appropriate control to ensure that the Company heads to
achieve its set goals. All statutory and other significant material information
are placed before the Board to enable it to discharge its responsibility in an
effective & efficient manner.

(i) Size of the Board of Directors:

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited is a Government Company within the
definition of Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and was
constituted pursuant to a promoters’ agreement between NHPC Limited
and Uttar Pradesh New and Renewable Energy Development Agency
(UPNEDA). According to the Articles of Association of the Company, the
strength of the Board shall not be less than 4 (four) and not more than
15 (fifteen) directors. The ratio of directors representing NHPC and
UPNEDA shall be maintained in proportion to equity participation subject
to minimum one director by each of the parties.

(ii) Composition & category of Board of Directors:

There were 4 non-executive Directors (including Chairman) on the
Board of the Company as on 315 March, 2021. The above Directors
were nominated by NHPC Limited (three directors) and UPNEDA (one
director) respectively. During the year, the Board of Directors appointed
Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey, Director (Technical), NHPC Limited as
Chairman and Shri Biswaijit Basu, Director (Projects), NHPC Limited as
Nominee Director on the Board of Company w.e.f. 02.01.2021
respectively.



During the year under report, Company has no Independent Director on
its Board. As per the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification
dated 5" July, 2017, Company being a Joint Venture is exempted from
the appointment of Independent Director. However, as per the DPE
Guidelines on Corporate Governance, at least one-third of the Board
members of the Company should be Independent Directors.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, part-time non-official
(Independent) Directors are to be appointed by President of India.
Accordingly, Ministry of Power, Govt. of India has been requested for
the appointment of Independent Directors on the Board of Company.

The composition of the Board and the number of directorships and
committee positions (in  Audit Committee and Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee) in other companies held by Directors as on
31°" March, 2021 is given at Table 1 and attendance of each Director
at the Board Meetings held during FY 2020-21 and at the last Annual
General Meeting is given at Table-2

TABLE 1: COMPOSITION & CATEGORY OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
DETAILS OF DIRECTORSHIPS AND COMMITTEE POSITIONS IN OTHER
COMPANIES HELD BY DIRECTORS AS ON 31°' MARCH 2021.

S. | Name Category of | Details of | Committee Positions in other
No Director directorships held | Companies***
in . other "Ag As Member
Companies Chairman
1. | Shri Yamuna | Non-executive NHPC Limited
Kumar Nominee - i. Audit Committee
Chaubey* Director, NHPC Limited - ii.Stakeholders’
Chairman Relationship
Committee
Chenab Valley
Power Projects - -
Private Limited
2. | Shri Biswaijit | Non-Executive NHPC Limited
Basu** Nominee . i. Audit Committee
Director NHPC Limited - ii. Stakeholders’
Relationship
Committee
Lanco Tessta Hydro
Power Limited
Jalpower - -
Corporation Limited
3. | Shri Harish | Non-Executive
Kumar Nominee NHDC Limited _ _
Baweja” Director
4. Ms Namrata | Non-Executive | Lucknow Solar
Kalra Nominee Power
Director Development - -
Corporation Limited

* Shri Y.K. Chaubey appointed as Chairman of Company w.e.f. 02.01.2021.
**Shri Biswajit Basu appointed as nominee director w.e.f. 02.01.2021 upon cessation of Shri Ratish
Kumar upon attaining the age of superannuation on 31.12.2020.

#ceased to be director w.e.f. 25.06.2021.
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Notes:

1.

None of the Directors holds office at the same time as Director in more than
twenty Companies / ten Public Companies including alternate
Directorship(s). Further, none of the Directors is a member in more than ten
Committees or is a Chairman of more than five Committees across all the

Companies in which he is a Director.

2. The Directors of the Company do not have any inter-se relationship.

TABLE 2: ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD

MEETINGS HELD DURING

GENERAL MEETING.

THE FY 2020-21 AND THE LAST ANNUAL

NAME OF DIRECTORS

ATTENDANCE

OF

DIRECTORS
RESPECTIVE TENURE OF THE DIRECTOR IN
THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

DURING

BOARD MEETING LAST AGM
HELD ATTENDED
Shri Yamuna Kumar Chaubey | 8 7 Yes
Shri Biswaijit Basu* 2 2 Not Applicable
Shri Ratish Kumar” 6 6 Yes
Shri Harish Kumar Baweja® 8 7 Yes
Ms Namrata Kalra 8 8 Yes

* Shri. Biswajit Basu joined the board of BSUL w.e.f. 02.01.2021.
# Shri Ratish Kumar ceased to be Director w.e.f. 31.12.2020.
$ Shri Harish Kumar Baweja ceased to be director w.e.f. 25.06.2021.

(iii) Number of Board Meetings: Eight Board Meetings were held
during the FY 2020-21. The details of the Board meetings held during
the FY 2020-21 are given at Table 3.

TABLE 3: NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FY 2020-21

Sr. |Board Date of Board MeetingBoard No. of Directors
No. | Meeting StrengthPresent
No.
1. 16" June, 2020 4 4 (including 3
24 directors  through
VC)
2. 27™ July, 2020 4 4 (including 2
25 directors through
VC)
3. 4™ September, 2020 W# 4 (including 2
26 director through
VC)
4. 27 16'™ October, 2020 4 3 (all directors
through VC)
5. 9™ November, 2020 U4 4 (including 3
28 directors  through
VC)
6. 23" December, 2020 4 4 (all directors
29 attended through
VC)
7. 15" February, 2021 4 4 (all directors
30 attended through
VC)
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8. 8" March, 2021 4 3 (all directors
31 attended through
VC)

(iv) Age limit and tenure of Directors: The Directors representing
NHPC Limited and UPNEDA shall retire on their ceasing to be official of
NHPC Limited and UPNEDA respectively, as the case may be or at the
pleasure of appointing authority.

(v) Resume of Directors: A brief profile along with other details of the
present Directors is provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

Non-Executive Director’s compensation & disclosures

The Directors on the Board of the Company are nominated by NHPC
Limited and UPNEDA. The Company has not paid any sitting fee or
remuneration, commission or performance linked incentive to any of the
Directors during the FY 2020-21. No stock options are issued during the
year either to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or employees of the
Company. No severance fees/ notice period pay is payable to the
directors at the time of separation from the Company.

(vi) Board Meetings & procedures:

(A) Decision making process: The Company follows a systematic
procedure for the meetings of the Boards of Directors with a view to
professionalize its affairs. These procedures seek to systematize the
decision-making process in Board meetings in an informed and
efficient manner.

(B) Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board
meetings:

e Meetings of the Board are convened by giving appropriate
notice after approval of the Chairman. Detailed agenda notes,
management reports and other explanatory statements are
circulated in advance amongst the members to facilitate
meaningful, informed and focused decisions during the
meeting. Whenever urgent issues need to be addressed,
meetings are called at a shorter notice or agenda notes are
placed on table or resolutions are passed by circulation.

e Whenever it is not possible to attach a document to the
agenda notes due to its confidential nature, or in special and
exceptional circumstances, or in case of additional or
supplemental items, such documents are placed on the table
during the meeting with the approval of the Chairman/Director
of the meeting.

e Agenda papers are generally circulated after obtaining
approval of the Chairman.

e During the year, the board meetings are either held at Delhi
NCR or at Lucknow.

e As and when required, presentations are made before the
Board.
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e Members of the Board have complete access to the
information pertaining to the Company. Board members are
also free to recommend any issue that they may consider
important for inclusion in the agenda. As and when necessary,
senior management officials are called during the meeting to
provide additional inputs on the matters being discussed by
the Board.

e CEO and CFO is permanent invitee to all Board meetings.

(C) Recording of the Minutes of the Board Meeting: The draft
minutes of the proceedings of Board Meetings are duly circulated to all
members for their comments within 15 days of the conclusion of the
Meeting. The directors communicate their comments on the draft
minutes within seven days from the date of circulation thereof. A
comparative sheet of all comments received from directors are placed
before the Chairman for consideration and approval thereof. The
approved minutes of the proceedings of each Board Meeting are duly
recorded in the minute’s book within thirty days of the conclusion of the
meeting.

(D) Compliance: A compliance report of all applicable provisions and
statutory requirements under different laws is regularly placed before
the board. The following agenda items are regularly presented to the
Board for its consideration/ information:

° Annual Budgets and related updates.

° Disclosure of interest by the Directors about their
Directorships, Committee positions held by them in other
Companies/Firms, their shareholding, etc.

Award of large value contracts.
Information with respect to status of the project, Financial
results of the Company.

° Any other information required to be presented to the Board
either for information or approval as per the requirement of
applicable laws.

. Review of compliance of laws
. Directors’ Report
° Annual Accounts

(vii) Code of Conduct
The code of business conduct and ethics for board members and senior

management personnel was complied with by all concerned during the period
from 01 April, 2020 to 31 March, 2021.
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Declaration as per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance

The Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct & ethics for Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel respectively for the Financial Year ended on 31°

March, 2021.

Sd/-
Date: 09.08.2021 (Manish Sahai)
Place: Lucknow Chief Executive Officer

(viii) Risk Management

The risk management in the Company is undertaken as a part of normal
business practice and not as a separate task at set times.

(ix) Training of Board Members:

The Board of the Company comprises nominees of NHPC Limited and
UPNEDA. Therefore, they are well versed with the business model and
risk profile of the business of the Company.

(xX) Functional role clarity between Board of Directors and
Management

As per Articles of Associations of the Company, all the powers are
vested with the Board of Directors of the Company. In order to clearly
distinguish the role of the Board and the management, the Board of the
Company has delegated certain powers to the management of the
Company. However, certain powers are excluded for which decisions
are taken by the Board. The Board is provided with detailed
information/ progress by the management on various developments.

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AUDIT COMMITTEE AND NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification dated 5"
July, 2017, Company being a Joint Venture company is exempted from
the requirement to constitute Audit Committee and Nomination &
Remuneration Committee. However, as per the DPE guidelines,
Company is required to constitute Audit Committee (comprising two-third
of the member shall be Independent Director and also headed by
Independent Director) and Nomination Committee (comprising of at least
three directors and headed by an Independent Director).

The Company is not having any Independent Director on its Board.
Therefore, the Board had decided to constitute the Audit and Nomination
Committee after the appointment of Independent Directors. As per the
direction of Board, Ministry of Power has been requested for the
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direction regarding appointment of requisite number of Independent
Director(s). The Company has not yet recruited any employee. All the
employees posted in the Company are from NHPC Limited and
therefore, performance related pay (PRP) to executives/ non-unionized
supervisors was paid as per payment criteria | policy of NHPC Limited or
DPE guidelines.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide naotification dated 5th June,
2015 had inter-alia exempted Government Companies from the
requirement to specify the manner for effective evaluation of
performance of Board , its committees and individual directors and
review its implementation and compliance. The said notification also
exempted Government Companies from the requirement of providing
information in the Directors' report about the manner, in which annual
evaluation of the performance of Board, its committees and individual
directors has been made, in case, the performance of directors is
evaluated by the Administrative Ministry in Charge of the Company. The
performance of Nominee Directors of the Company is being evaluated
by the respective nominating authority. Performance Evaluation criteria
for Board and its committees has not yet been formulated by the
Company.

4. GENERAL MEETINGS
Date, time and location of the last Annual General Meeting is given at

Table 4:
Table 4: DETAILS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS (AGM)**

Financial Year Date Time Location Special
Resolution
passed

015 April, 2019 to 25.09.2020 3:00 NHPC Office Nil

31° March, 2020 P.M | Complex, Sector

(held through — 33, Faridabad,

VC/OAVM as per Haryana —

MCA circular dated 121003*

05.05.2020)

01%" April, 2018 to| 26.09.2019 | 11:00 NHPC Office | Special Resolution

31 March, 2019 A.M Complex, Sector| was passed for
— 33, Faridabad, | further issue of
Haryana — | Share Capital.
121003*

01°%" April, 2017 to| 25.09.2018 | 4:00 NHPC Office | Nil

31 March, 2018 P.M# Complex, Sector
— 33, Faridabad,
Haryana —
121003*

*AGM held at a place other than its registered office with consent from all members.
** An Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of Members was held on 22.03.2021 during the
FY 2020-21 to transact following three special businesses through VC/OAVM:
a. To increase authorize share capital from Rs 60 Cr to Rs 100 Cr.
b. To increase borrowing power of company upto Rs 627 Crore.
c. To mortgage or create charge.
*the meeting was adjourned due to non-receipt of CAG comment on Annual accounts
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for the Financial Year 2017-18. Further, the Adjourned meeting was held on 3™
October, 2018 at the same place at 11:30 A.M.

5. DISCLOSURES:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)
(v)
(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Related Party Transactions: There was no materially significant
related party transaction during the FY 2020-21. The Company's
related party contracts / arrangements are generally with NHPC
Limited (holding Company) for taking consultancy services,
property on lease and manpower services. These contracts /
arrangements were intended to further Company's interests. All the
contracts / arrangements entered into with related parties were on
arm's length basis.

No penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company by any
statutory authority, on any matter related to any guidelines issued
by Government, during the preceding years.

Due to non-appointment of Independent Director(s) on the Board
of Company by Govt. of India, the Company is non-compliant with
respect to board composition and constitution of audit and
nomination committee as per DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance. However, as per the provisions of Companies Act,
2013, the requirement for appointment of Independent Director
and constitution of audit committee/nomination committee is not
applicable on the Company. The above non-compliances are not
within the ambit of Company.

The Company is yet to formulate Whistle Blower Policy.
The Company is not having any subsidiary company.

No Presidential Directives have been issued to the Company
during the FY 2020-21 and preceding financial year.

No item of expenditure was debited in the books of accounts,
which are not for the purpose of business.

There was no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Directors vis-a vis the Company during the year.

There were no expenses incurred which are personal in nature
and incurred for the Board and Management. None of the Senior
Management personnel of the Company have any financial or
commercial transactions with the Company except their
remuneration.

The construction activity of Kalpi Solar Project (65 MW) has been
started at village Parasan, Tehsil Kalpi, District Jalaun (U.P).

Details of administrative and office expenses as a percentage of
total expenses vis-a-vis financial expenses are given below:
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S. Particulars As a %age of total | As a %age of

No. expenses financial
expenses
Administrative  Expense Rs (36.81 Lakh/ 223.68 | N.A. (no
and Office Expenses Lakh) = 16.46% finance

(Expenditure  increased | charges)
due to requirement of
deposition of regulatory
fee).

(ix) Accounting Treatment:

The Company has followed all applicable Accounting Standards in the
preparation of Financial Statements.

(xii) Remuneration of Directors:

Directors are not paid any remuneration or sitting fees during the year under
review.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The entire paid up capital of the Company is being held by NHPC Limited
(Government of India Enterprises) and UPNEDA. The Company
communicates with its Shareholders through its annual report, general
meetings and disclosure through its website. The annual financial
statement of the Company is provided to members in physical form or
electronic form. The Company is not required to publish its quarterly
results.

INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS: ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (AGM)

As per the provision of Section 96(2) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Section 26 of Companies (Amendments) Act, 2017, advance consent
from all members has been obtained for holding AGM other than
registered office and on shorter notice. Accordingly, 6" AGM of
Company is scheduled to be held on Saturday, September 25, 2021 at
11.00 A.M through VC/OAVM.

In order to curb the spread of COVID-19 in the country and in line with
the relaxations extended by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide
circular dated 13.01.2021 read with circular dated 05.05.2020, the AGM
of the Company for financial year 2020-21 shall be held through Video
Conferencing (VC)/ Other Audio Video Medium (OAVM). However, the
deemed venue of AGM shall be NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33,
Faridabad- 121003 (Haryana). The Notice of AGM may be referred for
necessary details/ instructions regarding participation in the AGM.
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9. AUDIT QUALIFICATION:

There are no adverse remarks by the Statutory Auditor. The comments
of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India on the accounis of the
Company for the year ended 31* March, 2021 along with management
reply are annexed elsewhere in the Annual Report.

10. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

A Cerlificate from WM/s Garima Duggal & Associates. Practicing
Company Secretary, confirming the compliance or otherwise with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance for Centrat Public Sectar Enterprises 2010, is
forming part of the Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Y. K. Chaubey)
CHAIRMAN
DIN 018492346
Date' ¢ 24 2021
Place: Fandabad L?_H



Annexure 11

GARIMA DUGGAL & ASSOCIATES
PRACTISIG COMPANY SECRETARIES

Certificate of Compliance of Corporate Governance

The Members
M/s BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
(CIN: U40300UP2015G01068632)

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of M/s BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA
LIMITED (CIN: U40300UP2015G0I1068632) (the company) as required to be done under the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021. The
Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of management. Our examination as carried
out was limited to review the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company, for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on
financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the examinations carried out by us and explanations furnished to us by the Company,
its officer & agents, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we hereby certify that company has complied with all
the provisions of Corporate Governance with respect to Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises for the aforesaid financial year except for the points listed below:

1. Company has not framed a formal training programme for its new Board Members. However all its
present Board Members are well versed with the Business model, risk profile etc.

2. Company has not yet constituted any Committee and not yet laid down its Risk Management Policy

and Whistle Blower Policy

3. Since Company has no independent directors on its Board (However, it is not required to appoint
independent directors as per Companies Act, 2013) so certain compliances as mandated under the
aforesaid guidelines have not been complied with by the Company.

4, Composition of the Board as prescribed under the aforesaid guidelines is not complied with.

Digitally signed by
GARI MA GARIMA DUGGAL

Date: 2021.09.13
D U G GA |— 1;:1e6:50 +05'30'



GARIMA DUGGAL & ASSOCIATES
SRS PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR GARIMA DUGGAL & ASSOCIATES
ICSI Unique Code: S2009DE115400
Peer Review Cert. No.: 1360/2021

Digitally signed by
GARI MA GARIMA DUGGAL
Date: 2021.09.13
DUGGAL 16:17:11 +05'30'
GARIMA DUGGAL
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY

MEMBERSHIP NO F-7923
CERTIFICATE OF PRACTICE NO 8413

Date: 13th August, 2021
Place: Faridabad
UDIN: F007923C000938809
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ANNEXURE-III
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT
(i) Economic outlook

Over the years, Electricity demand in the Country has increased rapidly and is
expected to rise further in future. With the new mission of Government of India to
develop "Atmanirbhar Bharat" i.e. self-reliant India, the demand for electricity is
expected to increase vastly. This will also accelerate the generating capacity
addition programme in the country to meet the increasing demand for electricity
and to ensure sustained growth of Indian economy.

(ii) Sectoral outlook

Electricity is one of the most critical components for the infrastructure
development of any country affecting economic growth and well-being of the
people at large. The sector consists of generation, transmission and distribution
utilities and is a key enabler for India’s economic growth. As on March 31, 2021,
the total installed capacity of India’s power stations stood at 3,82,151.23 MW with
contribution of 2,34,728.22 MW, 46,209.22 MW, 6780 MW and 94,433.79 MW
from Thermal, Hydro, Nuclear and Renewable power respectively'. Country’s total
electricity generation from conventional sources was 1234.44 BUs during the
financial year 2020-21 as compared to 1250.78 BUs during the last year,
registering a subsidence of 1.29%?2. Public Sectors with the State and Central
Government produce a major share of power, from various sources such as coal,
water, nuclear, fuel, solar and wind.

(iii) Solar power scenario

The Government has up-scaled the target of renewable energy capacity to 175
GW by the year 2022 which includes 100 GW from solar, 60 GW from wind, 10
GW from bio-power and 5 GW from small hydro-power. The capacity target of 100
GW set under the National Solar Mission (JNNSM) will principally comprise of 40
GW Rooftop and 60 GW through Large and Medium Scale Grid Connected Solar
Power Projects. With this ambitious target, India will become one of the largest
Green Energy producers in the world, surpassing several developed countries.

2. STRENGTH

Company is supported by strong financial and technical strength of NHPC Limited
(promoter) for project award, construction and operation while UPNEDA
(promoter) has a strong base in Uttar Pradesh and acts as a link between
Government of Uttar Pradesh and the Company for implementation of Solar Power
Project.

! Source: Central Electricity Authority
% Source: Website of Ministry of Power
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a.

3.

Competent and committed workforce

At present, all the manpower of the Company is from NHPC Limited. The staff
deputed by NHPC Limited has extensive experience in the in the industry. The
skill, industry knowledge and operating experience of these senior executives
provide the Company with a significant competitive advantage.

Strong design and Engineering team

The Company is well supported by NHPC Limited, which has an in-house team
for project design and engineering capabilities ranging from conceptualization
to commissioning. The engineers have experience with a variety of specialized
analysis, design and computer aided design ("CAD") software applications and
their innovative and fully-integrated approach brings a full complement of skills
and knowledge to provide solutions to any given design problem.

OPPORTUNITIES

Uttar Pradesh is blessed with huge untapped solar power potential and the
development of solar power is considered an excellent option to boost the
economy for this under developed part of the country.

4,

THREATS, WEAKNESSES, RISKS AND CONCERNS

Management perceives following as threats, weaknesses, risks and concerns in
construction of Solar power Projects:

(i)

(ii)

5.

Unexpected complexities

Development of the Project may be subject to unexpected complexities
which may result in time and cost over-run compared to estimates. The
generation capacity may vary substantially because of climatic conditions,
which may cause significant variation in revenue earnings of the Company.

Natural Calamities

As Solar project are generally proposed in barren land, plateau area, hilly
areas and are generally subject to associated geological adversities, which
may cause severe set-back in construction of projects.

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE

Construction of Solar Power project and generation of power is the only business
of the Company. Further, the Company is having a single geographical segment

as

it is operating in the State of Uttar Pradesh only and the project is under

construction.

6.

OUTLOOK

The company is expected to accelerate the generation of electricity after the
commissioning of the project.

7.

Risk and Concern

Management perceives following as threats, weaknesses, risks and concerns
in construction of Solar power Projects:
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Unexpected complexities

Development of the Project may be subject to unexpected complexities which
may result in time and cost over-run compared to estimates. The generation
capacity may vary substantially because of climatic conditions, which may
cause significant variation in revenue earnings of the Company.

8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company is following the delegation of powers of NHPC as per approval of
Board of Directors. The Organizational structure is well defined in terms of the
structured authority / responsibility involved at a particular hierarchy level.

9. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
As the company is in initial stage, no information is provided.

10.DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

In terms of the Promoters’ Agreement between NHPC Limited and UPNEDA, the
staff for the Company is to be provided by promoters hence, not applicable.

11.INDUSTRIAL RELATION & STAFF WELFARE

Industrial relations between employees and employer were cordial and
harmonious. No man-days were lost on account of strikes / lock-out. Staff welfare
activities were given special consideration. Workers were encouraged to
participate in the areas concerning their working conditions, welfare etc.

12. RESERVATION FOR SC/ST/OBC

The Company is making a modest contribution for the socio-economic
development of SC | ST and other weaker sections of the society. Since, in terms
of the Promoters' Agreement between NHPC Limited and UPNEDA, the staff for
the Company is to be provided by promoters, therefore, no recruitments are being
done by the Company. However, both the promoters are following reservation
and relaxation as per guidelines issued by the Government from time to time.

13.WELFARE OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
There was one physically challenged employee in the Company as on March 31,
2021 and welfare extended to him are as per norms.
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14.ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION,
TECHNOLOGICAL CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY
DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

The Company is committed to preserve mankind's precious heritage 'nature' by
maintaining a balance between preservation of environment and its activities at
project site. The adverse impact, if any, of construction activities will be
mitigated and compensated by adopting measures like Compensatory
Afforestation, Catchment Area Treatment, Green Belt Development, Fishery
Management, Health Management, Rejuvenation of Dumping Sites and Quarry
Sites, Resettlement & Rehabilitation, etc.

15.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required
to undertake Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities. However, as a
responsible corporate citizen, your Company strives to demonstrate
environmentally as well as ethically conscious behaviour. It seeks to incorporate
best practices in corporate governance, employee welfare and environmental
commitment.

16.FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the year, your Company was at start-up stage and no major activities have
been done in the project. There was no operating income apart from the income
shown under other income which arose mainly out of interest on deposit of share
capital.

(i) RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Company is in the start-up stage and as such there is no sale of energy. An
amount of Rs 13.42 Lakh has been recognised in Fiscal 2020-21 as other income.
The income of the Company comprises interest on share capital deposited with
SBI and shown under other income. The expenditure has been booked to the tune
of Rs 31.61 Lakh during the Fiscal 2020-21.

(i) PROFIT BEFORE TAX
The PBT was Rs (18.19 Lakh) in Fiscal 2020-21.

(iii) TAXEXPENSES
The tax outgo during Fiscal 2020-21 was (Rs 4.98 Lakh)

(iv) TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Total comprehensive income for Fiscal 2020-21 was Rs (13.21 Lakh).
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(v) DISCUSSION OF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Balance Sheet Highlights

(Amount in Rs in Lakh)

Particulars As on March 31
2021 2020
Non — Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 575.25 575.57
Capital Work in progress 1011.88 788.20
Right of Use Assets - 0.36
Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 0.57 -
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 7.64 -
Other non-Current Asset 2.15 -
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4667.82 1270.92
Other financial asset 14.30 2.54

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Other Current Assets

(vi) FINANCIAL CONDITION

a. Net Worth

The net worth of the Company was Rs 4867.46 Lakh as on March 31, 2021 as

compared to Rs 940.67 Lakh as on March 31, 2020.

b. Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and bank balances consists of balances with scheduled banks in Current
Account. Our cash and bank balances as on March 31, 2021 and March 31,

2020 were Rs 4667.82 Lakh and Rs 1270.92 Lakh respectively.

c. Other Financial Assets - Current

Other financial assets, as on March 31, 2021 was Rs 14.30 lakh against Rs

2.54 Lakh for previous year.

d. Liabilities and provisions

(Amount in Rs in Lakh)

Particulars As on March 31°

2021 2020
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities NIL NIL
Deferred Tax Liabilities NIL NIL
Other Long Term Liabilities NIL NIL
Provisions NIL NIL
Current Liabilities
Trade Payable 1.16 0.74
Other Current Liabilities 1350.26 1301.30
Other Financial Liabilities 1.82 368.53
Provisions 56.82 25.89
Current Tax Liability (net) 2.09 -
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e. Other Financial Liabilities -~ Current

The other Financial Liabilities stood at Rs 1.82 lakh in Fiscal 2020-21 against
Rs 368.53 lakh for the previous fiscal.

f. Other Current Liabilities

The other current liabilities stood at Rs 1350.26 jakh in Fiscal 2020-21 as
against Rs 1301.30 lakh for the previous fiscal consisling mainly of grants in
aid and statutory dues payabie.

17. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The views and forward-looking statements contained in this report are based on
reasonable assumptions and subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could
cause actual results to differ from those reflected in such statements.

Readers are requested to review and confirm with other information in this report
and in the Company's periodic reports. The Company undertakes no obligation 1o
publicly update or revise any of these forward-looking statements whether as a
result of new information, future events or otherwise. The financial figures shown
above are based on the audited results of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

phossti

(Y.K. Chaubey)
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 08492346
Date: September Y\, 2021

Place: L_L\\
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ANNEXURE-IV
Annexure to the Director's Report on Energy Conservation, Technology
absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings as per Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY.

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL
The steps taken by the Company for utilizing altemnate sources of energy: NIL
The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NiL

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION.
{i) the efforts made towards technology absorplion,  NIL
i) the benefits derved like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution; NIL
{iiiy  in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year)-

a the details of technology imported; NIL
b the year of import; NIL
¢ whether the technology being fully absorbed; NIL
d if not fully abscrbed, areas where absorpticn has not taken place and the
reasons thereof, NIL and
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

The foreign exchange earned in terms of aclual inflows during the year and the foreign
exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflow: NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Yol —

{Y. K. Chaubey)
CHAIRMAN
DIN: 08492346
Date: September 2.y . 2021

Place: Yok
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BHARGAVA & CO ’ 16. Jehangirabad Mansions

Hazratganj. P.B. No. 229
Chartered Accountants Lucknow 226001
Phone: 91-522-4009936
E-mail: ankitacabhargava.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Bundelkhand Saur Urja
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31t March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), Statement of Changes in Equity, and the Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informatien.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by
the Companies Act 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2021 and its loss, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements as per the ICAl's Code of Ethics and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethicai
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters ("KAM") are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described T2l g the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. ’*«‘f\;\
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B HARGAVA & C O _ 16. Jehangirabad Mansions

Hazratganj. PLB. No. 229
Chartered Accountants Lucknow 226001

Phone: 91-322-4009956
E-mail: ankit @:cabhargava.in

Key Audit Matter

Classification of costs as Capital Work in Progress ("CWIP”) and impairment
assessment of carrying amount of CWIP

The Company is currently in the phase of development of Solar Power Projects
("Project”) in the State of Uttar Pradesh. The expenses incurred by the
Company are partly related to the Project and partly for general and
administrative purposes, The expenses related to the project are capitalised as
CWIP and general and administrative expenses charged off to profit and loss
account based on significant judgements of the Management of the Company.

The commissioning of the Project may take a few years to implement resuiting
in impairment of the CWIP.

As capitalisation of expenses involves the Management judgement in classifying
the expenses and also the carrying value of CWIP, the carrying amount of CWIP

from these judgements were identified as key audit matter and require a higher
extent of audit effort,

Principal audit procedures performed
Our audit procedures related to the capitalisation of costs as CWIP and the
carrying value of CWIP included the following, among others:

» Obtained and read the accounting policy of the Company with respect to
CWIP,

+ PRead and understood an opinion on capitalisation of CWIP in accordance
with Ind AS provided by an external expert appointed by the
Management,

» Testing the operating effectiveness of Control relating to incurring of
costs for Project and classification of costs.

« Performed substantive audit procedures which included verification of

vouchers, analysing the ageing schedule of CWIP, tallying the schedule
of CWIP with the books of accounts.

» Obtained the report of impairment testing of CWIP carried on by the
Management of the Company.

» Obtained a representation form the Management that the Project as a
Cash Generating Unit {CGU) is not impaired.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Directors report
including the Annexures, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon. The other information as stated above is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

»
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Qur ¢pinion on the financial statements does not cover the other infermation and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information as stated above and if, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principies generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give

a true and Ffair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has n¢ realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also r
financial reporting process.

onsible for overseeing the Company's
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, ar the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant te the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
managerment,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the geoing concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a gaing concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attenticn in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, futusg.gvents or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a goird, concern,

|4
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+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among ather
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably

be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”),
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure A’ a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been

kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
baoks.

c} The Balance Sheet, the Stal@Ra0% af Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, ¢t ar=menil of Changes in Equity and the

Cash Flow Statement dea tREY thiy e’?port are in agreement with the
books of account. L
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In cur opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules.

In terms of Notification no. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 05th June 2015 issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2} of the

Act regarding disqualifications of the Directors, are not applicable as it is
a government Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Contrels with
reference to Financial Statements of the Company and the operating

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure
B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014, in gur opinion and to the best of cur information and according to
the explanations given o us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

The Company did neot have any long-term contracts including

derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

As per notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, section 197 of the Act as regards the

managerial remuneration is not applicable to the Company, since it is
a Government Company

Based on the verification of books of account of the Company and accerding

information and explanations given to us, we give below a report on the

Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of
Section 143 (5! of the Ack:

5. No. Directions Reply

Whether the Company has | According to the information
system in place to process all | and explanations given to us
the accounting transactions |and based on our audit, all
through IT system? If yes, the | accounting transactions are
implications of processing gf: routed through the accounting

accounting transact
Ly
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outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications,
if any, may be stated.
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E-mail: ankit@cabhargava.in

Repl

software purchased by the
Company.

Period end Financial Statements
are compiled offline based on
balances and transactions
generated from the accounting
software.

We have neither been informed
nor we have come across during
the course of our audit any
accounting transactions having
impact on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications which have been
processed outside the IT system

2 Whether  there is any
restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write
off of debts/loans/ interest
etc. made by a lender to the
Company due to the
Company's inability to repay
the loan? If ves, the financial
impact may be stated.

According to information and
explanations given to us and
based on our audit, there is no
case of restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts / loans
/interest etc. made by lender to
the Company.

3 Whether funds received/
receivable for specific schemes
from Central/ State agencies
were  properly  accounted
for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of
Deviation

According to information and
explanations given to us and
based on our audit, the
Company has accounted for and
utilized the funds received for
specific schemes from Central/
State agencies as per the terms
and conditions of the schemes.

Place: Lucknow
Date: 08™ June 2021

For BHARGAVA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm‘s Regn. No.:000765C

Ankit Bhargava
Partner
Membership No.: 405985

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 2I4OSESSAARACBLI3 L
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ANNEXURE A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Bundelkhand Saur Urja
Limited)

i In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of
fixed assets in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified
by the management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds
/ registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising all the immaovable properties of land and buildings which are
freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet
date. In respect of immovable properties of land and building that have
been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the standalone

financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company.

ii. The Campany has not commenced the commercial productions and as such

there are no inventories The clause relating to physical verification of
inventary is therefore not applicable.

iii. According the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties, covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186
of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing
guarantees and securities, as applicable.

v. The Company has accepted not accepted any deposits during the year.

vi. The maintenance of cost records sk&cif®8 &y the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies#et, 2813 10 the business activities carried
out by the Company is not appligaf)z n accdedan ce with Rule 3 of Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rutes! 211 4= WrmovEr in preceding year does not

A
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exceed Rs. Thirty Five Crores. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order
is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
statutory dues:
(a) The Company has generally been regular in depasiting undisputed
statutory dues, including Goods and Service Tax, Income Tax and other
material statutory dues. Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance
of the employees an deputation is transferred to Holding Company and
is paid by the Holding Company. As per information and explanations
given Customs Duty and Cess are not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us and the
recards of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, there are no
amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales
tax, customs duty and excise duty which have not been deposited on
account of any disputes pending except as menticned below:

(b)

Pending )
Name Nature P_xmount P?:ﬁighto For_um whfere
of the in Lacs dispute is Remarks
Statute of dues Rs. amount pending
relates
Income | Income 8.61 | AY 2018- | Commissioner | The total demand raised
Tax Act tax 19 Income tax was Rs, 10,76 lakhs. An
(Appeal) amount of Rs,2.15 lacs
stands deposited under
protest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has not taken
any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and government or
has not Issued any dehentures. Hence reporting under clause 3 (viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and accerding to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud bythe Company or no material fraud on

the Company by its officers ore ,Qe_g\@\ss been noticed or reported during
the year, R
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As per notification number G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015 issued by
Ministry of Carporate Affairs, section 197 of the Act as regards the managerial

remuneration is not applicable to the Company, since 1t is a Government
Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3
(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and
the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in  the

standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

The Company has made an allotment of equity shares during the year under
review, as per information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of records we have not observed any non compliance regarding
the allotment of equity shares. The details of allotment is as under:

Nature of securities Amount involved Remarks
in Rs.
Equity shares of Rs. 5,71,41,900 } Equity shares allotted for
10/- each. consideration otherwise in
cash to Uttar Pradesh New
and Renewable
Development Agency
(UPNEDA) in compliance
with promoters agreement.
Equity shares of Rs. 11,26,35,010 | Equity shares allotted for
10/- each. cash to NHPC Ltd.

As per the information and explanations gives to us and based on our
examination of records, the amount raised have been used for the purposes
for which the funds were raised.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and hence

provisions of section 192 of th anies Act, 2013 are not applicable to
the Company.
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xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For BHARGAVA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Regn. No.:000765C
Place: Lucknow

Date: 08" June 2021 /@;ﬂg/

Ankit Bhargava
# Partner

Membership No.: 405985

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 21¢05 38 " AARA AR 2354
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ANNEXURE "'B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements section of our report to the Members of Bundelkhand Saur Urja
Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial

Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements of Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited as of 31 March, 2021 in

conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal controi with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective
company'’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Internal Financiai Controls with
reference to Financial Statements of the Company based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”} issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
Internal Financial Controls with referencetiFTEncjal Statements was established
and maintained and if such controls opf@teT #ff&Ztiv2ly in all material respects.

#
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Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the Internal Financial Contrels with reference to Financial Statements
and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of Internal Financial Controls with
reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal contrel based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessmient of the risks

of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the Internal Financial Controls with
reference to Financial Statements of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements

A company's Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements is
a process designed to provide reasanable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail, accurately

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company.

(2} Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company.

(3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

13
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Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal Financial Controls with
reference to Financial Statements and such Internal Financial Controls with
reference to Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021,
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate Internal
Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements and such Internal
Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements were operating
effectively as at 31% March, 2021, based on the interna! control with reference to
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For BHARGAVA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn. No.:000765C

Place: Lucknow
Date: 08™ June 2021 W
ﬁ Ankit Bhargava
Partner

Membership No.: 405985

Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) for this document is 21405798 SSARAACD 236
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BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED

g Y- {Joint Venture of RHPL and UPNEDA)}
L1
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 15T MARCH, 2021
) - {Amount in ¥ Lacs)
PARTICULARS Nobs Ho. Al st March, 2021 As ot HMak March, 2020
ASSETS
{i} WON-CURRENT AS3ETS
8} Property, Prant snd Equipetind 21 575.25 67557
b} Capital Werk In Prograss 22 1,011.88 T88.20
€) Right Of Usa Azsatz 23 0.36
d) Invesiment Property 24
&) Intangibla Assals 25|
n grilile Sosoerls uradir o] 28
@) Financial Asasets
B Invesiments. kR
) Trale Revetvables 32
) Loasms. 33 - =
) Othera 34 -
h} Nemy Current Tax Asaals (Net) d 0s7
r) Dofermd Tax Assils (Nik) 184 T54
1) Other Non Curcor, Assnls 5 216
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 1,59T.45 1.364.13
{2] CURRENT ASSETS
2] lveriones L]
b Financial Assats
1) Trade Reenaling 7 .
n) Cash & Cash Equivalents a 4 68T A2 1.270.52
i) Bank balances oibver than Cash and Cash Equivalenis ] .
w) Loang 10 - -
¥) Cthers 1 1430 254
c) Corrent Tax Aasals (Net) 12 -
1) Other Curnrent Aszals 13
TOTAL CURRENT ASSEYS 488212 127348
{3} FRegulatory Dalarral Acoounl Detl Balances 14
TOTAL ASSETS AMD REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DERIT
BALANCES 6.2T9.61 24837.59
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
% EQuITY
{3) Equity Shace Capial 151 219777 500.30
{b} Onher Equity 152 2,650.69 440.87
TOTAL EQUITY 436746 B4.ET
@) UABWITIES
NON.CURRENT LIABILITIES
8} Finarcial Liabilites
i} Bormowings: 16.1
N} Ottt finaneal kabiizes .2
b) Provisions 17
) Dolinred Trx Eaabaites { M) 18.2 -
d) Cthey nom-gurrenl L b lrles: 18]
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES v .
{51 CURRENT LIABILITIES
8) Finsncial Liabilities
i) Bormowings 201
i) Trads Payablas w02
Tolsl outstanding duss of micrs enterpises and small entemrises 1.16 0.4
Tolal pulskancng dues of Codioe: othee than mach endetpnnes 0.46
end smal enlerprizes .
} Oltmy frsincasl batnibes, 203 1.82 368.53
B) Other Curment Liahiiries 21 1.350.26 1.301.30
&) Provizions 2 56,82 25.60
@) Curwerl Tax Linbiitiers (Meet} 23 209 -
4)  Regulsory Deforral Accour Cradsi Balarcns |z -
{5) FUNDFROMC.O. 5
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 141215 1,696.92
| TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES E27T9.81 837,59
Acxonmvpanying notes Lo the Standatone Finascial Stslecsants 134
1]
(BSUL) socounts ans audiud lon W gurpase of Corsoldaton. W/
For Bhargava & Ce. {¥ K CHALEIEY) {BISWANT
Chaneied Accouniants Cheirman L
{Firm Ragn ko D00765C) | %
(MANISH }
Gheal Extrutres Ciifacr
L4
[CA Aol Bhargava )
Parbrue —
W No. 405086 -’Q" A &‘N {8 P SINGH) @ SINGH)
Pimca: Chesl Financial Offices Company
Dala Wﬁ'ﬂ - X -
e - = %




BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
< {Joint Venture of NHPC and UPNEDA)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCGH, 2021

{Amount in € Lace)
For tha Year andad For the Year ended
PARTIGULARS
Nota Mo, st March, 221 vt Merch, 2020
HCOME
| Rinearwss T Oypseralions 41 - -
i} Diher Income 242 1342 070
TOTAL HCOME 1342 0.70
EXPENSES
B Purchasas of Power - Trading 251
i)  Generaton Expantes 252
W]  Empioyes Banalits Expenss 25 -
¥} Fmnance Costs 27 017
¥} Deprociabon and Amortizakon Exponss 28 - -
w)  Othel Expanses bl 3144 131
TOTAL EXPENSES LAl o 131
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT 181 o84
BALANCES AND TAX {1%.19) [0.81),
Exceplional ilems - -
PROAT BEFORE REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCES AND TAX H18.19) .61}
Tax Expansas 04
1 Gumnt Tox 2,66 1666
i) Deferred Tax (r.64y -
Totsd Tax Expenses 4.58) 16.55
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET ROVEMENTS IN REGULATDORY DEFERRAL
AGGOUNT BALANGES ns.2n) 7.8
Wovamen! n Ragulatory Deferral Aoccunt Balances [MNel of Tax) N -
SROFIT FOR THE YEAR (A] (13.21) (17.18)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE MCOME (B) 302
i) ftemns that will ot be reclassified to profit or lass (Net of Tax)
{a) Hemaasursment of e post amployment defred baedit obbgalions
Lazs:-Movement n Regulatory Deferal Account Balsces in mspect of Lax oo _
Oaluén Denefil ablgatons
Sub lotal (u)
{bjinvasimant m Exguly Instruments
Sub 1otal {b)
Touel (H{ak+(h)
W) tems that will be reciasaified te profit or loss (Nel of Tax)
Investment in Dett instruments
Total (i) -
Other Comprehensive lncome [By={+]
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) (13.2) (17.16)
Eaming per share {Banic and Diluted)
{Equily shares, face value of T 1V cach) Ml
BASIC { weighted averags ) 0.02) [0.41))
CMUTED ( weightod avoeraga | {003) (0.17)
Accompanying nates to the Standalone Finarc:al Slalements 1-34
a
[B5UL) accounts ama audited for the purposs of Coresoldaion
For Bhargave & o, (Y K CHALBEY) [BISWANT
Charlamed Accountants Charman S
(Firn Ragn. No. 000T65C) q
{MANISH SAHAL}
{CA Ankdt Bhargava
Partner
M Np. 405085 [ ] {Ti SINGH)
|Poca. | imErE o L Chief Financial Ofhor
b 8 J0k /2. B 53



BUNDELKHAND SAUR URJA LIMITED
—— {Jotnt Venture of NHPC and UPNEDA)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

Akt o Loy

PARTICULARS

For the peniod ended
31sl March, 2021

For the year ended
3151 Maich. 2020

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax and sxtraordinary ams
Less: Rate Regulaled Income/ (Laremsityre)

ADD :

Depreciation (including Prior Period & ERV impact)
Finance Cost (Net of EDC)

Provisions (Net loss)

Expenditura incumed tn creata RRA {net of finance and
depreciation)

Tarlff Adjustment (loss)

FERY Sale

Loss on sale of assetsiClalms written off

Others

LESS

Advance against Depreciation written back
Provislons {Net gain)

sel insurance fund Uilisation during the yaar/ period
NET GAINLGCSS ON SALE OF investmels

Profit on Sae of Assais \ Realization of Loss
Dividend Income

Interest Income

Cash fiow from operaling activities before working capital
adjustments

Decrease (ncrease) in Working Caphat:
Inventories

Trade Receivables

Other Assets, Laans and Advances

Other Liabiflies & Provisions

Cash flow from operating acthvities hefore taxas

Less® Taxes
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

B CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets & expenditure on construction
prejects
(inciukding expenditure during construction forming part of
Capital Work In Progress for the vear)
Crealion of Rate Regulatory Assets
Realization from nvestments / Bonds
Dividend Income
Interast Income

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B}

€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend and Dividend Tax Paid
Share Application mohey
Share Capital
Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings
Inlerest & Finance Charges
Repayment of Leasa Liabikty
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

-18.19

-18.19

0.17

0.17

-13.02

=139
72.87
58.96
-20.86

0.22

-21.07

-223.00

E0.71

-162.29

245433
1,126.35

-0.003
041

35680.26

D. NET INCREASEADECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 3,395.80

Cash B Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalants & the close of the year

1,270.82

b (—\6,6‘67.82

-0.61

0.61

-0.861

0.16

162.29

162.13

16.55

75.93

-158.95

89.03

89.92

$00.00

0.08

68 63

1,186.37
1,270.92

»




EXPLANATORY ROTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{ Cash and Cash equivalents consists of Cash in hand, cheques/drafts in hands and Bank Bukmces including Short Term Deposits of verying periods. The details of Cash &

Cash equivalents as per Note 8 of the Balance Sheet is Bs under:

_ Asa3ne32021 . Asat31.03.2620
Cash and Cash equivalents 4,657 82 127092
Net Debt Reconcilistion {Amounlin ' Lacs]
31.05. 2021 31.03.2020
Cash & Cash Equivaients
Current Bormowings
rﬂmmwﬂau'ruﬂ'lgs
Laasa Liahisty 241
Het Debt = D41
Reconcilistion of Net Debi/Lesse Liability
Pasticulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Mot Dabt ae ot 31st Warch 2029 41 As ot SINLOTH
Laaga recogrised under ind AS 118 &5 on 010472020 [ -1.80
Cash Flows o4 1.39
1 oase Lishiity = -
Faresgn Exchange adjusiments
imoras! Exponse £.003 0.08
Irtoras! Paid 0.003 0.08
Fair valut adjustmoents
Net Dobt/Lease Liability 2= at 31at March S - As st 31.03.2020 041

In termnis af qur report of even date attached

For Blargava & Co.
Charterad Accountants
(Frm Regn. No. 000765C)

A

For and on blhullnlBoudofDlmctors

Chalrm.-:n

WLz

{Manish Sahai) (5. P. Sigh) (T, r Singh}
M.No. 405585 ‘\C‘L\‘H Execcudrve Officer Cheef Minancial Officer Company Secutay
Place: Lucknow
pae: 08 Job{2) G GF‘V-%




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 315T MAR._d, 2021

OTHER EQUITY
(Amount in ¥ Lacs)
Reserve & Surplus Other Comprehensive Income
Share Application Money | Capital Redemption | Bond Redemption General Reserve Surplus/ Retained Equity Debt instruments Total
Particulars Pending Allotment Reserve Reserve Earnings Instruments through OCI
through QCI
Balance as at 1st Aprif, 2020 571 42 -130.75 440.67
Profit for the pericd * -13.21 - -13.21
Dther Comprehansive Income -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
-1321 -13 21
yset::.re Application Money recerved during the 3.940 00 3,940 00
Less :Share Applcation Money transferred to
Share Capital 1.697 77 1,697.77
Transfer to Retained Eamning
Amount transferred from Bond Redemption -
Reserve
Tax on Dividend - Write back
Arount written back from Research &
Development Fund
Amount Transferrad from General Reserve
Transfer from Retained Earning E
Dividend
Tax on Dividend
Transfer tp Bond Redemption Reserve - -
Transfer to Research and Development Fund
Transfer to General Reserye -
Balance as at 31st March 2021 2,813 65 ' -143 06 2,669.69
Woaurey _
For Bhargava & Co. {Y K CHAUBEY) (BISWAIT BASU] — |~
Chartered Accountants Chairman Direghaf
{Firm Regn. Na. 300765C) i) =
@ | é’&\f'
{MANISH SAHALI)
Chief Executive Officer
. ) i
{CA Ankit Bhargava ) ,_.:E“.r—""ﬁ
Partner &
M.No. 405985 {S P SINGH) (TARKESPNAR SINGH|
Piace. Lucknow Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date: AR~ 0f ~ 2f l




NOTE NO, 1; COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(I) Reporting entity

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited (the “Company™) is a Company domiciled in India and
limited by shares (CIN: U40300UP2015G0Io68632). The address of the Company’s
registered office is TC-43/V, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh -226010.
The Company is primarily involved in the generation and sale of bulk power to State Power
Utilities.

(II) Basis of preparation
(A) Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following accrual
system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent
amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable),

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
04/06/2021.

(B) Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for:
» Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.
+ Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value.

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 33.

Historical cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the
consideration given to acquire assets at the time of their acquisition or the amount of proceeds
received in exchange for the obligation, or at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected
to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of business. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfér a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

(C) Application of new and revised standards

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2020 which has brought about certain

amendments in the existing Indian Accounting Standards. Impact of these amendments are
disclosed hereunder:

(i) Ind AS 1- Presentation of Financial Statements: The Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2020 has amended the definition of
“materiality” under Ind AS 1. Consequential amendments have also been made in Ind
AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, Ind AS 10-
Events after the Reporting Period, Ind AS 34- Interim Financial Reporting and Ind
AS 37- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. There is, however,
no material impact on the financial statements.

(ii) Ind AS 116- Leases: The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2020 permit lessees, as a practical expedient, not to assess whether rent
concessions that occur as a direct col#HUENM=. of COVID -19 pandemic and meet
specified conditions are lease m A%F o5, Tostead, to account for those rent
concessions as if they were not I LUINCI HOBE L There is, however, no material
impact on the financial statements{

Note — % (Q%ea-l-"



b)

c)

d)

e)

certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if
the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise
an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create
an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not
to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there
is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or
for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics’

The Company enters into power purchase agreements with beneficiaries. Power Purchase
Agreements (PPA) in the nature of embedded lease with a single beneficiary where the
minimum lease term is for the major part of the plant’s economic life and the minimum
lease payments amount to substantially all the fair value of the plant are considered as a
Finance Lease. Other embedded leases are considered as Operating Lease. For embedded
leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the plant is recognised as a
Leage Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified by segregating the
embedded lease payments from the rest of the contract amounts. Each lease receipt is
allocated between the receivable and finance lease income so as to achieve a constant rate
of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding.

In the case of operating leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operating lease is recognised in revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
respective leased assets are included in the Balance Sheet based on their nature.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are based
on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and
other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry and known technological

advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected
future cash flows from the asset.

Useful life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of
Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 except for construction plant & machinery and
computers & peripherals which are in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act,
2013 and mobile phones which are as per management assessment,

Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in
progress and intangible assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and
intangible assets are based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the expected
market outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in

these assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable
amount resulting in impairment.

Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate and expected
rate of return on plan assets. The Company considers /W 15" ®a™34 ptions used to
measure its obligations are appropriate and documented. ,Jﬂ'gl_‘*rf(rér, all @' nges in these
assumptions may bave an impact on the resulting calculal #0%

|
Revenue
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h)

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC,
as per the principles of Ind AS 115. However, in cases where tariff rates are yet to be
approved, provisional rates are adopted considering the applicable CERC Tariff
Regulations. Further, where tariff is pending revision due to revision in cost estimates,
tariffs are computed based on the parameters and methods prescribed under the CERC
Tariff Regulations and an estimated amount of revenue is recognised when an application
is made to the CERC after obtaining necessary approvals to the extent it is highly probable
that there will be no downward adjustment to the revenue recognised.

Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made
in accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’.
The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on the basis of
best judgment by management regarding probable outflow of economic resources. Such
estimation can change following unforeseeable developments.

Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations whereby
tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like interest costs,
depreciation, operation & maintenance including a stipulated return. Guidance Note on
Rate Regulated Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and Ind AS 114- ‘Regulatory
Deferral Accounts’ permits an entity to include in the rate base, as part of the cost of self-
constructed (tangible) PPE or internally generated intangible assets, amounts that would
otherwise be recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance
with Ind AS. The Company estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised
in the financial statements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff Regulations
2019-24. However, changes in CERC tariff regulations beyond the current tariff period
may affect the recoverability of such balances.

Impairment of Trade Receivables

Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does
not envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to

time value of money owing to delay in realization of trade receivables, except to the extent
already provided for.

Investiment in Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Investment has been carried at cost and as per assessment by the Company, there is no
indication of impairment on such investments. Any changes in assumption may have a
material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount.

insurance Claim Recoverable

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respect of damages to Property, Plant &

Equipment is based on estimates & assumptions as per terms and conditions of insurance
policies.

(III) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Summary of the significant accounting policies for the preparation of financial statements as given
below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements. These
accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in financial statements containing
relevant and reliable information about the transactions, other events and conditions to which they
apply. These policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is immaterial.

Up to March 331, 2015, P! i"‘ﬁ.‘l’- 't‘r‘]-m and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Intangible Assets

and Investment Prope™¥. T

“arre the Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAP. The

Company had elected t1 1 fila Sampaem mlig granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS™

T
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to regard those amounts as the deemed cost at the date of transition to IND AS (i.e., as on April 1,

2015). Therefore, the carrving amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as per
the previous GAAP as at April 1, 2015, were maintained on transition to Ind AS.

1.0

a)

b)

¢)

d)

€)

),

2.0

a)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future economic henefits

associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

PPE are initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning or
restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by management. In cases where final settlement of bills with
contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and available for operating in the manner
intended by the management, capitalisation is done on estimated basis subject to necessary
adjustments, including those arising out of settlement of arbitration/court cases.

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the
originally estimated useful life of the power station is added to the cost of the related asset
when it meets the recognition criteria. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets are

capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use are
derecognized.

After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Deposits, payments made/ liabilities created provisionally towards compensation (including
interest on enhanced compensation till the date of award by the Court), rehabilitation &

resettlement and other expenses including expenditure on environment management plans
relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to the
Company, are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criterta of Property,
Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

Spares parts (procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently) which meet the
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are
replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or
upon disposal. Other spare parts are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of
similar new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/
inspection component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) 5%} udétl in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the

asset is derecognised. Yo e
Capital work in Progress S
Expenditure incurred on assets untig grion (including a project) is carried at cost

under Capital Work in Progress (CV\ P such costs comprise purchase price of assets
including import duties and non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade discounts and
rebates), expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities of projects, cost of site
preparation, initial delivery and handling charges, installation and assembly costs, etc.
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b) Costs including employee benefits, professional fees, expenditure on maintenance and up-

c)

3.0

5.0

gradation of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of project,
interest during construction and other costs that are directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management are aceumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction
{EAC)” and subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other
than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects. Net pre-commissioning
income/ expenditure is adjusted directly in the cost of related assets.

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not
have control but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project
is accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction” and carried under “Capital
Work in Progress” and subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over major immovable
assets, other than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in
view the “attributability” and the “Unit of Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Plant
& Equipment”. Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investment Property

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent

to initial recognition, investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed off or when
they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of derecognition.

Transfers to or from investment property is made when and only when there is a change in
use supported by evidence.

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development

a) Expenditure on research is charged to revenue as and when incurred. Expenditure on
development is capitalized only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product
or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable
and the Company intends to & has sufficient resources to complete development and to
use or sell the asset.

b) Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and which have finite useful lives, are
measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost includes any directly attributable expenses
necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. After initial recognition,

intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

¢) Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow
to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

d) An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition
of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds

and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Foreign Cur{#Hey Triw s ctions
>

a) Transactid® f forei S ney are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate
at the dil ~Hangagt o'l first qualifies for recognition. At each Balance Sheet date,
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6.0

7+0

b)

c)

d)

e)

monetary items denominated in foreign currendy are translated at the functional currency
exchange rates prevailing on that date.

Exchange differences relating to PPE/capital work-in-progress arising out of transaction

entered into prior to April 1, 2004 are adjusted to the carrying cost of respective
PPE/capital work-in-progress.

Exchange differences arising from translation of foreign currency borrowings entered into
prior to March 31, 2016 recoverable from or payable to beneficiaries in subsequent
periods as per CERC Tariff regulations are recognised as “Deferred Foreign Currency

Fluctuation Recoverable/ Payable Account” and adjusted from the year in which the same
is recovered/ paid.

Exchange differences arising from settlement/ translation of monetary items
denominated in foreign currency entered into on or after 01.04.2016 to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff
Regulations are recognized as ‘Regulatory Deferral Account Balances’ during construction

period and adjusted from the vear in which the same become recoverable from or payable
to the beneficiaries.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Where the Company
has paid or received advance consideration in a foreign currency, the date of transaction
for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the
related asset, expense or income (or part of it), is the date when the Company initially

recognizes the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the payment or
receipt of advance consideration.

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

a)

b)

c)

d)

€)

Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e., not allowed to be
capitalized as part of cost of relevant PPE in accordance with Ind AS, but is nevertheless
permitted by CERC to be recovered from the beneficiaries in future through tariff, the
right to recover the same is recognized as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent recoverable
from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Taniff Regulations
are recognised as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

Regulatory Deferral Account balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to ensure
that the underlying activiies meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are
not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account balances are derecognised.

Regulatory Deferral Account balances are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet
date.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at
initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

However, wl#f T Puwliipany determines that transaction price does not represent the fair
value, it l_efr(:}_..lt'f ralls %'vation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and
for whicll ?""*:“-I':_IH. dnfe e available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observal® ' himis ] hlingmising the use of unobservable inputs.
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9.0

b)

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted {(unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures

Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures are carried at cost less
impairment, if any.

Financial assets other than investinent in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity
or contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under conditions that are potentially favourable to the Company. A

financial asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances,
Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries & joint ventures, Trade
Receivables, Advances to employees, security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

. At amortised cost,

. At fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and
. At fair value through profit and loss

The classification depends on the following:

(a) The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
(b) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

For agsets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the Statement of
Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt instruments, this
will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity
instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at

the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of ancial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through pr expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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d) Derecognition

The Company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade
receivables do not contain a significant financing component.

Subsequent measurement

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are
met:

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance ineome in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrament at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at FVTOCI if both the following criteria are met:

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and

ii) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest
(SPPI).

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses,
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified

from the equity to profit and loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in
other income using the EIR method.

Equity investments:

All equity investments in entities other than subsidjaries and joint ventures are measured at
fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading, if any, are classified at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The Company classifies all other equity instruments at
FVTOCI. The Company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.,

All fair value changes of an equity instrument classified at FVTOCI, are recognized in OCI.
There is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to the Statement of
Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity. Dividends from snch investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
as “other income” when the company’s right to receive payments is established.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category, if any, are measured at fair value
with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables containing a significant financing component are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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10.0

11.0

A financial asset is derecognised only when:

i) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes
a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the
Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control

of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of
consideration received / receivable is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost.
ii} Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVYTOCI

iii) Contract Assets and Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers

iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 116, Leases.

The Company follows the ‘simplified approach’ permitted under Ind AS 109, “Financial
Instruments” for recognition of impairment loss allowance based on life time expected credit
loss from initial recognition on contract assets, lease receivables and trade receivables
resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116 and Ind AS 115,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company assesses whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing
increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company assesses the credit risk
characteristics on instrument-by-instrument basis. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality
of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance
based on 12-month ECL. The amount of expected credit loss (or reversal) for the period is
recognized as expense/ income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property,
Plant and Equipment and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lower.
The cost is determined using weighted average cost formula and NRV is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories is recognized as an expense in the period i A ch write-down or loss oceurs.

Dividends (& g 8 :
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12,0

13.0 Government Grants

Dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are recognised as

change in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Company’s shareholders
and the Board of Directors respectively.

Finaneial liabilities

Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligations to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with
another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other payables.
a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs that are
directly attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are
classified as subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard
permits such inclusion, over the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the Liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

b) Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or
in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition

and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of
the original Hability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

e} Derivative financial insttrmments

Derivative financial instruments that are held by the Company to hedge the foreign currency
and interest rate risk exposures and are not designatis*®#ms es are accounted for at fair
value through profit or loss. Changes in fair value #€ sbBmiidhedt 1 the Statement of Profit
and Loss. £ '

o
|

a) The benefits of a government loan at a belo%, pjarket-rgte/'of interest is treated as
Government Grant. The loan is initially recognis® "tk asured at fair value and the
government grant is measured as the difference between the initially recognized amount
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of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the
accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities and government grant is recognized
initially as deferred income and subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

b) Monetary grants from the government for creation of assets are initially recognised as

deferred income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and
the company will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The deferred

income so recognised is subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over
the useful life of the related assets.

¢) Government grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Losson a

systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

14.0 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

15.0

a) Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive

obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are determined
based on management estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at the
Balance Sheet date. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a
provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as
an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision net of any
reimbursement is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the carrying amount
of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion,

b) If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by

discounting the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the
risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due
to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

¢) Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose

existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of
judgment of management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

d) Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will

be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in
the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of
judgment of management. These are assessed conﬁnually;!pe!:ﬁﬂ; that developments are
appropriately reflected in the finaneial statements. gg.c’ F\\OO

Revenue Recognition and Other Income 5 RED ‘\;

; 13

Company's Tevenues arise from sale and trading of WL}, bf)rgj"ef-'l management /
construction contracts/ consultancy assignment services ¥ qthey (10"l e, Revenue from
other income comprises interest from banks, employees, MEIFAINIE i dividend from
investments in joint ventures & subsidiary companies, dividend from investments in equity,
interest from investment in bonds, surcharge received from beneficiaries for delayed
payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income, ete.
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a) Revenue from sale of power

)

iii)

V)

vi)

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a
customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and
excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises
revenue when it transfers control over the products or services to a customer.

Revenue from sale of power (except for power stations considered as
Finance/Operating Lease) is accounted for as per tariff notified by the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) under the CERC (Terms & Conditions of
Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as modified by the orders of Appellate Tribunal for
Electricity to the extent applicable. In the case of Power Stations where provisionai/
final tariff is yet to be notified or where. incentives/disincentives are chargeable/
payable as per CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, revenue is
recognised to the extent it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount
of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur. Rebates given to beneficiaries as
early payments incentives are deducted from the amount of revenue.

Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each reporting date,
revenue from sale of power includes an accrual for sales delivered to customers but
not yet billed (unbilled revenue).

Recovery/ refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign currency
loans and recovery towards Income Tax are recognised on year to vear basis based on
regulatory norms. Recovery towards deferred tax items recognized till March 31,
2009 are accounted for when the same materialises.

Adjustments arising out of finalisation of Regional Energy Account (REA), though
not material, are effected in the year of respective finalisation.

Advance Against Depreciation (AAD) considered as deferred income up to 3ist
March 2009 is included in sales on straight line basis over the balance useful life after
a period of 12 years from the date of commercial operation of the Power Station.

b) Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy
assignments

i)

i)

Revenue from Project Management / Construction Contracts/ Consultancy
assignments is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract
with a customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the services and
excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises
revenue on the basis of input method. Input method recognises revenue on the basis
of the costs incurred towards the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to
the total expected costs to the satisfaction of that performance obligation.

Contract modifications, if any, are accounted for when there is a change in the scope
or price (or hoth) of a contract that is approved by the parties to the contract and
when the parties to a contract approve a modification that either creates new or
changes existing enforceable rights and obligations of the parties to the contract.
Accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether the services
added to an existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone
selling price. Contract modifications are recorded on standalone basis when the
scope of the contract increases because of the addition of promised goods or services
or the price of the contract increases by an amounl L gonsideration that reflects the
Company's standalone selling prices of the addiditnial !.-'%Ee\d goods or services and
any appropriate adjustments to that prics ""'-'qﬂc;:tl‘th ' circumstances of the
particular contract. Services added that /-l (Eiitiet) ave accounted for on a
cumulative catch-up basis, while those ZF'E*'}J ire disy_f{q; are accounted for

b2 A
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prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the additional services are priced at the
standalone selling price, or as a termination of the existing contract and creation of a
new confract if not priced at the standalone selling price.

¢) Revenue from trading of power

i) Accounting for revenue from trading of power involves assessment of the contract
conditions to determine whether the Company is required to act in the capacity of a
principal or as an agent. The Company acts in the nature of a principal in case it
obtains control of the electricity before transferring it to the customer. Indicators of
control includes assessment of whether the company is primarily responsible for
fulfilling the promise to provide the electricity, it has the discretion to establish the
price or whether it bears the inventory risk. Where the Company does not obtain
control of the electricity before transferring it to the customer and its performance

obligation is to arrange for the supply of electricity by another party, it acts in the
nature of an agent.

il) Where the Company acts as a principal in a contract for trading of power, the amount
of the transaction price allocated to the performance obligation that is satisfied is
recognised as revenue.

ifi} Where the Company acts as an agent in a contract for trading of power, the net
consideration retained after paying the supplier for the electricity provided to the

customer is recognised as revenue from operations. Financial assets and labilities
arising out of these transactions are not set off,

d) Other income

1) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

ii) For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through
other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest
rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments
or receipts over the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the

financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options)
but does not consider the expected credit losses.

iti) Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers including those arising out of
contracts for trading of power and liquidated damages /interest on advances to
contractors is recognised when it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the
amount of revenue recognised will not occur in the future.

16.0 Employee Benefits

i) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are

expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such
inchision as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term petformance
related cash bonus if the Company has a present Is##! 01 =0l structive obligation to pay

this amount as a result of past service provided by’ ‘lhl' e phal ec #nd the obligation can be
estimated reliably. '

ii) Defined contribution plans . t.r* )

A defined contribution plan is a post-employmen\g\e'.iaeﬁt plan " der which an entity pays
fixed contributions into separate trusts and will have'nedegal or constructive obligation to
pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are
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recognised as an employee benefit expense in thie Statement of Profit and Loss or included
in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the
periods during which services are rendered by employees. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction from future
payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan that is due more than

12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the service are
discounted to their present value.

Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme (EDCSS) for providing pension

benefits and Social Security Scheme administered through separate trusts are accounted
for as defined contribution plans.

iii) Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined
contribution plan. The Company's Gratuity Scheme, Retired Employees Health Scheme
(REHS), Provident Fund Scheme, Allowance on Retirement/Death and Memento on
Superannuation to employees are in the nature of defined benefit plans. All these plans,
other than Allowance on Retirement/Death and Memento on Superannuation to
employees are administered through separate trusts.

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity and Retired
Employees Health Scheme is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

In respect of Provident Fund Scheme, a liability is recognised in the Balance Sheet where
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is
higher than the fair value of plan assets. Any surplus of fair value of plan assets over the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period is not
recognised as an asset since the Company does not have any right to the benefits either
in the form of refunds from the Plan or by way of lower contribution to the Plan.

The defined benefit obligation is caleulated annually by the actuary using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting

period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in

employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

Remeasurement gains (except in the case of Provident Fund Scheme) and losses arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised
directly in Other Comprebensive Income in the period in which they occur and are

included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and in the Balance
Sheet.

In respect of employees on deputation, defined benefit gbligation is created in the books
of the Holding Company and expenditure in this reuﬁﬂﬁll«*-"ﬂ"“ hy the Company.
iv) Other long-term employee benefits Jd VO

Benefits under the Company's leave encash”i_"""li. et St pute other long term
employee benefits. \ :

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-teMELGERe henefits is the amount of
future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and
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prior periads. The benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value
of any related assets is deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market
yields of Indian government securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations. The calculation is performed using
the Projected Unit Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or
losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying
amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the period in which they
arise.
v) Termination benefits

The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice
pay on voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the vear of incurrence of such expenses.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of (a) interest expense calculated using the effective interest method
as described in Ind AS 100 — ‘Financial Instruments’ (b) finance charges in respect of finance
leases recognized in accordance with Ind AS 116— ‘Leases’ and(c) exchange differences

arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such asset until such time the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which necessarily
take substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, the borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When the Company borrows funds
generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of
the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of all borrowings that
are outstanding during the period and used for the acquisition, construction/exploration or
erection of the qualifving asset. However, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made
specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset are excluded from this calculation,

until substantially all the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale
are complete.

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation and amortization

a) Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)

during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset is
available for use / disposal.

b) (i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company
capitalized till five vears before the end of the us-iﬂF; m"f 0 e Power Station is charged
to the Statement of Profit & Loss on straigfly AR following the rates and

methodology netified by CERC for the ﬁxatffﬂ% mtﬁlgxpegt for assets specified in
Policy No. 18.0(d).

(ii) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Eqmp"-' e%t\aa_prral/n “ during the last five years
of the useful kife of a Power Station is charge ! Wil #481Eh Jine method for the period
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c)

d)

e)

h)

i)

D

k)

)

of extended life as per CERC Tariff Regulations/Orders, from the date on which such
asset becomes available for use.

(1if) Where the life and / or efficiency of a Power Station is increased due to renovation
and modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable

amount is charged prospectively on straight-line method over the revised / remaining
useful life.

i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other than
Operating Units of the Company is charged to the extent of 90% of the cost of the asset

following the rates notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in
Policy No. 18.0(d).

ii) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is charged
on straight-line method to the extent of go% of the cost of the asset over estimated useful
life determined on the basis of technical assessment.

i} Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method
based on the life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule IT of the Companies Act,
2013:

- Construction Plant & Machinery

- Computer & Peripherals

ii) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on
straight line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1.

iil) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Roof Top Solar Power System /

Equipment is provided on straight line basis over a period of twenty five years with
residual value of 10%.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition
/capitalization by retaining Re. 1/- as WDV.

Assets valuing Rs. 5000/~ or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully depreciated during
the year in which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1/- as WDV.

Low value items, which are in the nature of assets {excluding immovable assets) and
valuing upto Rs. 750/~ are not capitalized and charged off to revenue in the vear of use.

Leasehold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 40 years

whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff
regulations.

Leasehold Land and buildings, of units other than operating units, is amortized over the
period of lease or 40 years, whichever is lower.

PPE created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original cost over
the balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset is available

for use or at the applicable depreciation rates & methodology notified by CERC tariff
regulations for such assets, whichever is higher.

Right to use in respect of land is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of

commercial operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for tariff
fixation.

Cost of software recognized as ‘Intangible Assets’ is fin a7k Gl ttraight line method
over a period of legal right to use or three financyfl ¥wars, wilclieve is earlier, starting
from the year in which it is acquired. e

m) Where the cost of depreciable assets has undergo o clhiinge diiriig the year due to

increase/decrease in long term liabilities on accou'™ ‘t—‘dﬁr’ ‘ge fluctuation, price
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0)

adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of

such assets at the rate of depreciation and methodology notified by CERC tariff
regulations.

Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the

residual useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology
notified by CERC.

Useful life, method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is
charged as per management assessment are reviewed at the end of each financial year
and adjusted prospectively over the balance life of the asset, wherever required.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Income Taxes

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not gemerate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets of the Company. When the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is

written down to its recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
valve using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are

corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies
or other available fair value indicators.

In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects, if it is decided to abandon

such a project, expenditure incurred thereon is charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss in the year in which such decision is taken.

In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the order of
appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such
projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is provided in the books from the date
of such order till the period project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction.
Provision so made is however reversed on the revocation of aforesaid order/ injunction.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrving
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that woul'-i-':?ff-‘if-"'-."'f?_f‘ﬂ'l} determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss hatifideu v |

i .

Vel

| "
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. % 4%.15 tecogiited in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to ite/™4 renpringl o rectly in equity or
other comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also rec”= %=1 directly in equity or in
other comprehensive income,

a) Currenttax
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Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the basis of
the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in
previous vears. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit
and Loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years (temporary differences) and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible (permanent differences).

b) Deferred tax

i) Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Company's financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance
Sheet method, Deferred tax lNabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will he available against which those deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recoguition (other than in a business combination) of an asset or liability in a transaction
that at the time of the transaction affects neither the taxable profit or loss nor the
accounting profit or loss.

ii) The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

iii) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would flow in the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover
or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

iv) Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which
case it is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.

v) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

vi) Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the deferred
tax for the current period forms part of current tax in the subsequent periods and affects
the computation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff,

vii} When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company assesses
whether a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes that
the tax authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment, the effect of the
uncertainty on taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses and unused tax credits is
recognised. The effect of the uncertainty is recognised using the method that, in each
case, best reflects the outcome of the uncertainty: the most likely outcome or the
expected value. For each case, the Company evaluates whether to consider each
uncertain tax treatment separately, or in conjunction with another or several other
uncertain tax treatments, based on the approach 'Mﬁ'ﬂﬁ"ﬂ"ﬁv fixes the resolution of
uncertainty. ol =3

21.0 Compensation from third parties
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Impairments or losses of items, related claims for payments of compensation from third
parties including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or construction of
assets/inventory are separate economic events and are accounted for separately.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of property,
plant and equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or given up is included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the compensation becomes receivable. Insurance claims
for loss of profit are accounted for based on certainty of realisation.

Segment Reporting

a) In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment, the operating segments used to
present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the
Company’s Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their
performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s “Chief Operating
Decision Maker” or “CODM” within the meaning of Ind AS 108,

b) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company. Other operations
viz., Contracts, Project Management, Consultancy works and Trading of Power do not
form a reportable segment as per the Ind AS -108 - ‘Operating Segments’.

¢) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Power Stations are located
within the Country.

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception of a contract.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration, To assess whether a

contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether:

- the contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity

of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the
asset 1s not identified;

- the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use
of the asset throughout the period of use; and

- the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right
when it has the decision-maling rights that are most relevant to changing how and for
what purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what

purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use
of the asset if either:

= the Company has the right to operate the asset; or

* the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what
purpose it will be used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company
allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their
relative stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which it is a

lessee, the Company has elected not to separate non-lease coll Lﬂm Wild account for the
lease and non-lease components as a single lease component. /.’ e

i. Company as a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease lial/itv at lhe lewse ¢ mmencement
date. The right-of-nse asset is initially measured at cost, whi'hi gmprises '/he initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at &@g’;{'ﬁe commencement
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date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove

the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less
any lease incentives received.

Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on relief
and rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in lieu of
existing facilities coming under submergence and where construction of such alternate
facilities is a specific pre~condition for the acquisition of the land for the purpose of the
project, are accounted for as Right of Use Assets.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the
same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periedically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements
of the lease liability. Assessment of impairment is done using the principles of Ind AS 36-
Impairment of Assets as given in Significant Aecounting Policy No. 19.0 above.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental -borrowing rate.
Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
- fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

- amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease
unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be
payable under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of
whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or when a lease contract
is modified, and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case
the lease liability is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting

the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment
property as a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-
term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The

Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

ii. Company as a lessor
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When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. A lease

is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset.

For embedded leases in the nature of a Finance Lease, the investment in the plant is
recognised as a Lease Receivable. The minimum lease payments are identified by segregating
the embedded lease payments from the rest of the contract amounts (including Advance
Against Depreciation (AAD) recognised in accordance with CERC Tariff regulations 2004-09
up to 31st March 2009 and considered as deferred income). Each lease receipt is allocated
between the receivable and finance lease income (forming part of revenue from operations)
so as to achieve a constant rate of return on the Lease Receivable outstanding,

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company regularly reviews the estimated
unguaranteed residual value and applies the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109,
recognising an allowance for expected credit losses on the lease receivables.

Finance lease income is calculated with reference to the gross carrying amount of the lease
receivables, except for credit-impaired financial assets for which interest income is calculated
with reference to their amortised cost (i.e. after a deduction of the loss allowance).

If an arrangement contains iease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS
115 to allocate the consideration in the contract.

In the case of Operating Leases or embedded operating leases, the lease income from the
operating lease is recognised in revenue over the lease term to reflect the pattern of use
benefit derived from the leased asset. The respective leased assets are included in the Balance
Sheet based on their nature and depreciated over its economic life.

Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition accounting method as at the
date of the acquisition, which is the date at which control is transferred to the Company. The
consideration transferred in the acquisition and the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed are recognized at fair values on their acquisition date. Goodwill is initially
measured at cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed. Where the fair value of net identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceed the consideration transferred, after reassessing the
fair values of the net assets and contingent liabilities, the excess is recognized as capital
reserve. Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error oceurred. If the error occurred
before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for
the earliest period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the

comparative information is adjusted to apply the new accoun’ i ;_F.'H"v L ospectively from
the earliest date practicable. . s "‘"‘-\O Y

Earnings per share ,,.1% )

_,ur*
a) Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing * ih ﬁ@t proﬁt ﬁ{\‘liss attributable

to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted a3 gfz%:@qpof equity shares
outstanding during the financial vear.

b) Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
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(Iv)

weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

¢) Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings
amounts excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

Statement of Cash Flows
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term,
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and bank overdrafts. However, for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank
overdrafts are shown within “Borrowings” under Current Liabilities.

b) Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Ind AS 7- ‘Staternent of Cash Flows’.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-
current classification.

a) An asset is current when it is:

+ Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

+ Held primarily for the purpose of trading

» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

+ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

b) A liability is current when:

-

» It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

» It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

« It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Miscellaneous

a) Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial staternents.

Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are
immaterial.

b) Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided
for, pending inspection and acceptance by the Company.

Recent accounting pronouncements: Standards issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the
existing standards. As on date there is no notification ‘wiizh watRiave been applicable

from April 1, 2021, & N
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MQTE NO 2 1 Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31 3 2021

(Amami in ¥ Lacs]

5l Ne

PARTICULARS

TROSS B,

OEPRECIATION

NET BLOCK

As st
01-Apr-2020

Additlons

Deductions

ur

Others

T

Otheara

QOthar
Adjustmeonts

At xt 318t Warch,
20

as st
O1-Apr-2020

For tha Year

Adpstmenis

A5 at 31st March,
20

As at 35t March,
A

At at
318t Marth, 2020

] Land - Fteahord
| Roads and Bridges

57142

37142

571 42,

57142

fi-1]

Buildings

iv)

Radway skinps

Hydsaulic Werks{Dams, Water Conductor
syslem, Hydro mechanical getes, Wwnnalsh

Wi

Genmrabng Plant and matheiary

i)

Plard ard machingty

wili)y

Sub station
Flard and machinery

)

Transmiesion lirras

Fiant and machinacy QUWers

L9

Construction Equigment
viater Supply Syaterm/Iieinage and Sewerdge

a}

Efectricel Installations

xni}

Vehickes

Airerall Boals

359

395

07T

023

00k

103

296

20

Eat]

Furnilure and lxiure

187

1 .-5?

1.44

149

B

0.08

)

Computers
Communicalion Equipmant

108

108

020

oor

0.00

oar

ovg

083

2wy

Offica Equipments
Total

&78.03

a70.00

5.00 i

B5r5.28

1657

Praviaus yhar

57803

67803

214

0.32‘

246

57557

676,69

Nols -
213
218
218
217
218

218

Refer Notn No 34(5) of Standalone Financiel Stmement for informabaon of non-current essels equitably mongegedrhypothecated with banks as security for retaled bomawings

Aefar Nola no, 24(4) of Standalone Financlal Stslemants for iaformBlan reganding asqstd capitavasd on prowsional basig

Ré‘er Note na, 34(18) of Siandalons Finanaial Staternends for mfarmation regarding Impairment of Assets
Foeign Exchan & Rats Vanaton icluded & Adjusiments to assels ace as falows.-

Class of Assuts

For the Year ended on
313201

For the Year ended
on 11.92.30MM

Roads and Bridges

Bulldings

Hydraube Yorks(Qams, Walar Conductor
system, Hydro machanmca! gaies, iynnels)

[Ge ing Plani and hinery

Flard gnd maghinarySvh galion

Plard #nd machinerny
sion knes

Plant and mechinéry Diers

Coenstrucion Equpmant

Water Sunply Syslem/Drginage and Bewerage

Elezirical instaliatons

Venicres

Aircraft! Hoals

Furnslure and lixturs

Computars

Communmatan Equepmand

Office Equipmenis

Total

Acdion Disciosers of Property Fipet snd Eguipmant {PPE) as por grosa block of aseets and accumulated dapracration srdor provipus GAAF has bogn provided as Sanesurs |10 This Moe




Annexure-l to NOTE NO 2 1 Property, Plant and Equipment

tAmaunln T Lazs)

F

ROIS LG T DEPHECIATION WET BLOCK
Additlans Deductions
5| No PARTICULARS As at Other At at 3t March, A at As at 395t March,| Ag nt 31t March, As at
Ol-Agr-2020 Adjusttornts 2021 Oi-apezozg | FOr the Year | Adjustments 2024 2024 313t March, 2020
wr Othere T Ctharx
: and - Freshoxd {Refer Nete 2,11 ¢nd 2.1 2) 7147 ' 57147 5714z 7142
L] Roads snd Bridges
Buildmgs
i) Radway Skangs
) Hydraulic Works{Cems, Water Condutiond
system, Hydts methanical gatas. funnals)
i} Gensruiing Plan and machinary
. Planl snd mechmery
v Sub stalion
Plan snd machinery
i) P
| Tiansmission ey
7] Plan and machingry Dihers
x) Censtruction Equipment
¥} Waler Supply Sysiem/Dranage and Sewerage
i £lecincal instsliabions
] Vehicles
xiv) Axerafll Boats
v Furniture end fidure 3.9% .99 arr 033 [ (2 2.96] 3.2
oy Computers 1.57 157 1.49 ] 09.98 0.0
Yy} Communication Equip
BE Qe Equipments 105 1.05 Q20 097 adao0 027 [k 0385
Total 57303 BE78.0% 2 48| 0.32 00D 274 578 28 676 57
Previpus year S780 578 03 214 ¢32 248 515 57 57589
Nate lI___\_.-'-':f_' — =,
1': I,-" ! p_ i a > -
R i —_ 1
W ’ 1 "
-
T




233
234
238

b} tn respact of other unils isase deeds m respect of leasehokd land amaanting 1o €

i) Lard Leasehold includes amounung 1o ks

. . {Prevous period Rs

{Previcus penod ¥

.. .. JOGvVenng an area of

hectara (Previguy peciod

haciare) are yet 1o be executed/passed

NOTE NO .2 3 Right - of - use Assets o {Amount In € Lacs)
GRILES BLOCK TFPRECIETON NET BLOCK
sl, Ko, PARTIGULARS As at Addrons Doductions Other An at 316t March As at Asatdist (A
Ko, Teh, 3 & 4 8t J1at March, As at
01-Apr2020 Adjustmants 2021 oi-Apr2020 | FOrtheYedr | Adjustments | o\ 0% 0o 2024 210t Mareh, 2620
T Others T Othars. !
M Land -Lersehold .
] Buing Undes Lease 180 180 144 Q36 RE:"] a36
Conslruction Equipment
Vahicks
Land-Right to Lse
Total T80 180 144 036 .80 0.36
Previous year 180 180 4 ad 144 0 ™ D38
Mote -

} recogmsed dunng the pericd A3 Right of Use Asset pursuant 1o Ind AS 116 Leases which were earkier ctasaified ac oparaing leagss. Rofor Note 34(18) for futher disclosure undar Ind AS 116

Rafer Nole No 34(3) of Stangalane Financial Statemants for mfcrmalion of noa curmr ## issets equitably mortgaged’ hypathecated with banks as secunty for ralated bomowings

Refer Mote no 34(18) of Standalone Finaroial Stalements for information regansing Impairment of Assets
Addhiongl dsclosura ef Right of use Assels as per gross block of as20ls and azcumulzied caprecabon under previous GAAP has Basc providsd as Annesure § 1o this Mote




Note no. 2.2 Capltal Work In Progress

(Amount in T Lacs)

S No |Particulars As at Addition Adjustment Capitallsed As at 31st March, 2021
R 01-Apr-2020
i} Roads and Bndges E -
i) Buildings -
iii} Buiiding-Under Lease -
iv) Railway sldings N
Hydraulic Warks{Dams, Water Conductor system,
v) Hydro machanical gates, tunnels)
vi) Generating Plant and Machinery
il Plant and Machinery - Sub stalion -
vin)  |Plant and Machinery - Transmission lines R
1X) Plant and Machinery - Others -
X) Construction Equipment N
i) Water Supply Systerm/Drainage and Sewerage -
xii} Assets awaiting instailation _
xN1) CWIP - Assets Under 5 KM Scheme Of the GOI :
xw}  |Survey, investigation, consultancy and supervision charges 6§ 89 .89
xv) Expendgiture on compensatory Afforestation N
xvi) Expenditure attributable to construction {Refer Note-32) 781.31 22368 1004.99
Less: Capital Work in Progress Provided {Refer Note 2.2.2} N
~ " Subtotal (a) 788,20 223.68 L = 1011.88
Construction Stores - -
Less : Provisions for construction stores -
Sub tatal (b) - R N
TOTAL 788.20 223.68 1011.88
Previous year 627.15 161.05 788.20
221 Expenditure atiributabte to Construction {EAC) mgludes * ... ...... (Previous penod -0 towards borrowing cost capitahsed dunng the period - Qnly for construction projects.

2,25 Refer Note no 34(8) of Standalone Financial Statements for information of non-current assets pledged with banks as security for related borrowings  {For CO Only)

{Also Refer Note-32)

2 27 Refer Nole no 34(4) of Standalone Financlal Statements for formabion regarding assets capitalised on provisional basis.

2238 Refer Note no 34{18) of Standalone Financial Statements for information regarding Impairment of Assets .




—
Annaxira.l to NOTE NO 23 Right - of - uss Assets (Amaurt n € Lacy)
DROSS BLOCK. TEFIECATIGR NET BLOCK,
8 No PARHICULARS Asml Additions Deductions Qthar Aa a1 3zt March, Azt g i1 21t March, | As at 215t March, At
O1-hpr 010 or prer or P— Adjustmants 2021 Or-Apr-saa0 | FOTthe Year | Adjustments 2021 *| 214 Starah, 2020
it nrd Leazeloll (Reler Note 2.3.1)
= Becding Undler Lease: (Rurfar 1418} 180 140 144 [E'] 18 [T
M Corinsciion Ecuipnvent
= Wehiles
Iv] Land-Right 1o Use
Totst 120 180 [ 00 AR 03¢
Frevious yesr 140] 160 44 144 a8 0.8




N
NOTE NO. 24 INVESTMENT PROFERTY (Amaunt in ¥ Lacs)
Ll o) , ARGETTEATION T BLOGK,

o e PARTICULARS o Additions Deductions Glher AE ot 318t March, As at For the Yea w43 88 3181 March, | As at 311 March, Asat
D1-Apr2020 T Othars wr Othars Adjistments 2021 01-Apr-2020 r | Adiustme 2021 2021 st Marah, 2020
Land Freshold [} 1] [ [¥] & [ [i] 7] | [ 0 ]
ntal Ei [:] [] [1] [] [1] [] [i} [] [] [7] ]
Fravious year 1T [1] [] 0 1]

Flenass check the figures mannuatly and make comection H equirmd,
(Amount in: P Lace)
231 Amoupis wegnised In the Statement of Profit and Loss fer investmenl g Sparty .
As mt 31 3 2021 As at 31 03 2020

232
£31

234

Reniad inrcome

Direc| aperating expenses rost properly thal generated rental Incoma

Diract oparating expensat from proparty that did not genarate rentsl ncoms

Fair Valug of investment property

P ELEN

"a 0100 R20

Invesiment propatly comariss of freehcld land which was bought for normal bus nass equirements of the Company However due (0 change in business plans, the Company 13 in e procass of finabsing the future xse of the praperty (ND AS 40 Investment Property provides by way of
nxample ihat land hald for a currently undelermined fulure use is to be rogarded as hald for capital apprecialion and henge 1o ba classified as Investment Property. Accardingly suct land has been classified as Invesimant Property.

Valualion procasa

The abows land is carnad i the hnanciol sistements oi cosl Howavar the fer valyo of invesiment property hes been smved on the bass of market vohue a3 per valuairon repon and censiderad (0 be leval 2 of lar vatuahon Puerarchy

fanexure 1o NOTE HO. 2 5 Intangible Assets

Plnase etue k ihe figures mamually and maks correctiaa «f required. 43 (Amount in T Lacs)
GROSS BLOCK GRUSATION _NETELTCK
Additlons DCeductions
2l Me PARTICULARS Asat Cther As at 313t March, As at As nt 3ot March,| As at 213t March, haat
04-Apr-2020 Adjustments 2029 of.ppragpo | FortheYear | Adjustments 2021 2021 3151 Marth, 20za
T Others uT Others

Computer Softwere 0.78 a7e 0.78 0.78

Tetal o.78 | — 0.78] (%] .78

Previous ywar Q.78 . Y E 0.78 0.73 018

o = P



NOTE NO. 2 6 Intangibla Assets

umounl in ¥ Lacs)
GROSS BLOCK AWMORTISATION NET BLOCK
Additions Deductions
5| No PARTICULARS Asat Other As at 31t March, As at As at Mt March, | As at 31ar Mareh, Anmt
01-Apr-2020 Adjustments 2021 or-Apr20g0 | FortheYesr | Adustments 20 20 S1nt March, 7020
WT Chers r Othars
[T} Compustar Software 0.78 Q.78 0.78 078
Total R} 0.7E 0. 78 0.78
Pravious ywar 0.78 0.76 0.73] 0.73

Note Addilional disdosurs of Inlangible Assels a3 per gross block of assels and accumulaied depremabon under previous GAAP has been provided as Annexure-l 1o thus Nole.

=

]




Note no. 2.6 Intangible Assets Under Development

Amount in ¥ Lacs

S.No

Particulars

Linkage

As at

Addition

Adjustment

Capitalised

As at 31st

(1)

Computer Software Under Development

432201

01-Apr-2020

March, 2021

TOTAL

Previous year




NOTE NO. 3.1 HON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS {Amount m ¥ Lacs}

PARTICULARS Ag at 3ist March, 2021 | Ag at 318t March, 2020

Total
NOTE NO, 3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECENVABLES

(Amount in ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS Ag at 316t March, 2021 | As at 31st March, 2020

Trede Recewvables - Considared Good- Unsecursd

Total

NOTE RO. 3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS {Amount in 7 Lags)

PARTICULARS As &t 315t March, 2021  As at 34st March, 2ﬂ2f.;|

At Amortised Cost
. Deposits
- Consxisred good- Unsecurad
Canssdgred dovotiul Unsecurad
Less : Allowances far Doublful Deposits {Refer Note 3.3.1)

Sub-total

B Loans 1o Employees {Refer Note 3.3.6)
- Gansicerad gooo- Securd
- Considered good- Unsecured
- Cansitsarad doubtful Unsecurad
Lesa  Alswances for coubttul Employées lsans [Refer Mate 3.3.2)
Sub-total

C Contractor / supplier
Consaderad godd- Seturéd
- Considenad good- Unsecured
— Agawnst Dank gueraniee
- Olners
- Consigerad doublful- URsecureg
Less  Allowancas for doubtful advences to Contrector/ Suppher ([Refer|
Note 3.3.3)

Sub-teial

2] State Governmant in settlement of dues from customer
Consxiared good- Secured
Consxlered good- Unsecured
Consxaret doubtful- Unsacurad
Less alowances for doubliul Loan to State Govermment {Refer Note|
2.3.4)

Sub-total =
E Loan inclading Interest 10 Govermment of Arsrachal Fradesh [Refd
Note 3.3.6 and 3.3.8)
- Considerad gond- Unsecured

Sub-total

TOTAL

3.3.1 Allowances for Doubtful Deposits

Opening Balanca

Adion during the year

Used duning the year

Ravacsad dufing the year
3.2.2 Aflowances for doubtful Employees ioans

Cpening Batance

Addibon during the pear

Usad during the year

Reversed during the year

GClosing bal

3.3.3 Aliowances for doubtful advances to Contractor! Supplier
Operung Balanen
Agditon dunng the year
Uised durmg tha year
Reversed guring the year
Closing balance

3.3.4 Allowances for doubtiul Loan to $tate Government
Opsnna Balance
Addiyon dunng the year
Used dunng the year
Reversed gunng the yees

Clasing salanca
3.3.5 Due from directors or other officers of the campany. - For Corporata Office

only
3.3.6 Laan to Govamment af Arunachal Pradash mcludes

- Pancipal
- Interest

4.3.7 Loans are nor-denvalve fnanziel assels which generste a fixex or vanable interest income for the company The Camying value
may be alfeclad by the Changes in Lha orecil fisk of the countarpanies

3.3.8 Reprasents \oan granted for business pumase.
3.3.9 Reler Noie 34(13) of the Standalone Finanzial Siataments with regard to confimalion of bala




NOTE

NO. 3.4 NON-CURRENT - FINANGIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

{Amount in ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2021

Ar at 31st March, 2020

ma O m>

m

Bank, Deposits wilh more than 12 Months Malurity
Leasa Rent recawvable (Refer Note 34(181C))
Arounl Recovarabis on account of Bonds Fuly Servicad by Government of
India {Refar Hote 3.4.1 and also Refar 19(1}
Interast receivable on laasa
interest accrued on
- Bank Deposits with more ihan 12 Meaths Watonty
Denvalive #TM Asset

TOTAL

NOTE

3.4.1 Reler Note 16.2.1 n respect of amount payable {owsrts Bands fully senraced

by Govemment of lndie

3.4.2 Refor Note 34(13) of the Standaicns Finarcial Statements with regard to confrmation of balances

NO. 4 HON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amoust in ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS Az at 31t March, 2021 | As at 31st March, 2020
Advance Income Tax inchudmng Tax Deducted at Source 7.7 47.28
Less: Provision for Cument Tax 17,13 47.28
Total 0.57 |
NOTEND. 5§ OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in ¥ Lacs)
PARTICULARS As at 316t March, 2021 | As at 31st March, 2020
A CAPITAL ADVANCES

- Consldared good- Securad
- Congidered gaod- Unsecured

— Aganst bank guaraniea

- Qthers
Less Expandiure bocked pending uthisabon certificate
- Considared deubthd - Unsacured
Less Allowances for doubtiui advances (Refar Note 5.1)

Sub-tocal

ADVANGCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES
i} DEPCQSITS
- Considered good- Unsecured

Less Expenddure baoked against demand meised by Govemment
Depariments

- Considerad doubtfut - Ursacured
Less - Allowances for Doubtful Deposits {Refer Hote 5.2)

Sub-{otaf
i} Qther advances

- Consdered goad- Unsecurer
- Congsaered geubtiul - Unsecured
Sub-total
Interest accrued
Cthers
- Consigered Goos
Qthers.
Advance against arbitration awards tawards sapital warks (Linsacurad)

Released to Contractors - Ageinst Bank Guarantee
Released 10 Gontractors  Clners
Depasitad with Count

Sub-otal

It} Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuatlon Assets/ Expenditure
Doterred Forelgn Currency Fluctuation Assets
Deferred Expendilure on Forergn Cumency Fluctuation

Sub-total
ili) Deferred Cost on Employees Advances

2.18

TOTAL

215 |

5.1 Provision for doubtiul Advances
Opening Balance
Agdition during the yaar
Used durmig the yéar
RFRed cEFE (he N

Cinsing balance

5.2 Pravision for doubtful Doposits
Opening Belance
Addibon dunng Lha year
Used dunnp the year
Reversed during e yea

Clpsing balance

6.3 Refar Nola 34(13) of the Standalens Financial Statemants wih regard o conhirmation of balance &




NOTE NC, & INVENTORIES

rAmaunt in ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS

Ag at 315t March, 2021

As at 3181 March, 2020

{Valued at lowar of Cost or Net Raalisable Valus)

Stores and spares

Stores n ransity pending inapection

Lopsea lools

Scrap nvemary

Matanal at gile

Matesial issued to conlrectorss labacators

Invantory for Seif Generaled VER'SIREC

Less Aiowances far Qbsolescence and Diminution: in Vake {Refer Note
6.1)

TOTAL

€1 Allowancss for Obsolascence and Diminution in Valua
Opening Batance
Addition during the year {Rafer Note 6.1.1}
Used dunng the yaer
Reversed during the year

Giosing batance

6.1.1 Dunng the Year, invenlories wnitan down O nel realisatia value (NRV) end

recognised a5 an expense © Ihe Slatement of Profil and Loss.

6.1.2 Aflowances for Obscience and Diminuion m value of snventory bookes in
earlier yaars end reversed during the periad,

NOTENOQ.7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Amount In ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at J1st March, 2021

As at 31t March, 2020

Trade Receivables- Considared Goad- Unsecured [Refer Note 7.2 and

1.3)
- Trage Recewabdes. Credit Impaved (Refer Mote 7.2 and 7.3}

Less: Impalrment allowances for Trade Recavables (Reler Note 7.1)

TOTAL

T

o

Impalrment allcwances for Trade Recevables

QOpaniry Ralanca
Agdipon dunng the year
Used during the year
Reversed curmg the year

Llosing balance

7.

ra

Dbt dua by directors o ather officers of tha company ar any ©f them either
severaty or jntly with any oiner person of debis due by inms or private
companies raspactvaly In which any directer of the Comparny 13 a partrar ar
a directar or a member.- For Gorporate Office only

7.3 Dabl Jue Dy SubSHRANSS/ Joml Vanlures and olhers ralaled parties of the
campany at paint 7.2 atove - For Corparate Offica only

7.4 Dua to the shan-tatm natura of the curent recaivablas, their camying amount 8 agsumed 10 be the same as ther fair veiue,

7.5 Traoe Recewvablas amounting 1o ¥ Laos .. ..

regard (o liabddy recegnises m respect of discountad bills.

. (Prewous Year ¥ Lacs ... . ) hquidated by way of discounting of bills frem
vanous banks hava rol been derecognised n view of isms af Lha bill discopnting Bgreement as per which the Cempany guaramees
1o compansate the banks for credrt fossas that may ooour in ¢ase of dafauh by Ihe respechve bendaficarnies Refer Nole 20 1.2 wilh

7.6 Redar tlote 34712) of the Slandaizne Financial Stalements with regard to confimmation of balances

NOTE NO. & FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{Amount in T Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 313t March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

A Balances with banks
With schedulad banks
« In Curert Accound (Refer hiote 8.1
- In deposits eccount

{Daposits with original maturity of 1ess than three monihs)

With other banks
I turrent account
Bank of Bhutan
Chaquas, drafts on hand
Cash on hand (Rafer Note 8.1)

i)
i}

TOTAL

4,667 B2

B-1 INCIuges s1anngs an hand

1,270.92




NOTE® FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH

EULAVALENTS (Amount i ¥ Lacs)
PARTICULARE As at 11st March, 2021 | Ag at 31st March, 2020
A Bank Depesits for anginal malurily more than 3 months uplo 12 monihs
[Refer Hote 9.1)
B Daposit -Urpaw Dividand
< Deposit -Unpaid Interest

L=}

Olher Earmarked Bealances with Benks (Reler Now 9.2}

TOTAL

9.1 Incivces balanzes held for works being executed by Company an behal! of
othar agenses and ara nol fraety availadle for the business of Ine Company.

0.2 Includes balancas which are nat freely available for the busmess of the
Company .

(i) hald for warks being execulad by Company on behall of other agancies

NOTE NO. 10 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LDANS

{Amqunt in # Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2021 | As al 31st March, 2;‘

A Depasits

- Unsecured (considered good)
Unsecured (considered doubtid)

Less ! Imparement Aldwantes tor Doudiful Deposils {Refer Note 10.1)

Sub-teal

c Employsas Loan {including accrued intarest) {Refer Note 10.2)

- Loans Recewables- Caonsidered good- Secured

- Loans Recetvables- Cansidared aood- Unsacured

- Loans Recewables which have significant increase in Creds Risk

Less * Impermenl aliowances for loans winch have sigrvhicant increase in
Credt Risk {Refer Nate 10.2)

Subtotal
D Lean to State Governmant in settlement of dues from customar
- Unsecured (sonsidersd goad)
Sub.total

E Advances te Subsidiaries ! JW's

TOTAL

10.1 lmpairamant Allowances for Doubtiul Deposits
Qpenung Balarce
Additin dunng tha year
Used during 1he year
Revarsed dunng the year

Clpaing balance

0.2 tmpairement Allowances for leen which have significent Increase in
" Credit Risk
Opamng Balance
Addition during the year
Used dunng the yaar
Raversed during the yaar

Closinp balance

10.3 Dua from diraciors or ather officars of the company - For Corperata Office
anly

Company i & Direclor o membar -For Comparate Office only

10,4 Agvance oue Dy finms or privale compemes in which any Director of the

10.5 Parculars of Loans as requened in terms of Sactan 186 (4) of the Companies ACt, 2013 have basn disciosed undar Nata 10 abovd.

10.8 Refer Nole 34(13) of the Stendalone Financiel Statements with regand to con Tl 7 e

=}



NOTE NOQ. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS

{Amoum n ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 215t March, 2020

r

— T mMmmaoOw

{nhers
Ameunt recoverable
LRSS ABDWANCEs for Doubliy Recoveranios (Reter Nots 11,1}

Sub-tatal

Intefest INCome ascrued on Bank Deposas

Fecaivable on accoon af unbilled revenue {Refer Note 11.2)

Recawvable from Subsidianes / Jaint Ventures {Refer Note 11.3)

Intarest recoverable fram caneficiary

Laase Raent racelvabie (Financa Leasa) {Refer Nate J4{1E){C )]

Imerest receivable on Fingrce lease

Iranest Accrued on invasiment (Bonds;

Amaunt Recoverabie on account of Bongs Fully Serviced by Goverrsmant of
Indis {Refer Note 3.4(C ))

-Prircipal

- interasl accriad

Interest accried an Loan 1o State Governmen: in Setlement of dues rom
customers

Detvative MTM Asset

Claim recoverable from parent company - NHPC LT

™

s

TJOTAL

14.30

54

1.1

Allowancas for Doubtful Recoverahies
Openig Balance

Addftion dunng the year

Used during the year

Revetead during the yea:

Clostng balancs

11.2 Rapresems recelvadla on account of

Grassang up of Return on Equity

Waler cess

unbilted sale for the manta of March

Savmg due 12 refinancing & Bond |ssus Expansas

Tax adjustment including Defarred Tax Matenaized

Energy Shortfal

Agdmonat Impact of Goods and Services Tax

Dperation and Mainlenance Expenses - Saraswy!

Fareign Exchange Rate Venation

O & M and Securily Expenses-tncresae as per new Tanf’ Regulation 2019.24

Dapracialian on account of change in projacl ile
Wage Ravison

Unbilled Oeblor- Power Trading Business
Cihors

Total

11.4 Refer Note 34(13) of tha Stardakne Fnancal Statemenis with regerd to confirmetion of balances.

NOTE NO. 42 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

[Amount in ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 316t March, 2021

Currant Tax Assets
Current Tax (Refer Note No-23)

Ag at 31st arch, 2020

Income Tax Refundable 1 | =—
Turki — !
= ~5
s [y | "
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HOTE NC. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

{(Amaunt in ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at J1st March, 2021

As at 3151 March, 2020

A Advances other than Capital Advances
a) Depusits
- Consideted paad- Unsacured
Less Expenditure booked agems! cemand rased by Governmed
Oepanamants
« Gansidined goubliul Unsacred
Less  Alowances for Douhtful Deposits {Refar Note 13.1)

Subtota

=

i Advance to cantracters and suppliars (Refer Note 13.8)
- Conmdared good- Securad
- Considared gocd- Unsacured
- Agams! bank guaraniag
= Others
Less Expenditure booked pancing vidisation carificate
- Conskiared doubtd- Unsecured
Less  Allowances for goubliul advances {Refar Note 13.2)

Substote
€] Othar advances - Employess
- Cansigared gocd- Unsecured (Refer Nota 13.7}
Sub-total
dj Interest accrued
QOthers
Considared Good
Cansigered Doubtful
Less: Allowances for Doutitful Imerest  (Refer Note 13.5)

Sub-tatal

B Others

a) Expenditure awaiting adjustmeni
Less: Allowances for project axpenses awailng write off sanction (Rafer
Noto 13.4}
Sub-total
b) Losses awaitng write off sanston/pendmg investigaticn
Less Allawancas (ot insses panding mvastigaticalawaiting wite off / sancivan
(Rofer Note 13.5)
Sub-total
c} Work In Progress
Lonstruckion wark in pragressian bahalf of chent)
Consultancy work in progress(on behall of ceanl}
€) Prepald Expenditure
2) Defarrad Cost on Employees Advances
f) Deferred Forelgn Currency Fluctuation
Dafarmed Foresgn Cumency Fiuctuation Assats
Dafarred Expenditure on Foregn Cumency Fluciuation
9] Surplus ! Obsolets Assels [Refer Note 13.9)

n} Goods and Services Tex Input Receivable

Less. Allowances lor Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable (Rafer Note
11.6]

Sub total
gl Others (Malnly an account of Material 1ssued to Contractors)

TQTAL

13.1 Altewances for Doubrfut Deposhs
Opening Baance
Agdttion durng the year
used cuting the year
Reversed during the yoar

Closing balance

13.2 Allowances for doubtful advances |{Cantractors and Suppliers)
Cpaning Balanze
Additon guring the yesr
Used dunng 1he year
Feversed during the yea:

Closing balance




13.3 Allowances for Doubtful Accrued interest
Dpening Belance
Adtion dunng the year
Uised dufing the yaar
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

13.4 ASlawances for project expenses g Wirite off o
Cpaning Balance
Additon dunng {he year
Used gunng the year
Reversad dunng the year

Closing batance

13.5 Allowsncas for loeses panding investigation! awaiting write off /
sapction
Qpering Balance
Agditon dunng the yaa~
tsad durning the vear
Revarsad dufing 1he year

Closing balance

13.6 Allowances for Goos and Services Tax Input Recaivable
Ogening Balanca
Addition dunng the year
Lisad during the yaar

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

year. -Faor Cotparaie Office only

Campeamy is a Direclor ar member - For Carporate Office only
12.8

13.7 Loans and Advances due from Directors or othar officers al the and of the

Advance due by Firms of Private Companias in wheth any Diractor of tha

Surplus Assets 1 Sbsolate Assels hald for dispasal era shown at lower of book value and nel ragizable value
13.10  Refer Nawe 34(13) of 1hae Standalone Financigl Statements with regart 1o canbirmatian of balances

NOTE HO. 14 REGULATORY PEFERRAL ACCOLINT DEBIT BALANCES

[&mount in T Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 1ist March, 2025

A3 at 318t March, 2020

B Wage Raevislon 25 por 3rd Pay Revlsion Commitiee
Cpanang Balanca

31)

Addition dunng the yeer (through Other Comprahensive Income)
ATUSIMENT UNNg the yaar

Raversed duraig he ysar

Addition dunng tha year (through Satement of Profl and Laoss) (Refer Nete:

LClosing balance

D Exchange Diffarericas on Monatary items
Qpering Batanze
Addition dunng ihe year {Refer Note 31)
Adusiment durng the year
Revarsad during Lhe year

Clesing balance

E Adjustmenl against Defarred Tax Racoverable for tarff period upto
2009
Opening Baiance
Addilan during iha year (Refer Note 31)
Used during the year
Reversed GU!EQ the year

Closing balance

F Adjustment against Deferred Tax Liabllitlas for tarff perlad 2014-2019.

Opening Balanca

Addrdion dunng the year {Refer Nate 31}
Usedt dixing the yaar

Roversed during the year

Closing balance

Closlng Balance (A+B+C+D+E+F)

Less Deferrad Tax on Regulatory Deferal Account Balances

Cianes . ff:"‘\\

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances nat of Daferred Tal . C 1

14.1 Refer Note-34 (18) and 24 {22) of Standalone Financal Statements. ) Q' \'\ Q
1 .
e
(o) |
b - N < /
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NOTE : 15.1

EQUITY SHARE CAFITAL

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Amount Amount
N
Hos (Rs. Lacs) s {Rs. Lacs)
a)  Authorized Equity Share Capital {Par value per 400,000,000 10,000 80.000,000 6,000
share Rs. 10)
B}  MNo. of Equity shares issued and subscribed (Par 50,114,191 5011.42 5.000.000 500
value per share Rs. 10)
c) No. of Equity shares fully paid up (Par value per 21,977,621 2.197.77 5.000.000 500
share Rs. 10)
d}  Changes in Equity Share Capital
Opening number of shares outstanding 5,000,000 500 4,000,000 400
Add: Ne. of shares/Share Capital issued/ 16,977,691 1,897.77 1,000,000 100
subscribed during the year
Less: Reduction in no. of shares/Share Capital on
accaunt of buy back of shares.
Closing number of shares outstanding 21,977,691 2,198 §,000,000 500
e)  The Company has issued only ane kind of equity shares with voting rights proportionate to the share holding of the shareholders. These
voting rights are exercisable at meeting of sharehoiders. The hotders of the equity shares are also entitled to recelve dividend as dectared
from time to time for tham.
f Shares in respect of each class in {he company held by its holding company or ils ullimate helding company including shares held by or by
subsidiaries or associates of the holding company or the ultimate helding company in aggregate:”
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Nos In (%) Nos Ia (%}
NHPC LTD 16263500 74.00% 4099093 99.99%
Q) Shares In the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent specifying the number of shares hald -
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Nog In {%) Nos in (%)
NHPC LTD 16,263,500 74.00% 4999993 99.29%
UPNEDA 5714191 26.00% 1 0.01%




NOTE NO. 156.2 QTHER EQUITY

{Amount in ¥ Lacs}

PARTICULARS

As at 3tst March, 2021

Asg at 31st March, 202(

{i} Share Application Money

As per iast Balance Sheet

Add: Amount received during the Year

Less: Amount transferred to Share Capital Account

§71.42
3,940.00
1,697.77

57142

As at Balance Sheet date

2,813.65

571.42

{ii) Capital Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Implementation of Resclution Plan

|As at Balance Sheet date

(i) Securities Premium
As per last Balance Sheet

Less: Wilisation for buy-back of equity shares

As at Balance Sheet date

(iv) Bond Redemption Reserve
$ per last Balance Shee
. As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Transfer from Surplus/Retained Earnings

Less: Transfer to Surplus/Retained Earmings

As at Balance Sheet date

{v) General Reserve
As par last Balance Sheet

Less: Uilisation for buy-back of equity shares and relatsd expenses

Less: Tranfer o Capital Redemption Reserve

As at Balance Sheet date

(vi} Surpius/ Retained Earnings
As per last Balance Sheet
Add: Profit during the year

Add: Other Comprehensive Income during the year

(130.75) (113.59
(13.24) (1716

As at Balance Sheet date

-143.96

-130.75

TOTAL

2,669.69

440.67

15.21 Nature and Purpose of Reserves

(i) Surplus/ Retained Earnings: Surplus/ Retained eamings generally represent the und;ﬂé.&&dp‘ g
the company and includes remeasurement gain/ losses on defined benefit cbligations. |

ount of accumulated eamings o



NOTE NO. 18.1 FINANGIAL LIRBILIMES - NON CURRENT BORROWINGS

{Amdaunt in ¥ LACS)

PARTICULARS

Ag at 31st March, 2021

As at ¥st March, 2020

1844
161.2

16.1.3

16.1.4

16.1.5

At Amortised Cost
- Secursd Loans
-Bonds
-Term Loan
- from Banks
- from Othar (Financial institubons)
- Unsecured Loans
-Yarm Lean
- froer. Govermment of inda [Subordinate Diebis)
trom Othar (In Foreign Currancy)
Sub-otal (A+B)
Lang term maturitios of lsase obligations

TOTAL

Debt Covenanls Reler Nole 33(3) with reperd t© captal Manegement.

Paruculars of Redemption, Repayments and Securfias.

Maturity Analysis of Borrowingt (For Corporate Office Dnly)

Tha lable balow summanses the maturily profile of the cormpany's borrowngs
egnd jease bebilty based on conlractual payments (Undiscounied Cash

Flonus}

Particulars

As at 31st
March, 2021

As at 31st
March, 2020

More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years
More than 5 Years

TOTAL

Maturity Analysis of Loaso Liability

The table balow symmanses (the malurily profile of the company's borgaings
and wase labikly Dased on conlraclual payments (Undscounted Cash

Flows)

Parficulars

As at 31st
March, 2021

As at 3ist
March, 2020

More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years
More than 5 Years

TOTAL

Movament In Lease Liabllity

Ag at 318t March, 2021

As at 318t March, 2020

{pening Balance .41 1.80
Addition in lease lratites

Finence Cosl acorued duning the yaar 0.00 0.08

Less: Payment of lease wabililies 042 1.47
Ciosing Balance | 041
Cunent maturities of lease obligations (Refer Note 20.3) 0.41

Leng term maturities of iease obligations TV e

Q
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NOTE NO. 16.2 FINANGIAL LIABILTIES - NON GURRENT ODTHERS {Amount i ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 318l March, 2021 | As &t st March, 2020

Payable towards Bords Fulty Serviced by Govemment of [ndia {Reter Note
16.2.1)

- Pnncpat
Fatanbar Monay

TOTAL

For meeting funding requirement of Gavemment of (ndia for e Scheme of Pawer Systam Development Fund {PSOF) dunng (he|
fingncial year 2015-19 the company has raisad an angregate amount of ¥ Lecs .. R . fhrough private placerment of]
Unsecured Nen-cumulative Won-comvertibie Redeemabie, [axable ‘Govamment of India Ful:r Senviced Bondg- Senes- T, wath faes
value of ¥ Lacs 10,00,000/- sach . in tha nature of debantures (Boands). As per Minislry of Power (MoP leller dalad 12.03. 2019 read|
with latter of Ministry of Financa (MoF ) dated 21.01.2019 & 11.03.2018, the repayment of pnncipal and interes! af tha abeva bonds!
stoll be made by Government of indiz by makng suilable budget pravisions in the gamand of Ministry of Power as pec estimatad!
lighitkies Accordingly, the amoun! of such bordds aiong with nkeres! payable 1 Bond Holders is appeanng as tmandial sablity Bs|
anove and alsa the amount recovarable by the company from Government of India has beer shown as ~ Amoun! recoverable on

Accoun! of Bonds fully Seneced by Govamment of indr”™ under Non-Cument Financial Assets-Others unger Nate Mo-2 4 -For
Corperale Office enly

18.2.1

Getalt of Govemment of Indla Fully Serviced Bonds raisad during financial year 2018-19 |s as under -For Corparate Office
only

Governmant of India Fully Serviced Bond-| Series:

8.12% semi-annugl, 10 year unsecurad, nan-cumuldbive, redeemable, non-

conventible Texable Bonds of ¥ 10.00.0004- each (Date ot redemptior -

2203.2029)

16.2.2 Maturity Analysis af Retention Money

The lable balow surmanses the maturdy profile of the deposdsiretantion
meney based on contractual payments {Undisoounied Cash Flows:

. As at Jist As at 31st
Particulars March, 2021  |March, 2020

Mere than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years
More than 5 Years

TOTAL - -

HOTE NO. 17 PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

—

A PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision for Long tarm Benefils {Provided for on the basis of actuarial
) valuation

As pec las) Balanca Sheat

Addbions dunng he year

Amount used dunng the year

Ampunt reversad dunng the year

Clasing Balance

B QTHERS
i} F i Capital Expenditure
As per last Selance Shast
AGGILONS gunag M@ year
Amount used during the year
Amaunl reversed dqunng tne year
Unwinding of discount
Closing Balance

{Amount in ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS A at 38t March, 2021 | As at 31st Mareh, 2020

i} Pmvision For Livelihood Assistanca
AS per a5t Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used dunng the vear
AMOuUnt reversel ounng the year
Unwinding af discaunt
Ciosing Balance

lif)
As per last Balanca Shest
Addibons during lhe yeer
Amourt used dunng the year
Amount reversad during (he year
Closing Balance

TOTAL
171 Infarmation about Provisions 1& grven in Note 34 (21) ¢f Standelone Financial Stalements.
NOTE N, 13,1 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET}- NON CURRENT

{Amount it ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2020

Detarred Tax assels (Net) (Refer Note Ma, 18.2)

Daferrad Tax Assets [Net)




Movement in Deferred Tax Liability

Annexure to Note No, 18.1

(Amount in ¥ Lacs)

Particulars Property, Plant and
Equipments,Investmant Financial Assets at
Property and Intangible FVTOC Gtheriens Total
Assels.

At 1st April 2020 .

Charge/{Credit)

-to Statement of Profit and Loss - -
-to Other Comprehensive Income -

At 31st March 2021 R N 1
Movement in Deferred Tax Assels

Amount in® Lacs!
Particulars Provision for employee [ MAT cradit |
benefit schems, doubtful Gifyer g it Tatial
debts. inventoy.and others | |

Al 15t Aprit 2020 | [
|[ Charge)Credit | | _=
| 4o Statement of Profit and Loss T | | o T
-ig Other Comérehensive Incame . : -

At 31st March 2021 T.54 | T

1 -‘--' |_T- J
| -i i 2
A =
S~ ~_.t"Jf 2




HDTE NQ. 18.2 DEFERRED TAX LLABILITIES (NET) - NON CURRENT tamount In ¥ Lacs

i
PARTICULARS A% at 3tst March, 2021 ; As at 31st March, 2020

Deterred Tax Liabiiity
Preperty. Piant and Eguipments. Right of Use, Invesiment Property and
@ Intangible Asses.
b) Fingncisl Agsets at FVTOCI
<) Olhar ltems

Deferred Tax Liability

Less:-Set off Deferred Tax Assats pursuant to 36t off provisions

a) Frowvison tor employee benefl schisme, doublui débl, nventony and vihers T4

&y Othar ltams
j MAT Credd enbtlement

Deferred Tax Assets 7.64
Deferred Tax Liahillty {Nat) {7.84]
{Disclased under Note No. 18.1 abawve} T.64

Daferred Tax Liability (Mat)

181 Movement in Deterred Tax Liabilty/ {Assals)

18.2 Pursuant 1o the pravisions of Sestion 115844 of the (ncome Tax AC! 1861 announies by Tax Laws (amended) Crdnance 2015 and
promogated as Taxation Lews [amandimant) AClL 2619 enacted on 111 Decambar 2019 apphicable with effect from 151 Apnl 2019,
Domesic Companies heve options w pay Income Tax el the concessicnal rates by forgoing cerain axemptions! deduttions (the
nenw L3k regime) as spacifiad i the sad sechan The company has Mingmum Allemnate Tax [MAT) credl of Bs. .. .. ing
unutidzed as on 30th Seplember, 2020 and is avallng tax deduslons i respect of its peofit from genetation of puwer I'rom certaln
power statons, In yvigw of this it has baen dacded lo conbinee wilth existing tax structure for Curent and Detarrad Tax racogaition.

Necessary decision for axercising the cption unde: secton 115BAA wil be taken ooce 1ax daducians ate ROt avalable and MAT
credit1s suastantaby exnausiad

18.3 MAT credif entillement is raquired 10 be recognised as Dalerred Tax Assels based on conwvnaing evidence of probabildy of fuluns
taxaple profl in foreseoanis fulure agamst whach such Cfedit can pe uklized Consenng s and in absence ol eny curment
developrmen for ubiseban of MAT credl enlitlernent, the unulihzed MAT cadlt of Rs on the gnntipad of prudence as
eing followed in earlier years has bean cormued nel to be recogresed n financial statements Moreowver, Dotarred Tax accrual of
reversal has canseguentat impact an relaled Reguatony Deferral Actoun Dalances and m & Ihis is rot expested 1o have

matenat inpac on the profil of the company, ) ,-;, r .
P AS e 1) N
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NOTE NO. 19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

tAmount in  Lacs}

PARTICULARS

As at 318t KMargh, 2021 | As al 315t March, 2020

nceme received n advanca-Advance Against Depracmtion
Dafered Fivagn Curency Fluctyation Liabilities

Ceferrad Income fram Foreign Currancy Fludiualion Atcount
Gants in ad4tam Sovemment-Dafarred Incomsa (Refar Nate 21.2)

TOTAL

NOTE NO. 20.1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT

(AMOourE N T Lacs ;

PARTICULARS

As at Xst March, 2021 | As at 31st March, 2010

A Loan Repayatie on Demand

From Barks-5ecured (Refer Note 20.1.1)
B Ciher Looans

From Bank-Secired (Refer Note 20,1.2)

TOTAL

NOTE NO. 20.2 TRADE PAYABLE - CURRENT

{Arntunt in T Lacs)

PARTICULARS As at 21st March, 2021 | As a1 }ist March, 2020

Total oulstanding dues of micro enterpise and Bl enterprisels) (Refer 118 074
Mota 20.2.1) '

Tolal outstancting dues of Creddors othar than micro enderpises and small 046
enterprises .

TOTAL 1.16 | 1.20

20.2.1 Disclosure of sundry creditors urder Trade Payables is based on the informelion avaiable with the Compsny regarding the status of
the suppliers as defirad wnder the XMicro, Small ang Matum Enterpase Development Act, 2006 (lha Act). Disciasura requsrement in
respoed of Trade Payables of Mo and Small Erterprses under Section 22 of The Micro. Small and Medium Enterprise

Oevalopment Act, 2006 is given under Note Na. 24{12).

20.2.2 Refer Mote 34(13) of the Standalone Financist Slatements with regard 1o confirmaticn cf bal

/‘T“_‘-ﬁ?\




NOTE HQ. 20.3 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES . CURRENT Amount i ¥ Lacs)

T
PARTICULARS A3 at 31st March, 2021 | As at 11st March, 2020

Current maturities of long term debt {Refer Nole 20.3.1)
- Bonds
Tarmm Leoan -Banks-Sacured -
- Tarm Loan -Hanks-Unsecurea
- Tam Loan -Finantal institutions-Sacurad
tInsecured-From Govemiment (Subordmate Debts)
- Qihed-Unsecumad (in Foragn Currancy)
Cument matuniies of leasa cbligatians (Refar Note 16.1.5} . nat
Bond applealan meney

Lability agains! capital works/suppiras ather than Micre and Small Enlarpnse’

Liability 3gainst capial worksisupplins-MIcr and Small Enterprisas [Refor
Note 20.3.2]

Interast acciued bul not dus on bomawings

Interest accmied and due on DoMIwing3

Payabie towards Bonds Fully Sennced by Govamment of India

- Ppncipe!

- Interast

Eamest Mongy Depasi Retention Monay 132 0T
Oue to Subdxkanes 367

Liabehty for share appiicaton monay 4o lhe axtent refundadile
inpad dividend {Rafer Note 20.3.3)

Unpaid intarest (Refer Note 20,3.3)

Peyable (o ETpioyess

Payable to Gthars

TOTAL 12t 388,53 |
20.3.1 Datalis in respect af reaemption, ¢ata of rniterast, terms of repayment and parccylars of secunty are disclosed n Note No-15.1.2

20.3.2 Cischosure of amount payatle ¢ Micre and Small Enterpresas 1 based on the iformation avaisble wath the Company regarding the|
stalus of the supgliars as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Davedapmant Act, 2008 (the Act) Discaasure)
requirement under Section 22 of The Micro, Smell and Medium Entarprise Development Acs, 2006 15 gven unger Note Mo 34(15)

20.3,3 "Unpaid Dividend" and “Unpaiz rterest’ inciudes the amounts which Tigve 1ot Dean Saimsad by the nvaslordholders of the egudy
shamsonds. Out of the above, the amdunt mquimd to be transferred to Investor Education and Prolechan Fund has been
translemsd. Thera is ne amouni due for peyment {o Investor Education and Protecuan Fund.

20.3.4 Refer Nota 34(13) of the Standanne Frnancal Statemenis wih regard 1o confirmaton of balantes

NOTE NO. 24 QTHER CURRENT LIABILITMES {Amount w ¢ Lacs)

PARTICULARS As 8l 3181 March, 2021 | A% at 31st March, 2029

Income racaived N advance (Advancs against deprenation) -
Defermed Income frem Forergn Cumrency Fiuciuaucn Account
Defermed Fareign Cumency Fiuctualion LiabDikLas

Unepent emount of depasitfagancy hasis works

Water Usage Chames Payabls -
Slatutory duss payablas Qo4 G.O7
Contract Liablities-Deposit Works -
Conlract Liabitias-Projact Manapamant! Consuitancy Wark -
Provigion tawand 2mount ngCoverable in espact of Projpcl Managamenty

Consultancy Yvork
Advancs from Customars and Gihers -
Grants in aid-frorm Governmeni-Dafamed Inceme {Rafar Hote No-19) 1,350.22 1,301.23

TOTAL 1,360.24 4,301,358
21.1 Refer Note 34(13) of the Slardzione Finangat Stelements with regerd to confirmetion of bald "™
21.2 GRANTS IN AID-FROM GOYERNMENT-DEFERRED INCOME

Dpaning Balancs (Currant and Non Current) 1,301.23 1,232 27
Add: Rectivad dunig M yaar 48,99 54.36
Less: Transfermad 1o Stalemant of Profit and Loss (Refar Mole 24 2)
Closing Ealance (Current and Non Curmeni) 1,350,222 ¥,301.23
Grantg in Axl-from Government-Oelerrad Income [Cument)- (Refer Note No-
19]

Grants in Ald-from Govemment-Dalarrad Incoma
1,360, 1301,
Cu ) 60,22 4,301,283

2154 Grant includes:-
(i} Granl racawved from Govermmant of UR for Construction of Transmession
Line for ¥alp Solar Power Project acoountad as Grant 'n Asd.

1,301.23




NOTE NO. 22 PROWVISICNS - CURRENT

¢Amaunt N §Lacs)

PARTICULARS

AS at st March. 2021

As at 21at March, 2020

A

PROVISION FOR EMPLCYEE BENEFITS
1) lon Mor i

waluation)

As per lasi Balance Sheel

Additions during tha year

Arswnt used dunng the year

Amount sevarsed dunng the ydar

Provided for on the basis of actuarial \

Closing Balance

i} Provision for P nce Related Paylincantive
As per last Balancs Shaat
Addtans durng the year
Amaur usad dunng the year
Amount reversad duning the year

2388
48 0
2091

Closing Balance

44.98 25.59

Less: Advanca Paid (Nate 22.1)

18.70 s

et Balance

ni) Provisien for Superannuation | Pension Fund
As per last Egance Sheet
Additions dusing the yaar
Amount usad durng the year
Amount mversed during the year

28.27 25.1!;'

Clasing Balance

) Provision For Wage Revision - 3rd Pay Reviglon Commitiea
A3 per last Balance Sheel
Adaitions auring the year
Amount used during the year
Amount revarsad dwing the year

Closing Balance

OTHERS
i) Provision For Tariif Adjustment
AS per a5t Baknca Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount usad dunng the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

ny Provigion For Committed Capital Expenditure
As per last Balance Sheat
Additians dunng the yaar
Amount wsed during ihe year
Amount reversed dunng the year
Linwinding of giscount

Clasing Balance

iii} Provislon for Restoration expenses of Insured Assets
As pet Igst Balance Shest
Additons Guang the yaar
Amouni used durng the year
Ameunt reversed during the yesr

Cloging Baiznce

v} Provision For Livelihood Assistance
A8 per last Balance Shaat
Additons dunng the year
Amauni used dunng the year
Amount ceversed dunng the yaar
Linwinding of discount

Clasing Balance

v} Provision in respect of arbltration awardf court cagas
Ag per a3l Balance Sneet
Additions during the yeer
Amount used dunng the yaar
Amouni reversed during the year

Closing Batance

vi) Pronvigion - Olhars
A3 per lasi Balance Sheet
Additians dunng the yaar

30.58
Amaunt used during the year
Amound reversed durmg the yaar
Closing Salanca 20,55
TOTAL 56.62 25.89

22.4 An amount of R3 1B 70 Lakhs has been paid as adhoc advance against P

rating 10 be issued by DPE

eﬁmM. ay far F Y 2015-20 panding Mal)

X o\
Q@ gupTseEl Y

PCCTURTANTS )}

O
Mgernot



NOTE NO. 23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES {(NET)

[Amaunt in ¥ Lacs)

PARTICULARS

Asg at 31st March, 2021

As at 318t March, 2020

Currant Tax Uabillty as per 1ast 8alance Sheet
Addiions duning the year

15.39
Amaunt adjusted during the year .
Amaurd usaed during the year
Amound reversad during the year
Closing Balance af Gurrant Tax Liablity {A) 15.56
Less: Curant Advance Tax including Tax Deducted a1 Sourca (3) 13.47
Net Current Tax Linbllitles (A-B) 2.08
(DIsclosed vnder Note No-12 above) -
TOTAL 2.09
NOTE NO. 241 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS {Amount in ¥ Lacs)
Frur the Year ended For the Year ended
RARTIGULARS 3121 March, 202t HatMarch, 2020
Operaling Revenus
a SALES (Refer Nota 24.1.1, 24.1.3 and 34{20)
Sake of Powsar

Advance Against Depreciation Y¥Wntien back during the penad
Performance hased Incentives (Disincentive)

Sub-total {i)
Leoas
Sales aggustment on accaunt of Foreign Exchange Rate Vanaton
Tanfl Adhusiments {Reler Mote 24.1.2)
Regulated Power Adjustment
Income from generalion of electricily — precommissianing
{Transferrad 1o Expanditura Atinbutabld 1o Constasctan)
Rebale 1o customars

Sub-10tal [H)

Sub - Total (A) = {141

Income frem Finance Lease [Refer Note 34[16HC])
Income from Operating Lease {Refer Note J4{16}{D))

o m

o Revenue From Contracls, Project Management and Consultancy Works

Contract Income
Revenua from Projact management! Consutancy warks

Sub - Total {0}

E Revenue from Power Trading
Sale of Power (Nat of Rebate)
Traang Margn

Sub - Total ()

Sub.Total.| {A+B+0+0+E)

F OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Inconva Fram Sale of Setl Cenerated VERMREC
Incame on accound of genesalian based incentive (GBI)
Interast fram Banahciary Slatas -Ravisien of Tasff

Sub-Totaldi

TOTAL (1}

24.1.1 Sale of Power includes -

{i} Amourt recoveradirecovarable diseclly from bendiciary towasds deferned
tax Eanlity portaining to 1ne penod upto 2009 and matenatised dunng the year,
(For Carporate Offica anly }

(i) Deemed geraration as aliowsd by Central Elsancily Ragulatory
Commission [CERC). [For Corporata Office only )

diy Amount of earlier year saias pending finalisaton of ianfl (Also Refar
Note 34({20) ) {For Corporate Office only )

24.1.2 Tanff Adjustment. Tanff reguiaton nowfied vy Central Elecinety Reguiatory
Cammission {CERC) wde npification daled 21 02.2C14 inler-alla provides
thal capital cost canscderad fer fixaton of tlandf for current tacll penied shall be
aul:qect 10 lming up at the ena of the landt penco, which may resull
intrease or decreasa in landf, Accordingly, staled amaunt bas been provided
in the books aunng the year (For Carparate Office only )

24.1.3 Amount of unbiled revenue included in Sales. {(For Corporate Office only §




NOTE RC. 24.2 OTHER INCOME

{(Amaunt v ¥ Lacs)

§

PARTECULARE

Forthe Year endod
31t March, 2021

Fgr tha ‘Year onded
ItstMarch, 2020

A}

B)

cl

Interest Income
« Investmants caried at FYTOC L Non Taxadie
- Inwastinants carfied at FYTOC)- Taxable

Inerest - Governmenl Secunlies (8 5% tax free bonds ssued by
the State Govermnments)
Lcan to Govemment ot Arunachs! Pradesn

- Depost Account

- Emplayes’s LLoans and Advances (Net of Rebates

- Advancs 10 CoNLraclons

- Others

Dividend Income

- Dwidard from subsidanes

- Dmvigend  Olhers

Othar Nen Operating [ncoma {Net of Expenses directly attnbutable tof
such intoma)

Late paymen: surcharge

Realization of Lass Due To Business Inlemuplion

Profit on sale of investmenls

Profit on sala of Assels {Met)

Income from Insurance Claim

Ligbaties! impairment Allowances! Sriovisons a0l riguxog wn llan Dack
{Rafer Nole 24.2.1)

Material Issued bo cantracter

(i} Sale an accaunt of malenal 1Issued to contractars

() Cosiaf matenal issued to CONrACKONS 0N reCoveradle Dass
({inAdpstment an acccunt of malenal ssued Lo contractar
Amortization of Grant n A

Exchange rata varation (Mat)

Merk to Markel Gein on Desivative

Cihers

Sub-total
Addf(Less) C.C./Regonal Oitica/PID ncome

Sub-tatal
Lass. lransfered 10 Expanddure Attabuiatie o Construction
Less: transferred to Advance! Diepost from Cllent/Contractaes and agans!
Caposit Works
Less. Transfer of other income o grant
Tota

30,71

10%

054
62.42

8903

0.83
69,88

82.42
oM

4899

65.68

B5E.98

13.42

0.70

%4.2.1 Delail of Liabilities/impairmant Allowances/Provisions not requirsd

written back
) Allowances for Bad § Deublivl Employces Loans
B Aligwsncas for Bad & Doubtiul Advancas o Ganrecion’ Suppher
<) Afiowancss fof 8ad & Doubtiul Laan 1 Stale Government
d) Adawbncas for Bad 3 Doubltful Capita) Advanses
&) Al for O e & D nValue of Invenlories
f} g airment Aldovrances for rade receivables
g} Allowances for Bad & Coubtiu! Depasits
n) Impanrment Allowarces tar 1080 whreh iave Lqnifieant nerease n reéon nak
1) ANCwAnces (3 doudifl recovierables
i) Atowances for Doubtiud Acorucd |nterest
K] AlCwaNces Ior project eXpensai awang whte off sancton

1 Allowancas for 505965 penditg iNvedhgahe ' swailing write off / sanction
m) Frovisien for Long Term Benefils (Provided for on the basss of actunal valuabon)

n) Provision lor PRF f incentive /Praductivity Linked Incentve
) Provison e lanf sdusemend

p] Provisson for Committed Capidal Exgeaditure

q} Prevision for Loshthood Asnistarce

£} Provisn o Re3inrason expenses of Inkured Asjéts

&) Provigkn for 3ed PRC

n Cihars

TOTAL




NOTE NO. 25.1 Purchase of Powgr - Trading

(Amount in 7 Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the Yaar ended
318t Mareh, 2021

For the Year ended
415t March, 2020

Purchase of Power
Less Rebate from Supplier

Tatal
NOTENO. 25.2 GENERATIOIN EXPENSES (Amount n ¥ Lacs}
For the Yasr anded For the Year anded
PARTICULARS M3t March, 20h s March, 2020
Waler Usage Charges
Consumplion af stords and spare parts
Sub-total
Less' transfermed lo Expendilure Attributable to Conslrughon
Tatal
NOTE NC. 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE {Amount in  Lacs)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
PRATICULARS 3ist March, 2021 Jist Marzh, 2020
Salares and Wages 166.39 125.49
Contibution 1o Xavidant and other funds 15.92 14.45
Statf wellare expensas aes 541
Leava Salary & Fansion Contributicn - -
Sub-total 188.19 14636
Addi(Less). C.O./Regionat Offica Expenses - -
Sub-total 1BE6.19 146.35
Less: transfemed io Expendiurg Alinbutabla to Consiruciion 186,19 145,35
Lass: Recoverable from Degosit Works -
Tatal
26,9 Disclogure about operating leases towards regdent:al acsomadation 1or employess ara given n Note 34 (6} (A).
2B.2 |Contribution to provident and other funds include condributions: For the Year anded For the Yenr anded
3 ul |—3istNamh 2020 |
i) towerds Employees Pravident Fund 5 B8
i) towards Employees Defined Centribution Suparanmuaticn 580
Scheme .
26.3 Salary and wages includes expandilure on shovt term leases as per (ND AS- 308

116" Laases”




-,
~

NOTE NO.; 7, ; FINANGE COSTS

PARTIGULARS

Far the Year ended
313t March, 2021

{Amount in # Lacs)

For the Year onded
31st March, 2028

Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Bonds

Term loan

Forgaqn Kkan

Govamment o Ind:a loan

Lease Liabdiles

Urwnding of discount-Goverrmant of inda Loan

oans

Sub-totd

0.002

Qther Barcowing Cost

Call spreads Coupon Swap

Bard 1506 SENICE AXPANSES

Commitment fee

Guaranles fee on foreign kan

Other finance charges

Unwinding of gscount-2rovsien & Financal Laklities

Sub-tetal

Applicable net (gain}/ loss on Forelgn currency ransactions and
translation

Exchangs diflerences ragarded as adjustment to interest cost
Less Transfered ta Oaferred Foraign Curmency Fluctuahisn Assels

Sub.gotal

Interest on Income Tax
Total (4 +8+Cel)
AddiiLess): C.GJRegonal OfticelPID Expensas

017
0.18

008

TOTAL
Less: Wansferad %0 Expendilure Allnbutable to Construchon
Less. Recovarabie from Depost Works

a.18
Q.00

048
0.08

Jolar

0/

NOTE NO. 28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

{Amounl in T Lags)

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
Jtat March, 2029

For the Year ended
31t March, 2020

Depreciation -Froperty, Ftant and Equipment
Cepreciaticn-RIgn: of USE Assels
Arncriization -intangibe Assets

Cepreciation adjestment on accounl of Foreign Exchange Rate Vanation
(Refer Note 19 and 5[C Hli)

Addi{Less) C O./Regional Qtfice / PID Expenses

Sub-total

Less, transferred 1o Expendiiure Altubutabe to Conslruchon
Less: Recoverable from Ceposit Warks

032 o2
Q34 1.44

- 026
DE 202
0.88 2.02

Total [




NMOTE NO. 2% OTHER EXPENSES

(Amount in ? Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For Lhe Feas ended
3181 March, 201

Far tha Year gndad
31st March, 2020

Diract Expenditura an Centract, Project Managemant and Consultancy
Waorks

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Bulding
Machirnan:
Cihers
QOTHER EXPENSES
Rent
Hire Charges
Rates ard taxes
INSBNCcE
Secunty expanses
Electnoity Charges
Travekbng and Canveyance
Expenses on vahicizs
Telephone, telex and Postage
Advamisament and publicily
Enterdainment ard bospitality expenses
Prinling and stationary
Constitancy charges - Indigenous
Consultancy charges - Foraign
Audit expenses (Refer Note 79.3)
Expenses an compensatory afforestatani catchmant anea treatmentf
envirgnmental expenses
Expandriure on land nel belonging te company
Loss on Assats (Met)
Losses oult of psurante dams
DonaBon
Corparate sociel respansitulity (Rater Note 34{14))
Communily Developmeant Expensas
Drectors' Subng Fees
inlerest on Arbitrationt Cour Cases
Interest to beneficiary
Expanditurg on Sef Generated VER's/REC
Expenses for Regusarted Power
Less: - Exp Recoverable on Requlatad Powar
Exchanga rale vanation {Mat)
Trarrg Expenses
Petilon Fer /Regmiraticn Fee i(Qlher Fee — To CERC/ALOCRPCAEAPYIL

QuecationalRunming Expenses of Kendnys Vidyalay
LoeralionalfRunning Expenses of Olher Schoals
CparalionalRuring Expenses of Guast House/Transil Hastel
Dperating Expenses of DG Sel-Other than Residential
Change in Fair Value of Derwvalves

Other general expenses

Subtotal
Addi{Less): C.0 Regonal Office!PID Expenses

Sub-total
Lass: transfamad to Experditire Alnbutable to Conslructicn
Less Recaverable fror Deprsil Works
Less, Transfer 1o Generd Raserya lor Experses on Buyhack
Sub.total (I}
PROVISIONS! (MPAIRMENT & W,
Imparinenl allowance s brade reconvables

Impairment Allowance for pacied Credit Loss -Trade Reconables
Aliowsnce for Bad and doubtful advances ! deposits
Allowance for Bad and doublful claims
Allgwance for Soubliul Intgresl
Allowance for stores and spares/ Construcion stores
Allowrance for Shantage in siore & sparas provided
Aflawance agairal diminubon m 1he value of investment
Allgwante for Pigiect axpenses
Adcwanca for xed assets! stoms
Alicwance for Daunution o value of Inuentory of Selt Senerated VER's Providad
tor
Allcwance for catchman anea treatment plan
Interest to Beneficiary {Refer Note 29.2}
Inerest against courtfarnitration award
Cilhers
Sub-latal
Addi{Less). C.0./Regional Ottice/PID Expenses
Sub-total
iesss transferred o Expendilre Altnbutable to Construction
Less: Racovarable from Deposil Works

Sub-total {il)
Total [i+i)

1103
020
2.04

aa7
.85

JBE
[HE 3]

.37
102

0.59

2.83

92E

005

Q88

B6B.25

4.4

66,25
2631

14.91
13.60

1,44

1.3




29.1 Disclosure about operaling leases am qoven in Nota 34 (18) (A}

{Amountin # Lacs)
w2 For the ¥ dod Far the ¥
o the Yaar en or tl sar endad
Particulars atal Marsh, 2021 13t Marh, 2020
Perding natification of revision order by CERC in respecd of theng up
applicat:on Aled by the company urder CERC nelfication daled 21.02.2014,
slated amount has been prowded m thea bocks dunng the year towsards
interesi 10 Beneficiary Statas. which may heve to be paid in casa of raduction|
w1 tanff as a reault of 3aid revisken cider
Arnount in @ Lacs)
9.3
. Far the Year ended For the Year ended
Detall of audlt expenses are as undar: 218t Maroh, 2031 31 March, 2020

1) Statutory auditors

As Auditor

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Feas

tn ather Capacity

Taxation Matlers

Company Law Matters
Management Services

Other Mattersiserves
Reimbursemenl of axpanses
] Cost Auditors

fudil Fess

Reimbursamant of sspensas
lil) Goods and Service Tax {GST) Audltors
Audit Fees

Reimbursement of expensas
Tatal Audit Expenses

29.4 Renl incluces the fallowing expenditurs as par IND AS-115 " Leases”

o Expent:amra on short-term feases oiher than kease term ol tna month or less
{6} Expenciture on long 1anm fease of low-value assats
=) Vanable taase payments not mciuded n he megasurement of lease iabities

NOTE NO. 30.1 TAX EXPENSES

0.59 0.a7
059 047
204 134

Amount in ¥ L acs)

For tha Year2anded For the Yaar sndad
PARTICULARS 315t March, 2021 313t March, 2020
Current Tax
Prgvisian for Gurrent Tax 15.39 1712
Agjusimant Reiging To Earmar penods {1272} {0.5T)
Total curvent tax expanges 266 16.55
Defarrad Tax
Decrease (Increase) in deferred tax assels
Relating ta angiration ard ravarsal of lamparary diffarences [7.E4)

- Relatng to change n lax rate

Agustments in Ngspeclt of dafemsd 1ax of phor pendds.
- Adjustmeniz an accaun! of MAT ciedil entitlament
Insreasa |[decreass) in defacred tax lisbilities
~ Retating 1a orignation and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating 10 change in tax rata
- Adustments in respect of defermad tax of pror penods

Total deferred tax expensos (bonefitsh

Net Daferred Tax

Yotal

18.55




NOTE NO. 30.2 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Amount n # Lacs)

FARTICULARS

For tha Yaar ended
d1mt March, 2021

Far the Ygar ended
J1st March, 2020

(i} Items that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss
(@) Remeasurenient of e pest employment dafinad benefit oblipatons

Less: Income Tax on remeasurement of the post amploymeant gefingd penefit
abligations

Remeasurement of the pest employment defined benefit
obligations (net of Tax)

Less -avement in Requlatory Deferral Account Ealances n raspact of 1ax
on gefired benelit obhgations

Remcasurcment of the post crmployment defined benefit
obligations {net of Tax} and Regulatory deferral account balances
{a}

(L) nvesirant v Eculy Inslruments
Less ncome Tax on Equsty Instrumenls
Sub total (b)
Total {Ty={aj+ (b}
{li} [tema that will ba reclassified to proefit or loss
- Investment ;1 0BG INStuments
Less. Income Tax on mvesimant in Dedt instruments
Total (i)
Total ={l+il}

HOTE NO. 31 Movament in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

{Amounl in ¥ Lacs

PARTICULARS

Far the Yeat ended
J1st March. 2021

For the Vaar ended
31al March, 2020

Morvement in Reguiatory Deferral Account Balances on account of:-
{li} Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Commiltesa
fiv) Exchange Diffarences on Mongtary lems
{v) Adjustment against Oefemad Tax Recoverabla for larff paried uplo 2008
(vl) Adjustment against Defarred Tax Liabilties for lantf perod 2014-2019
(vii) MAT Credil

TOTAL [ip{iny* i+ (v}s{vi}

Impact of Tax on Regulatery Deferral Accounts

Less: Deferred Tax on Reguiatary Deferral Account Balances
Adg: Daferen Tax recoverable from Beneficaties

Total

Refar Mote 14 of Standalong Financial Statements.




NOTE NO. 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION (EAC) FORMING PART OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROCRESS FOR

THE YEAR.

(Amout in ¥ Lacs)

FARTICULARS

For e Yaar ¢nded For the Year ended
J%at March, 2029 315t March, 2020

H

GENERATION EXPENSE
Consumonon of Stores and spare pans

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Selanes and 'Wages

Contnbutcon 1o pravicant and other funds
Staff welfare axpenses

Leave Salary & Pension Cealnbigton

EINANGE COST

Ilarest on  {Refer Note 2.2.1)
Eends
Foreign loan
Term kcan

Cash crea:t {acates AWCDL

Exchange differences regerded as adustment to intenssl cost
Loss on Hedgmg Transactions.

Bond igsuel service expenses

Camenitment fee

Guarantes fee on loan

Gther finence chargas

Transter of sxpansas la EAC- nterast an kans from Gentral Government -

adjusiment on accounl of pffacine interast

Transfer of expensas tc EAC-Intarest on secunty depasils ratention marey-

adjustmant on account of effective nterest

Transter of oxpansns 1¢ SAC- Interas! on FC Loans  Effastive interest l

Adjustmem

Transfar of expansas to EAC-caenmiltad capial expanses-adjustmens for

trme value
CEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

OTHER EXPENSES
Repaws And Mantenance
=1
-Machineny
-Others
Rent & Hre Charges
Rates and 1axes
Insurancs
Secunty expenses
Electialy Charges
Travedling and Conveyancs
Expenses on venickes
Tetephane, telax and Pastage
Aguerisement and pubicty
Pantirg and siaticnery
Oesign and Consultancy cherges.
Indigenous.

Expenses on compensatory afforestalicon/ catchment area treatment/

anviranmantal expanses

Expendciture on 1and not belonging o company
Assets’ Clams wrtten off

Land Acquisiion and Rehabiltaton Exponditure
Lasses an sale of assels

Qlher genoral arpanses

Exchange rale vanation {Debit)

PROVISICGNS

R T
Other 'ncome
Other Exgenses
Employee Benafits Expense
Depraciation & Amartisation Expensas
Finance Cest
Previsions

FEICEIREGH FF

LESS: RECEINTS AND RECOVERIES

Ingoene from generabion of electnaly = precommessioning
Interest an lcans and advancas

Profit an sale of assets.

Exchange rale vanaton {Gredd)

Provision/Liabdity not required wnlten back
Misgedansous receipts

Transfer of far value gan ‘o EAC- securtdy depesil
Transfes of Incama lo EAC - MTM Gan on Banvalivas

Sub-total

166 39
1592
3.8

12548
14 48
537

Subn-toral 136,13

145.35

| 0003 e

Sub-tatal 0.00%
068

0.68

.03
.02
2.02

Sub-total

103 9.2

0.05
200

0.2
218

093
0.29

022

16.23 | 1

Sub-total, ] LEA T

Sub-tolal

Sub-gg! .

Teanster of far valua gan to EAC - on provisions ‘oi committed capitas

expandiure

St

fl'.'li-'ll. el D ae e Fel W) [Redar Made 213
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Annexure 1o Note 2.2
TUMMULATIVE EDC

{Amaunt in Rupees Lacs)
Particulars Linkage 31,3.2021 31.03.2020 |
A. EMPLOYEES BENETITS EXPENSES
437501 & 437589 733.66 567.27
8 437505 B
Salaries, wages, allowances 437500
Gratuity and contrihution to provident fund {including administration 437502 87.1% 71.27
faes)
Stalf welfare expenses 437503 25.48 21.59
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution 237504
Sub-total(a) 846,33 660.14
tess: Copitalized During the year/Period 438103
Sub-totai(A) 846.33 660.14
B. OTHER EXPENSES
CONSUMPTION OF STORES AND SPARES AT PROJECTS GENERATING 437507
INFIRM POWER
REPAIR AND MAINTENAMCE- DAM/WATER REGULATING SYSEM AT 437508
PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POAWER
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- GPM/ OTHER POWER PLANT SYSTEM AT 437509
PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM FOWER
Repairs-Building 437510 38.94 27.91
Repairs-Machinery 437511
Repalrs-Others 437512 035 0.16
Rent 437514 & 437588 25.08 22.89
Rates and taxes 437515
Insurance 437516
Security expenses 437517
Electricity Charges 437518 Q.24 0.24
Travelling and Conveyance 437519 3102 2717
Expenses on vehicles 437520
Telephone, telex and Postage 437521 375 334
Advertisement and publicity A37512 13.76 183.76
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 437523
Printing and stationery 437524 351 260
Remuneration 10 Augditors 437552
Design and Consultoncy charges:
- Indigenaus 437526 0.34 .34
- Foraign 437527
Expenses on compensatary afforestation/ catchment area treatment/ 437531
environmental expanses
Expenditure an land not belonging to carporation 437532
Land acquisition and rehabilitation 437533
EAC - LEASE RENT 437534
Loss on assets/ materials written off 437528
Losses on sale of assets 437530
Other general expenses 437525 & 437535 31.21 12.95
Sub-total (b} 153.20 116.36
Less: Cophalized During the year/Period 438102
Sub-totol{B} 153.20 116.36
C FINANCE COST
1) interest on
a) Government of Indla loan 43754Q
b Bonds 437541
c) Foreign ioan 437542
d) Term loan 437543 and 44
£) Cash credit faclfities /WCDL 437545
g) Exchange differences regarded as adjustrnent to interest cost 437554 p—
Loss on Hedging Transactions 437555 ;___{:;; b [ E“;. .
ii} Bond issue/ service expenses 437546 4 (o '11
lii) Commitment fea 43754 "r £
iv) Guarantee fee an loan arsfl 5 ¢
v] Other finance charges 4377 i U 0.02
o
M



vi) EAC- INTEREST ON LOANS FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT-
ADIUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST

vil] EAC- INTEREST ON SECURITY DEFOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY-
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST

viit) EAC- COMMITIED CAPITAL EXPENSES- ADIUSTMENT FOR TIME
VALUE

x) EAC- INTEREST ON FC LOANS - EFFECTIVE INTEREST ADULISTMENT
x) EAC- INTEREST EXPENSES - UNDER LEASE (IND AS}
Sub-rotol {c}
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Subr-totad (€)

D. EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION (NET}
i} ERV (Debit balance)
Less: i) ERV {Credit batance)]
Sub-total (d)
Less: Copitalized During the year/Period
Sub-rotai{D)

E. PROVISIONS
Sub-totaife)
Less: Capitolized During the year/Period
Sub-total(E)

F. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

Sub-total {f)
Less; Caphtallzed During the year/Period
Sub-total{F)

G. PRIGR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
Prior period expenses

Less Priar period income
Suir-total {g)
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period
Sub-totel (G)

H. LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
1} Income from generation of electricity —
precommissioning

ii} Interest an loans and advances

iii} Miscellanepus receipts

W} Profit on sale of assets

v) Pravision not required written back

v} Hire charges/ cutturn on plant and machinery
vii} EAC-FAIR VALUE GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTICN MONEY
vill) EAC-MTM Gain on derivatives
ix) EAC- FAIR VALUE GAIN ON PROVISIONS FOR COMMITTED CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE

Sub-total (h)
Less: Copitalized During the year/Period
Sub-total {H)

I. C.0./Regional Office Expenses (i}
Less: Capitalized Durlng the year/Period
Sub-totaifl)

GRAND TOTAL { a+ircrd+etfsg-hei)
Less: Copitalized During the year/Period
L GRAND TOTAL { A+E+CHD+E+F+GoH+i]

437581

437583

437585

437590
437587

438105

437550
437551

438108

437361

438106

437560
437586

438104

437565
437579

438107

437570

437571
437572
437573
437574
437575
437582
437580
437584

438101

437599
438100

Q.09
011

0.1%

1.56
1.80
5.36

5.36

0.01

0.m

0.08
Q.10

0.10

3.27
144
471

471

781.31

78131
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TOTAL
Hote-33; Disclosure on Financlal Instruments and Risk Managemont
{11Fafr Yalue Measuramant
A} Financial Instrumenis by categoery (Amount |a F Laca}
A ot 313t March 2021 As a3 et March, 3020
FAl vl through mri::;r\::‘l‘;u Fairvalus Il'll::li; l‘?(:::lr
Financial sksets Notes ProfitorLoss | Comprehensr Amortised Cost M“Tp :om | Compratansive Amoriised Gosk
a Income Income
Non-curnant Finantial assets
{0 Non-curr #n? investmdts
8} In EquAy (NBIUMmMEBS (Cc1Rg) 31
4] In Debl Inslyurments (Govesnment? Public Secior Undertakang)
Crscted 3t
Sub-total
{y Trads Racenables iz
) Loars
o) Dapossts 3
) Employees 12
c} Losg to Gi ol A Pradesi f] inleresl
accruad) 13
c} Ciharx 33
iy Othiars
-Lease Receivables inclusng interest 34 -
-Recoveratse on Bocounl of Bonds fuly Seneced by Governmen|
ol indim ad
-Ghate Applicaton Monoy -
Lusled (Pending Alioanan) 34
- Cerhiatve MTM Assel X
-Bank Deposis with mora than 12 Manths
Malurdy dncluding infereet acoroed) 34
Tots Hon-current Flaanclal asssis
Currant Financisl asaets
{) Trade Recanables 7
{i} Cash snc cash equivalems ] 468782 127092
) Bank balanmes olher than Cazh and Cash Equaalents. ]
(M) Lowns 10
-Employse Losna
-Loana ta Jont Yentura Nekonel Hgh Pover
~Oéposlls
-Dthars
() cdhera (Excludmg Lassa Recewhbles) 1 = 2H
{vi) othere ( Lenss Racehvabies ingluding infereat) 11 !
Total Cument Financisl Asseis 458212 127348
Total Fl lal fiesals 48212 1,2T3A8
As at M5t March 2021 As a3 31z March, 2020
Falr vatue N Fair valoe
Faks vatus theough| thieugh Oiher [ h f“h;:;" through @thar |
Fimamerl Llabiies . ProfitorLoss | Comprshensiv i 1 m"{oss for Comprahans v
alncoma Income
([ Loap:larm borawings %1
(W Long term maluriies of lease obhgations 61
(i) Other Findnclal Uabames dncluding Payabls twards Bands Fully Semced by
Geruknmsad of Incka) az
(v} Berrawang -Short Tairn 20.1 -
(v) Trade Payables neluding Micra, Small ard Medurm Enterprises 202 119 12
(W) Qchar Coirent NBRCLE) Natdiies
u) Current malunties of kong larm bornowmps 03 -
by Curment maliditims of l#ase abligasons. 203 = 041
e} Inlarest Acerusd bul nat due or berrevanges 203 -
Olhw Curien Linbites 203 182 # 4AVA Sz
Tatal Financial L abililies X7 L
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S
TOTAL
B} FAIR VALUATION MEASUREMENT (Ambunt I P Lise)
() Falr Value Hlerarchy
T saclian auglaiig U putjarnanis aicl Satietled macle v) SERANARAD Hab L ilsky of T8 IAMACal? aliatnoth B id (8] S4COSAEAE B8 Mbiba 6 B LA thall A8 (3] A9t 001 41 WIeriaeat £ i 4o Which hat v e cinelessd e Aancds] smsmares T proiss
an mchoabon sl ha relateidy of P s waad n defearain fr vala 1ha compery ke sl e tha ras prancnbad unded iInd A3 5 “Far alod Radnaa amdiis”

Ll 1 Lot | haaopichy nciades Bnpncisl Nainamudts A eng
Il gy il s et i) Ef gt . . o P P
Lol 2. TR b et L andeed i L e
1 AU 81 SEALD, 1 MLV ) el A il T

qualed prizan TRi bciuen kbt quaty andlnamactt w1 baded Bondt IhH hoes uolad Jrics The Sar vakes of 51 aqudy kealrumants nchadng Bands ‘shich i1 ludsd n Ihe lacigncies Sock Exthanga
Aats

Lt T TalaaTid B il o cob Ll Bl cladh fi 18y A WD ik [RabBe O 15 1Y SHERE LTMILED f M M0 TEATE 1A00E MRt 10 4 kM

Lirred 3. F v = rmrrt wl iy gl eril gyl by vovd Yrarvind o leperreatebt trahebid fhink, Bt mopritrnd iy et e 4 Wl Thok e ooy <F Frodnid arrbrlt devd S il s Db 1 el B 10 " it i) [ oty atcuile Bpif 03 B dtcudlad
G Tlirte Bty i) it O bl oot T & it 15000 30 Cabr a0t o SIrhar Wb THES 43 habiop Sainichots W TR a0, HCAT s Bapeae! wndlloass st belew snadkal (ated of ntsec)
0] Fnatechad A sad A Me0dNbrs haachin v ok Foli Fair Wt
{Amount I B Laos)
A a1 Warch, 303
iota hin [=T] Lawmi ¥ Laval T Laval 4 Laveid
Flrancis Asasls ot FYTOCI
= I ¥ iy WAV O} . |
- i
R S Ot * .
(Financhl AsHro M FYTPL |
() Tubriincs MTA Rl (G aprietd oftinm sl
Lgupga gl uig] L — L]
Tola
Nota-
“ b atmance of tiest e m v harve lovers derived 8 pm #ed Incrme Lioner Manat sad Owrsleres Avroastrn of inde FIMMDAL
AT G100 AN AR BT BB IEMIAY 1 v Pl Mool A8 B Mo O 2 DAL Al G4 MO CMLAAB BT NS UTING 84 YEch Tk rmary
{dmaum in F Lacs)

(0] Frisnztal B pr BRSO bt Al durp] A BNCAI 0 04T 04 WTUCE: FaK Vallk Bk RECKA#4:

Particatar Ar af 3461 blarch 20H As 2 31l Warch, §020

(Mot 4o Cavad 1 Laval T | Lavel wnl e Livmt 3
1
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[2}Financlai Risk Management
(A) Financial risk factors
Risk Exposura ansing from [Mozs uroment Management
Cradil risi Cash & Cash equivalents, Other Bank Balances ,Trade recsivables and |Aging analysis, creoit Divergification af bank deposits, leiter
financial assets measured at amorised cosl, Laass Recalvabla. rating. lof £redit for selected cuslomers.
Liquidity Risk Borrowings and ather facilitiss Rolling cash flow [Avalability of committed credit ines
forecasts & Budgats and borcawing facilities.
Market Risk Interest rate Long term borrowangs al vanable rates Sengitivity Analysis 1. Diversification of fixad rale and
Moaling rates
2. Refinancing
3. Actual Interest is recavered
thraugh tenff as par CERC
Regulalicn
Market Risk- secunty prices investment in aquity and debi sacurilieg Sensitivity Analysig FPaitialio divarsification
barket Risk- foreign exchange Recognised financizl lisbilites nol denommaled in INR Sensitivity Analysis Foreign axchange rale varlalion is
recovered thiough tarfi a8 per CERC
Regulation.
Call spread option and coupon only
swap

Risk management framawaork
The Company's activilies make il susceplible 1o varlous nsks. The Campany has taken adequate measweas 1o address such concems by developing adequate systems and praclices. Compeny has a well-
delined risk management palicy to pravide overall framewark for the risk manegamant in tha Company. Tha Board of Direclars has overall responsibillity for the establishment anit aversight of the Company's

risk iesrmpessed framework.
The Company 13 exposed 1o the followsng nsks from ils use of financiel Instuments

i) Credit risk
Credit risk Is the nsk thal a counter parly will not maat its obligations undar a financial instrumient or cuslomer contrack . leading to a financiel loss The comparry 15 exposad 1o credit nsk from its operaling

aclivitios (primarily trade receivables/eased assets) and from ils financing activilies including deposits with banks and financial Inslitutions.

1} Liquidity risk.
Liquidity risk is lhe nsk that the Company may not be able lo meet ds presenl and fulure cash and callaterat obligalions withaut incurdng unacceplable losses

1il) Market risk
Market risk i& the tisk thal Ina {air value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument wlll flucluate because of changes in markel pricas. Market piices compnse three types of rgk curency rale risk, inferest rate

risk and olher price risks, such B3 equity prce risk and commadity risk. Financigl instrumenls aifected by market risk include ioans end borrowings, deposds and invesimenls. Foreign cumency risk is Thea risk that
the fair value or future cash flows of a financial nstrument will flucluate bacause of changss in femign exchango rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair valus or future cash flows of a fmancial instrument

will lnetuate because of changes in marke! interest rates.

The company operales in a reguiated enviionmant Tanil of the company s fixed by the Gentral Eleclricity Reguiatory Commisaion (CERG) through Annusl Fued Charges (AFC) compnsing the fellawing five
COMEonants:

1 Retum on Equily (RoE), 2 Depreciation, 3 Interest on Loans, 4. Operation & Maintenance Expenses and 5. interest on Working Capital Loans In addilian la the abowve Foreyn Currency Exchanga vanabons
and Taxas ars alsa recoverable from Beneflcarias in terms of tha Taciff Regulations Henca variation n inlerasl rale, currency exchange rate vanabons and other price nsk vanal'ons are recoverable Irom tariff
and da not impact the profilabifity of lhe company.

B} Credit Risk
The Company is exposed to credit nsk from its aperating activiies {primarily irade receivables} and from 1ls finencing acliviies including deposits with banks and other finanaial instruments

Trade Recelvablas, unbillad ravenue & leases racaivables -

The Company extends credil to cusiomers in nonmal course of business. The Company monitors (he payrent lrack record of the customers. Outstanding receivables are regularly montiorad. The C \

evaluates the contentration of risk with respect 1o trade recetvables as low, 53 its cuslomers are mainly slate govermmend aulhorities and operate in tangely independent markels. Unbilad revenus p ,./ \

felates la the Company’s right to consideralian for work complated but nat biliad at the reporning date and have subsianitally the same risk charactenstics 58 trade recelvables for the same type of contra %
(AcConuzay s

Lease roceivablas of the compzny are with regard {o Power Purchase Agreements classified as daamed keass as per Appondix C of Ind AS 17- ‘Leases’ as raferrad Lo in Note Na. 34 The power purcha -k

agreements are for sake of power to single baneficiary and recoverabitity o interest income and principal on leased assets is. PPE of the power stallons ate assessed on the sains basls as appled for rady < . \. .

feceivables. N e

s

-
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Financial assets at amortised cost:-
Employee Loane: The Company has given loans to employees at concessional rates as per Campany's policy which have baan measured at amortised cost at Balance Sheel dala The recavary of the laan is

on fixed Instalmenl basls frem tha menthly salany of tha employees. Tha loans are securad by way of morigagefhypolhecation of the assets for which such loans ara given. Management hag essassed the past
data and doos nol envisaga eny probebility of default on these laans.,

Loans to Governmaent of Arunanchal Pradesh : The Company hag given loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh at 8% rate of Inlares] as par the lerms and conditlons of Memorandum o1 wadedstanding
signed between Ihe Campany and Govemment of Arvnachat Pradesh for conetruction of hydroelectc projects In the state. The loan has been measured at smortised cost The loan is recoverable from the
share of free pawer of the siate govemment from the first hydroelectic project 1o be commissioned in the state Manapement does not anvisags any probability of default on the loan,

Financial instruments and cash deposits :-
The Gomgany considers factors such as track record, slze of the bank, market repuletion and senvice standards to select the banky with which balancaa and deposits are meaintained. Generaky, the batances

aré maintained with the banks wilh which the Company has also availed borrowings. The Company invaste sumplus cash in shor lerm deposiis with scheduled banks. The company has balances and deposits
with banks which are wel diversified Bcross pivate and pubBc sector banks wilh limited exposure with any single bank.

(i) Exposurc to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure The maximum expogure to eredit risk at the reporting date was as under

{Amount In ' Lacs)

Particulars Ag at 316t March, 2021 |As at 315t Mareh,
2020

Financlal assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12
monthe Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

Nown-current investmenis (Other than Subsidianes and Jomt Ventures)
Loans ~Mon Current (lneluding interest)

Other Non Current Financial Assets

Current Invesiments

Cash and cash eyuivalenls
Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Laans -Current

Otlier Financial Assets (Excluding Lease Receivables) 14.30 2.54 |
Total (A) 4,68z.2 1,273.40
Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using Life time
Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

‘Trade Receivahles

Lease Receivables (Including Interest}

Total (B) - -
TOTAL (A+B) 4,682.18 1,273.46
(il) Provision for expected credit losses :-

{a) Financial asscts for which loss allowancc iz mensurcd using 12 month expected credit losses
The Company assesses oulslanding recatvables on an ongomng basis considering changes m payment behaviour and provadas for expacted credil 085 0N <ase 10-¢a50 Dasis

4.667.82 1,270 92 |

(b) Financizl assets for which loss allowance is measured using life time expected credit losses
A defaultin recovery of financial Bs36ts 0ccwrs wihen in view of the management there is no significant poasibility of recovery of receivables afler considennp all avadable oplions for recovery As Ihe power

stalions and beneficianas of e company am spraad over vafious slates of India, geographically Ihera i no concanfralion of cradil risk.

The Company primarily sells etecinoly 10 buk cuslomers comprising mamly of state uilities ovmed by Stala Gavernmenis. The Company has a robust paymant sacurity mechanism i the form of Letters of
Cradit {LC) backed by Iha Tri-Fariite Agreements (TPA) signad among the Govt of Indin, RBI and the individual State Governments subsequent to the suance of he One Time Setllement Scheme of SEB3
duas during 2001-02 by the GOI, which was valld lill October 2016. Govl of India has approved (e exlension of these TPAs for anather period of 10 years. Most of the States have sipned thesa TPAs and
SIPNNG is i progress for the balance slates, As per the provisions of the TPA, the cusiemers are required lo esiablish LT covering 105% of the average monthly bill's%: peny far last 12 monihs. The
TPA glsa provided Ihat if there i3 any defaull in payment of current dues by any Siate Utilily Lhe outstanding dues can be deducied from the Central Plan Assi'?ﬂ* ule‘and paid to the concerned
CPSU. There is alse provision of ragulation of power by the Company in casa of non payment of duas and nan-asiabtishment of LG Ay L

Evﬁasrly arising due to detay m
bm(ﬂﬂﬂh ol envisage ether

CERC Tanifl Regulations 2019-24 allow lha Campany to raise bills on beneficianes for late payment surcharge which adequately compensates the Comp*
payment. Furdher, the fact that beneficianes are primarily State Governments/ Stale Discoms and considering he historical credit kess expenence for trade
impalrment in the value of recelvables from beneficiaries er lass dus to time valus of money dua to delay In realization of rada racaivablas. However, the © % asspEses outslapding de racaivables on

an ongoing basis considering changes in opersling reswults and payment behaviour end provides for expected credit loss on case-lo-case besis. As at lhe re| i g campany does isage any defaull
iisk on account of non-realisation of trade receivalies. W 7
- OL M .0 /



{m) Reconcillation of impairmant loss prowisions
The movemant in the alowance for impaiment in respect of financiat assets during the pencd vias as follows

[Amount in '}
Trade Claim Recoverable Loans Tatal
Recelvables
Balance asat 14 2019 - . -
Changes 1 Loss allowances o 0 0
Balance as al 1.4.2020 o o
Changes in Loss Allowences o o 0
Balance as at 31 3 Joz1 o o o 0

Based on listoncal default rates the company believes thal no mpeirment aowanse 15 necessary (1 respect of any ather financial assats as the amounts of such allewances are nal significant




{C) Liquidity Risk

Prudent kquedily “simenagement umphes mantaimng aufficient cash and marketable securilies and the availability of funding through an edeguale amount of commiited credit faciliies to mast oblgahons when

due.

I} The Company's oblective is lo mainigin optimum levels of liquidity at all mes to meet i3 cash and collateral raquirements. Tha Company ralies on a mix of bomowings and excess operating cash flows la
meet its need for funds. The curent committed lines of credit and intemal aceruals are sufficienl 1o meet its short 1o medivm term exgansion needs. The Company moniters rolling forecasts of its liquidity
requirements 1o ensure thal i has sufficient cash (o meet caplial expendiure andg operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on ils undrawn committed borrewing facilities at all tmes so thal tha

borrowing im's or covanants (whers applicabla) are net breached on any of iis borrowing facifities.

Tha company had access (o Iha lofowing undrawn bosrowlng Faclilies at the end of the reparting period
{Ampunt in " Lacs)

At 3t st As at 315t March, 2020
March, 2021

Al Flealing Rate

fixed rate

Total

ii} Maturities of Financial Liabilltias.’
The amounts disclosed In the table belovr are Ihe contraciual undiscounted cash fkews Balances duse within 1 year 13 equel to their camang balances as ihe impact of discounting s not significant

As at 315t March, 2021 {Amountin  Lacs)

Contraclual maturities of financial Note No Outstanding Debt as on Within 1 Year More than 1 Year & Less | More than 3 Year | Mora than 5 Yaar
labliftles 31.3.2011 than 3 Yaars & Less than %

Years

Borowings 161 201 &
202
Lease oblgations BI82032
Clher financial Liabiiies 1624203 182 182
Trade Payables 20 2 116 1186
Total Financial Liabilities 297 2897
As at 3151 March, 2020 {Amountin - Lacs)
GContraclual maturities of financial Note No Outatanding Debt as on Within 1 Year More than 1 Year & Less | Mora than 3 Year | More than 5 Year
llabilities 31.03.2020 than 3 Yaars & Lass than &

Years

Borrowings 161,201 4
203
Lease obligations 181 &£203 041 a41
Ofher financiat Liabiktes 628203 38812 3412 |
Trade Payables 02 120 1.20 =Y T
‘Total Financial Liabliities 369 74 369.74 i e E
# | & { f L]
- - .
T



{D}) Market Rigk
The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of post-employment beneft abligation provisions and an lhe non-inancial agsets and liablidies, The

sensitwily of the relevani item of the Slatement of Profit and Loss is the offact of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. Tha Company’s activilles axpose It 10 2 variaty of financial risks, Including
the effects of changes In intares! ratas.

{i} Interast rmte nek and sensitivity

The Company's exposure (0 tha risk of changes in markal inlerest rates ralates piimafily to the Company's lang temn debl obligations with floating intarest rates  Company's pokcy is 10 maintain most of ns
borrowings at fixed rate. Company’s fixed rate borrowings are camed sl amortised ¢cost and are nol subject 10 inlerest rele risk. Further the company refinance these debls as and when favourable terms ara
available. The company ia also compensated lor variabllity in floating rate through recovery by way of tanif adjusimenls under CERC tariff regulalions.

Tha expasure of the campany's bommawing ta interas! rate changes at the end of the reporting penod are as follows

{Amount in * Lacs)
Ag at st As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31sl March, 2020 As at 31et March, 2020
IMarch, 202t
Particulars
weighled waighted average interes!
average nterast rate
rate
F Rale Bomrawings TNR]
d Kale Bomowings {F L]
% At BoRowings (IR}
Fixed Rate Homowings {F C)
Total L -

Interest Rate Sensitlvity Analysis
Prodit or Ioas iz sanzilive to highariower interest expense from borrowings as a result of change in intaresl rales The majority of the borrowings of the company are at fixed interest rate In case of Roeting rate

borrowings there is ne impact on Statemani of Profit 2nd Loss of the company due o increase/d eccese in intares! rales, ga lhe same 13 racoverabla from beneficiaries through tariff .

{ii} Price Risk
(a) Exposure

The company's expaswre 10 prica nsk arises from investment in equity shares and dekbl instruments classified i the financial statemenis as Fair Value Through OCI. Company's inveatment in equity shares ara
listed In recognised slock exchange &nd are pubkcty traded in tha stock exchanges. Company's nvestmant in debl Insirumenis compriea quolad Govemmant Securities and Public Sacior Bonds and sre
putilicly raded in the markel. The invesimenl has been classified under non-cunenl investment in Balance Sheet ==
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{b} Price Risk Sansitivity

For lnvestment in Equity Instruments [ investment in aguity shares of OB and PTC )
‘The lable below surmmanses he impact of Increaserdecrease In the market price of mvestment i equity INstruments on the company’s equity for tha paned! year

{(Amount in * Lacs)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at Mst March, 2020

Invastmant in Equity sharas of % change Impact o olhar % change |mpact an other
components of equily componerts of equity

PTC India Ltd

indian Overseas Bank

Senslitivity has bean worked out based on the previous 3 years average of six monthly fluciuations in the share pnce as quoted on the Nalional Stock Exchange (NSE)}

Forinvestment in Debt Instruments {Investments in Government and Public Sector Undartaking Bonde)
The table befow summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the marke! value of the debt instrumerts on company’s equity for the period/ year

{Amount in " Lacs}

Particulars As at 315t March, 2021 As al 31st March, 2020
% change|{impact on other| % changs|mpact on olher
companantsof equity compenenis of aquity

Govemmenl Secunties
Public Sector Undertaking Tax Free
Bonds

{illfForelgn Currency Rish
The company is compensaled for vanability in forespn curency exchange rate through recovery by way of lanff adjustments under the CERL Tanif Regulations

(a) Forelgn Currency Expagure:
The company's exposuie {o foreigm curmency sk al the end ol the reporting period exprassed in INR are as follows

{Amount in ~ Lace}

Particulars
As al JstMarch, 2021 | As at 31st March, 2020

Financial Liabllitias:

Foreign Currency Loans

| _Japan international Corporation LTD { JPY)
MUFG BANK [ JPY)

Other Fnancial Liabilllies

Mot Exposure to foreign currency {habilities)

0 0
Out of the above, loan from MUFG bank 19 hedged by derivabve instrument. For balance exposura ganf{loss) on sceaunt of exchange vanation is recavarable from banaficienes asper Tanff Regulation 2018-
24. Therefora, curreney risk In respact of such axposure would not ba very significant.
(k) Sensitivity Analysis

There is no impect of foremgn curency fluctuations an the profit of the compeny as these are atther adjusied lo the camying cost of respechve qﬁh’& i
par CERC Tanll Regulabon 2014-19.

rk-In-Progress or recovered through lanfT ag



(3) Capital Management \,_/-\

{a) Capital Risk Management

The primary chjective of tha Company's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. CERC Tanff Regulations preseribe Debt : Equity ratie of 70 20 for the purppse of
freation of tacff of Power Projects. Accordingly ihe company manages its capital structure to maintain the normative capital structure prescribed by the CERC.

TOTAL

/‘\

—

The Company monitors capital using Debt Equity rabo, which Is net debl divided by tolal capital The Debt Equity rabio are as follows

{tAmount in * Lacs)

Statement of Gearing Ratlo
Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
{a) Total Debt
() Total Capital 4,867 46 940 67
0.00 000

Gearing Ratia {(a/b)

Nate For the purpose of the Company's capilal management, capilal includes issued capiial and reserves Net debt includes interesl beaning loans and borrowings

{b) Loan Covenants

Under the lerms of the major borrowing faciibes, the company is required to comply with the following financial covenants -

1. Company shalt maintain credit rating AAA and if rating comes down, rate of interest shall be increased by 25 basss point for each notch below AAA rating

2 Debt to net worth should not exceed 2

3 Inlerest coverage ratio should be mare than 2 times and should be caleulated as ({Net Profit+Non Cash Expenditurestinterast Payable-Non Cash Income)interest Payable))

4 The gross Debt Service Coverage Ratio of the Company will nG ime be less than 1 25 during the currency of loan

3 The Government of India holding in the company not to fall befow 51%
& First Charge on Assets with 1:1.33 coverage on par| paasu basis,

During the period the company has comphed with the above loan covenants




Note No. — 34: Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts

1.

a)

Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities:
Contingent Liahilities to the extent not provided for -

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:

{i) Capital works

Contractors have lodged claims aggregating to Lakh Nil {Previous year Lakh WNil) against the
Company on account of rate and quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of time, idling
charges due to stoppage of work/delays in handing over the site etc. These claims are being
contested by the company as being not admissible in terms of provisions of the respective contracts
or are lying at arbitration tribunal/other forums/under examination with the Company. These
include Lakh Nil (Previous year Lakh Nil) towards arbitration awards including updated interest

thereon, against the Company, which have been challenged/decided 1o be challenged in the Court
of Law.

Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a provision of kakh Nil {Previous year
Lakh Nil} based on probability of outflow of resources emhodying economic benefits and estimated
Lakh Nil (Previous year Lakh Nil) as the amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which
Company may he held contingently liable. In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable or a reliable estimate of the
amount required for settling the ohligation cannot be made. In respect of the rest of the
claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.

{ii) Land Compensation cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the erstwhile land owners have filed claims for
higher compensation amounting to Lakh Nil (Previous vear Lakh Nil) before various
authorities/courts. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of Lakh
Nil {Previous year Lakh Nit} based on prabability of outflow of resources embaodying ecanamic
benefits and estimated Lakh Nil {Previous year Lakh Nil) as the amount of contingent liability as
outflow of resources is considered as not probable.

(iii) Disputed Tax Demands

Disputed Income Tax matter pending hefore appellate authority amount to Lakh 10.76 {Previous
vear Lakh Nil). Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and provided an amount of Lakh NiL
{Previous year Lakh Nil) based on probability of outflow of resources emhodying ecanomic benefits
and Lakh 10.76 {Previous year Nil) are being disclosed as conting=n! | QSL,' Uiflow of resources

is considered not probable.. Penalty proceeding u/s 2704 (1) is un%ﬁo@ﬁ ‘B palty amount is
presently indeterminate.

(iv} Others

Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters amount to -ah‘h Nll{_@ﬁus year Lakh Nil).
These claims are pending hefore various forums. Pending settlement, the Company has assessed
and provided an amount of Lakh Nil [Previous year Lakh Nil) based on probability of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits and estimated Lakh Nil {Previous year Lakh Nil) as the
amount of contingent liability as cutflow of resources is considered as not probable. In respect of
the rest of the claims/obligations, passibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote.
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The above is summarized as below:

{Lakh)
Sl. | Particulars | Claims as up to Contingent | Contingent| Addition/ | Decrease
No. on date liability as | liability as | {deduction) } of
31.03.2021 | Provision | on . on from contingent
against 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020| contingent | liability
the liability from
claims during the | Opening
year Balance as
on
01.04.2020
(i) {ii) (i) (iv) v {wi) {vii)=(v)-(vi) {viii)
L Capital i Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
| Works
Land Nil Nit Nil il Nil Nit
Compen-
2. .
sation
cases
Disputed 10.76 Nil 10.76 Nil 10.76 Nil
3. | tax
matters
4. | Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total 10.76 Nil 10.76 Nil 10.76 Nil

(b} The above do not include contingent liabilities on account of pending cases in respect of service
matters and others where the amount cannot be quantified.

{c] It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of
contingent liabilities.

{d) There is possibility of reimbursement to the company of Lakh Nil {Previous vear Lakh Nil) towards
above Contingent Liabilities.

(e} Anamount of Lakh 2.15/- {Previous year Lakh Nil} stands paid /deposited with CIT Appeals towards
above contingent liabilities to contest the cases and has been shown under Other Non-Current/
Current Assets of the claimants. (Also refer Note no. 5 and 13}.

{f) The Management does not expect that the above claims/obligations {including under litigation),

when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a material and adverse effect on the
company’s results of operations or financial condition.

{g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liabilities as at 31 as under:
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{Lakh})

Si. Particulars Claims as upto | Contingent |Contingent| Addition/ Decrease
No. on date liability as | liability as | [deduction | of
31.03.2021| Provision on on ) from contingent
against | 31.03.2021 |31.03.2020; contingent | liability
the claims liability from
during the | Opening
year Balance as
on
01.04.2020
{i) (i} (ii1) (iv) ) {wi) (vii)=(v)}-{vi} {vii))
1| Central 10.76 Nil 10.76 Nil 10.76 Nil
Government -
departments
2| State Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Government
departments
or Local
Bodies
3| Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Public Sector
Enterprises
(CPSEs)
4| Others NH Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
TOTAL 10.76 VH 10.76 Nil 10.76 Nil

2. Contingent Assets: Contingent assets in respect of the Company are NIL (Previous Year NIL}

3. Commitments {to the extent not provided for):
(a} Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account are as under:

{Lakh)
sk . As at 31.03.2021 | As at 31.03.2020
Particulars
No.
(i) {ii) (iii) {iv)
1 Property Plant and Equipment {including Nil Nil
Capital Work in Progress)
2. Intangible Assets Nil
Total Nil

Details of Contracts awarded during F.Y. 2020 - 21 and status of commitment as on

Sl.
No.

Name of work / Agency / Period

Awarded Value

Executed [ -REmaining Value

value

1

Up Keeping Works ofBSUL Camp Office-
Orai, Jalaun, UP and Providing Assistant for
Lucknow Office and One Workman for
BSUL Camp Office- Faridabad, Haryana.
M/S Shakt! Enterprises

(01.08.20 10 31.07.21)

8.26

6.45

Note — 34 Pape =3

1.81



5.

Renewal of Domain registration, web

0.12 0.11 0.01
hosting, annual maintenance
M/s Cloud 18 info Tech (P} Ltd.
(27.10.20 10 26.10.21)
3 Hiring of Consultant for preparation of 24.45- 24.49
DPR.
M/s Gensol Engineering limited. {13.02.21
to 14.05.21)
4 (i) | Ex works supply of all Plant and Equipment 24782 .86 24782.86
and Materials complete in all respect”
{FIRST CONTRACT)
M/s Refex Energy Limited,
{17.03.21to0 16.03.22)
4 (ii)| Providing All Services i.e. port Handling, 4030.47 4030.47
Insurance, Inland Transportation for
delivery at site including storage, Handling
at  site, Installation, Testing and
Commissioning of  Plant  including
Evacuation Augmentation, and Integration
with the Grid including all other Civil Works
and Land development including statutary
Approvals, Permits, License etc. complete.
(SECOND CONTRACT)
M/s Refex Energy Limited,
(17.03.21 to 16.03.22)
4 Comprehensive Operation and 3156.67 3156.67
{iii} | Maintenance for a period of 10 vears
including defect liability period from the
date of commissioning of the Solar Power
Project
(THIRD CONTRACT)
M/s Refex Energy Limited,
{17.03.22 t0 16.03.32)
5 Soil testing at Madhogarh Solar Power 2.38 2.39

Project, Village - Mirjapur Jagir, Tehsil -
Madhogarh, District - §alaun,

M/s Vivek Material Testing

{22.03.21 t0 03.05.21)

Pending approval of competent authority, provisional payments / provisions made towards
executed guantities of works of some of the items beYond the approved quantities and/ or for extra
jtems aggregating to Lakh Nil {Previous year Lakh Nil) are included in Capital Work-in-Progress
/Property, Plant and Equipment.

Disclasures as per IND AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’; Since the company is in

construction stage, there is no revenue from operations of the company.
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6. The effect of foreign exchange rate variation (FERV) during the year are as under:

(Lakh in}
Sl. | Particulars | For the period | For the period
No. ended ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

(i} | Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as FERV Nil Nil

(i) | Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as NH Nil

Borrowing Cost
(iii) | Amount recognised in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances Nil il

7. Operating Segment:

a) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company.

b) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its projects are located within the Country.

8. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”:

(A) List of Related parties:
(i) Parent Company:

Name of Company

Principle place of
operation

NHPC Limited

India

(ii) Key Managerial Personnel:

sl. Name
No.

Position Held

1 | SH. Y.X. CHAUBEY

CHAIRMAN (W.E.F. 02.01.2021)

2 SH. RATISH KUMAR

CHAIRMAN (UPTO 31.12.2020)

3 | SH.Y.K. CHAUBEY

DIRECTOR (UPTO 01.01.2021)

4 | SH. BISWAIIT BASU

DIRECTOR {W.E.F 02.01.2021}

5 | SH. HARISH KUMAR

DIRECTOR (W.E.F. 30.11.2018)

6 MS. NAMRATA KALRA

DIRECTOR (W.E.F. 03.08.2018)

7 SH. MANISH 5AHA!

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER {W.E.F. 25.02.2020}

8 SH. SURENDRA PRASAD SINGH

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (W.E.F. 26.08.2017)

9 | SH. TARKESHWAR SINGH

COMPANY SECRETARY
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(iii) Post-Employment Benefit Plans of Parent Company :

Nature of Principal place
Name of Related Parties Relationship with | of operation
BSUL

NHPC Ltd. Employees Provident Fund Holding Company india
NHPC Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Assurance Fund Hoiding Company india
NHPC Ltd. Retired Employees Health Scheme Trust Holding Company India
NHPC Employees Social Security Scheme Trust Holding Company India
NHPC Ltd. Employees Defined Contribution Holding Company India
Superannuation Scheme Trust

NHPC Ltd. Employee Leave Encashment Trust Hoiding Company India

(iv) Other entities with joint-control or significant influence over the Company:

The Company is a controlled by Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) by holding majority of
shares. The Company has applied the exemption available for government related entities and has
made limited disclosures in the Financial Statements in accordance with Ind AS 24. Therefore,
party-wise details of such transactions have not been given since such transactions are carried out
in the ordinary course of business at normal commercial terms and are not considered to be

significant.
sl Name of the Government | Nature of Relationship with BSUL
No.
Government of India Shareholder having control over Holding company
2 NHPC Limited Holding Company
3 UPNEDA Joint Venture Partner

(B) Transactions with related parties are as follows:

{i) Transactions with Parent

(Lakh}
Particulars For the period ended For the period
31.03.2021 ended 31.03.2020
() (i (i)
Services received by the Company
NHPC 0.42 1.47
Services provided by the Company
* NHPC Nil Nil
Dividend Paid by the company
= NHPC il Nil
Equity contributions received by the Company
= NHPC ava 3.94 100.00
Reimbursement (of Cost of employee on .,r?’ i
deputation} by the Company .,
s NHPC b LACoqai 16.96 19.31
77
eqot
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(ii} Compensation to Key Management Personnel:

(Lakh})
Particulars For the period For the period 1:
ended 31.03.2021 ended 31.03.2020
Short Term Employee Benefits 41.54 35_49-
Post-Employment Benefits Nil Nil
Other Long Term Benefits Nil Nil
{Lakh)
Other Transactions with KMP For the period For the period
| ended 31.03.2021 ended 31.03.2020
Sitting Fees and other reimbursemenits to non- Nil Nil
executivefindependent directors
Interest Received during the year Nil Nil

{iv) Transactions with other related parties- Post Employment Benefit Plans

{Lakh)
Particulars tor the period For the period
nded 31.03.2021 | ended 31.03.2020

{i) (i) (iii)
Contribution to EPF Trust Nil Nil
Contribution to Gratuity Trust/(Net of Refund from Nil Nil
Trust)
Contribution to REHS Trust/{Net of Refund from Trust) il Nil
Contribution to Social Security Scheme Trust Nil il
Contribution to EDCSS Trust Nl Nil
Contribution to Leave Encashment {Net of Refund from Nil Nit
Trust)

(v) Transactions with entities controlled by the Government that has control over the Holding
Company i.e. NHPC (CPSU):

{Lakh)

Particulars For the period ended For the period

31.03.2021 ended 31.03.2020

(i) (ii) (iii)
Services Received by the Company Nl Nil
Services Provided by the Company Nil il
Sale of goods/Inventory made by the Co™ 3 :pﬁf - . Nil Nil
Purchase of goods/Inventory ey \? LNl Nil
Dividend Paid during the year /’ ; Nit Nil
> = Y

¥ [
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(vi) Transactions with entities controfled by the State Government that has control over
the Company i.e. (UPNEDA - Joint Venture Partner)

{Lakh}

Particulars For the period For the period

ended 31.03.2021 | ended 31.03.2020

{i) {ii) (iif)
Purchase of property/Other assets il Nil
Purchase of goods/Inventary il Nil
Services Received by the Company Nil Nil
Services Provided by the Company Nil Nil
Sale of goods/Inventory made by the company Nil Nil

Allotment of Equity Share Capital 571.42

{C) Outstanding balances and guarantees with Related Parties:

(Lakh}
Particulars Asat As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(1) (i) (iii)
Balances with Parent {(NHPC)
=  Receivables 7.31
=  Payables - 367.34
Balances with KMP
= Receivables Nil Nil
Balances with Trust created for post- employment
benefit plans of KHPC
Receivable
= Gratuity Trust Nil Nil
®  REHS Trust Nil Nil
Payable
= EPFTrust Nil Nil
= REHSTrust Nil Nil
= Social Security Scheme Trust Nil Ni{
=  EDCSS Trust , Nil Nil
" Leave Encashment Trust Nil Nil
Balances with State Government that has contro r the
Company /ﬁ\é{'\
u I il Nil
. ::::Zles ig—(‘;‘;@"ﬂ\) ‘ :il Nil
L

! Yy
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= Balances Out of Commitments Nii Nil
Balances with Entities controlled by the same
Government that has control over the Holding Company
(CPSU)
= Payables NHl Nil
s Receivables Nil Nil
= Balances Qut of Commitments Nil Nil

(D} Other notes to related party transactions:

(i) Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Transactions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Government
of india are carried out at market terms on arms- length basis through a transparent
price discovery process against open tenders, except in a few cases of procurement of
spares/services from Criginai Equipment Manufacturers {OEMS) for praprietary items
on single tender basis due to urgency, compatibility or other reasons. Such single
tender procurements are also dene through a process of negotiation with prices
benchmarked against available price data of same/similar items.

Consultancy services received by the Company from parent company are generally on
nomination basis at the terms, conditions and principles applicable for consultancy
services received from cther parties.

Qutstanding balances of parent company are unsecured and settlement occurs
through banking transactions. These halances ather than loans are interest free. No
impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties has been
recognised. Assessment of impairment is undertaken each financial year through
examining the finandial position of the related party and the market in which the
related party operates.

Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged/ hypothecated as security for
borrowings are as under.

(Lakh)
5l. No | Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
First Charge
1 Property Plant and Equipment Nij Nil
2 Capital Work In Progress Nil Nil
Total il Nil

10. Disclosures Under Ind AS-19 “ Employee Benefits”: Employee benefit obligations in respect of
emplovees of Parent Company posted in BSUL have been recognised by the Parent Company
on the basis of actuarial valuation. Corresponding expenditure is born by the company and

recognised in the Financial Statement of Company.

11, Particulars of income and expenditure in foreign cul /5%

under:-

| .
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{Lakh)

Sl. | Particulars For the period For the period
No. ended ended 31.03.2020
31.03.2021
a} | Expenditure in Foreign Currency il Nit
i) Interest

i} OtherMisc. Matters

b) |[Value of spare parts and Components il Nil
consumed in operating units.
i} Imported
ii) Indigenous

12, Earnings Per Share:
a) The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:

Particulars For the period | For the period
ended ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Earnings per Share before Regulatory Income {Lakh) — (0.08) (0.41)
Basic

Earnings per Share after Regulatory Income {Lakh) — {0.08) (0.17)
Diluted

Par value per share (Lakh) 0.0001 0.0001

b) Reconciliation of Earning used in calculating Earnings Per Share:

Particulars For the period For the period
ended ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Net Profit after Tax but before Regulatory Income
used as numerator (Lakh) -13.21 -17.16

Net Profit after Tax and Regulatory Income used as 1301 1716
numerator (Lakh)

¢) Reconciliation of weighted average number of shares used as denominatar -

Particulars For the period For the period
ended ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Wenghte‘d Average nu_mber of equity shares used as 165.61 4169
denominator for Basic
nghte;d Average |_1umber of equity shares used as 165.51 99.11
denominator for Diluted

13. Disclosure related to Confirmation of Balances is as under @

(a) Balances shown under material issued to contractors, cIainﬁ’Jgﬁds @M cluding insurance
claims, advances for Capital expenditure, Sundry Debtors, Adv 1o Contractors, Sundry

Creditors and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors other than as given at (b) below are
subject to reconciliation/ confirmation and respective consequential adjustments. Claims
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recoverable also include claims in respect of projects handed over or decided to be handed
over to other agencies in terms of Government of tndia directives.

(b) The confirmation in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Deposits, Advances to

Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Qthers including for capital expenditure and
material issued to contractors have been sought for outstanding balances of Lakh 5 or above
in respect of each party as at 31st December, 2020. Status of confirmation of balances as at
December 31, 2020 as well as amount outstanding as on 31.03.2021 is as under:

{Lakh)
Particulars Outstanding Amount Outstanding
amount as on | confirmed amount as on
31.12.2020 31.03.2021
Trade receivable Nij Nil
Deposits, Advances 1o contractors/ il Ni!
suppliers/service providers/ others
including for capital expenditure and ’
material issued to contractors
Trade/Other payables 1.20 1.16
Security Deposit/Retention Monhey 0.77 1.82
payable

(c)'n the opinion of the management, unconfirmed balances will not have any material impact.

14. Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) (Refer Note 29)
{i} The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below:-

N
At

{Lakh)
al. Heads of Expenses constituting CSR For the period For the
No. expenses ended period

31.03.2021 ended
31.03.2020

1 Health Care and Sanitation Nil Nil
2 Education and Skill Development Nil Nil
2 Women Empowerment /Senior Citizen Nil Nil
4 Environment Nil Nil
5 Art and Culture Nil Nil
6 Ex-Armed Forces Nil Nil
7 Sports Nil Nil
8 National Welfare Fund Nil Nil
9 Rural Development Nil il
10 Capacity Building Nil Nil
11 Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan Nil Nil
12 Swachh Bharat Abhiyan Nil Nil
13 Contribution to PM CARES Fund Nil Nil
14 Disaster Management _ —_"'--:\ Nil Nil
15 Administrative Overhead F " ey Nil Nil

Total amount [£3 ) Y | Nil Nil

] p.Cwa ))
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(ii) Other disclosures:-

(a) Details of expenditure incurred during the year paid in cash and yet to be paid in cash along with
the nature of expenditure (capital or revenue nature) is as under:-

(Lakh)
Purpose For the period ended For the period ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Paidin | Yettobe Total | Paidin| Yettobe | Total
cash paid in (a+b) cash paid in (a+b)
(a) cash (b} (a) cash (b}
(i Construction/ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Acquisition of any
asset
(ii) For purpose other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
than {i} above
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

{b} As stated above, a sum of Lakh Nil out of total éxpenditure of Lakh Nil is yet to be paid to
concerned parties which are included in the relevant head of accaunts pertaining to liabilities.

(iii) As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the amount required to be
spent towards CSR works cut to Lakh Nil for financial year 2020-21 (based on 2% of average
net profit of preceding three financial years).

15. Disclosures as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Smatl and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 11" October,2018 to the
extent information available with management are as under:

{Lakh)

Sl. | Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(i) | The principal amount and the interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet date:
a) Trade Payahles: 1.16 0.74

-Principal (Refer Note 20.2)

-Interest
b} Others:

-Principal {Refer Note 20.3)

-Interest
(i} | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of
Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during the year.
(if) | The amount of interest due and payable for the year of
delay in making payment {(which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but wuthout
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small anli'»l rr' -~ ok
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;* S \O\}

i
{iv) | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid asfn ADG(!MMTS !
Balance Sheet date. LI\

. ; 7 =0 7
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(V) | The amount of further interest remaining due and payable

even in the succeeding years, unti! such date when the
interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible |
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and *
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.-

16. Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -116 “Leases”:

A) Company as Lessee:

With effect from 1 April 2019, the Campany adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to
alt lease contracts existing on 1 April 2019 using the modified retrospective method.

The Company has applied the foliowing practical expedients an initial application of Ind AS 116:

a.

(i)

(i)

Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic
environment with a similar end date.

Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than
12 months of lease term on the date of initial application

Excluded the initial direct costs, if any from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the
date of initial application.

Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to extend or
terminate the lease.

The Company has elected to use the practical expedient not 1o apply this Standard to contracts
that were not previously identified as containing a lease as per Ind AS 17. Accordingly, Ind AS 116
is applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases under Ind AS 17.

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to leases recognised during FY 2020-21
is 6.83%.

Nature of lease: The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of the
following assets:
{a) Premises under cancellable lease arrangements for residential use of employees ranging
from 3-4 months to three years.
(b) Premises for offices, guest houses and transit camps on lease which are not non-cancellable
and are usually renewahle on mutually agreeabie terms.
(¢} Land obtained on lease for construction of projects and / or administrative offices.
{d) Vehicles on operating leases generally for a period of 1 to 2 years and such leases are not
non-cancellable.
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss / Expenditure Attributable to
Construction in respect of short term, low value alﬁﬁm""fgse are as under:
8 A
a7 . oY, (Lakh)
; RED Y} 0
S.No | Description ! qaccowmds )l | 31,03.2021 | 31.03.2020
1 Expenditure on short-term leases (Note 2613 and 29.4Y, // 5.13 438
2 Expenditure on lease of low-value assets - = iY77 Nil Nil
3 Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of Nil il
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(i)
(iv)

17.

18.

19,

I ‘ lease liabilities l [

Commitment far Short Term Leases as on 31.03,2021 is Lakh Nil (Previous Period Lakh Nil).

Movement in lease liabilities during the year [Note 16.1.5):
{Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Opening Balance 0.41 1.80
Additions in lease liabilities 0 0
Finance cost accrued during the year 0.0027 084
Less: Payment of lease liabilities 0.42 1.47
Closing Balance 0 0.41

Capital Expenditure (CAPEX]} means any expenditure incurred towards acquisition/ addition of
any asset which on completion, would form part of Fixes Assets (Property, Plant and Equipment,
Capital Work in Progress, Intangible Assets etc.). During the year cash expenditure incurred by

the Compuany towards CAPEX is Lakh. 223.68- {Previous Yeor Lakh. 161.05). Details of cash
expenditure incurred towards CAPEX are as under:

{Amount in Lakh.)
S. No. | Description For the Period ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 Property, Plant & Equipment Nil Nil
2 Capital Work in Progress 223.68 | 161.05
3 Right of Use Assets (Land} Nit Nil
4 intangible Assets Nil Nil
5 Capital Advaences Nil Nii
Total 223.68 161.05

Ind AS 36- Impairment of Assets requires an entity to assess on each Balance Sheet date whether
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. if any such indication exists, the entity is
required to estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. if there is no indication of a potential
impairment loss, the Standard does not require an enterprise to make a formal estimate of the
recoverable amount. The management is of the opinion that no case of impairment of assets
including regulatory deferral account balances exists under the provisions of Ind AS-36 on
“Impairment of Assets” as at 31st March 2021.

Nature and details of provisions (refer Nate No. 17 and 22}

(i} General

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the company expects some or all 8% !_TT“'rFmon to be

reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimburs#nent 15 sed as a

separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certam fihe nse r\%?mg toa
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any r L lf%}ﬁj%
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are d'S¢0i0 ted u

current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the l:aB‘r’l@' Windh déounting
is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a Finance Cost.
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i} Provision for employee benefits {Other than provisions for defined contribution and

defined benefit plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19 at S. No. 10 of Note
No. 34):

a}  Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive:

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related Pay/
incentive to employees on the basis of Management estimates as per company’s rules in this

regard which are based on the guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government
of India

b)  Provision For Wage Revision as per 3" Pay Revision Committee (PRC):

Short term provision for wage revision of the employees of the company was recognised earlier
as per notification of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India.

20. IMPACT OF COVID-19

These Financial Statements have been prepared keeping in view the impact of pandemic COVID-19 on
the Company’s business. There has been no temporary / permanent cessation af activities of the
Company, even during the lockdown period. The Company is engaged in the construction of Solar power
Projects. Power being an essential industry and considering the must-run status for these Projects, there
are no reasons to anticipate any cessation of activities in the future. Accordingly, Management is of the
opinion that there are no additional reasons to anticipate impairment in the carrying amount of
Property, Plant & Equipment / Capital Work in Progress in respect of Projects under construction and
other Financial Assets of the Company.

Based on assessment of the Management, there is no material impact of COVID-19 on the financial
nerformance of the Company inctuding interalia the carrying value of varigus current and non-current
assets or the ability to service the debt of the company, is expected to arise. Further impact of COVID-19,
if any, is dependent upon future developments. The company will continue to monitor the impact of the
pandemic and the same will be taken into consideration an crystallization.

For.Bhargava & CO.
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn. No 000765C)

(CA Ankit Bhargava) {Y K Chaubey) (Biswajit Basu)
Partner CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
M. No. 405985
(] i .
: ~
{Manish Sahai} (Tarkeshwar Singh) ( S.P. Singh)
Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Place
Date
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i) Provision for employee benefits {Other than provisions for defined contribution and

defined benefit plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19 at 5. No. 10 of Note
No. 34):

a)  Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive:

Short-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related Pay/
incentive to employees an the basis of Management estimates as per company’s rules in this

regard which are based on the guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government
of India.

b) Provision For Wage Revision as per 3™ Pay Revision Committee {PRC):

Short term provision for wage revision of the employees of the company was recognised earlier
as per notification of the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of india.

20. IMPACT OF COVID-19

These Financial Statements have been prepared keeping in view the impact of pandemic COVID-19 on
the Company’s business. There has been no temporary / permanent cessation of activities of the
Company, even during the lockdown period. The Company is engaged in the construction of Solar power
Projects. Power being an essential industry and considering the must-run status for these Projects, there
are no reasons to anticipate any cessation of activities in the future. Accordingly, Management is of the
opinicn that there are no additional reasons to anticipate impairment in the carrying amount of
Property, Plant & Equipment / Capital Work in Progress in respect of Projects under construction and
other Financial Assets of the Company.

Based on assessment of the Management, there is no material impact of COVID-19 on the financial
performance of the Company including interalia the carrying value of various current and non-current
assets or the ability to service the debt of the company, is expected to arise. Further impact of COVID-15,
if any, is dependent upon future developments. The company will continue to monitor the impact of the
pandemic and the same will be taken into consideration on crystallization.

For.Bhargava & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No 000765C)

Me_?:ﬁ"—— ot o
{CA Ankit Bhargava) (Y K Chaubey) (Biswajit Basu)

Partner CHAIRMAN IRECTOR
M. No. 405985
SO :
{Manish Sahai) ( S. P. Singh)
Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place ' Luiedilnmens

Date @ ©fJod /2y
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Trial Balance
1-Apr-2020 to 31-Mar-2021

Particulars

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Lid
1-Apr-2020 to 3+ -Mar-2021

Closing Balance

(Rs. Laes)

Dabit |  Credit ]
110101 (SHARE CAPITAL) 219777
130801 (RESERVE AND SURPLLIS) 130.75
131004 (SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTEMENT-NON REFU) 2613.65
310434 {MSME- OTHER THAN CAPITAL WORKS) 1.16
310500 {CONTRA- CU MON CU OF SD) 1.82
310501 (Security Deposit) 1.42
311206 (TDS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES) Q.04
311703 (GRANTS IN AID FROM GOVERNMENT-FOR OTHER WORKS) 1350.22
312205 (Quiput Gst-Integrated GST Payable -State 1) oo
312211 (CGST-PAYABLE UNDER RCM-STATE-1) .00
312213 (SGST-PAYABLE UNDER RCM-STATE-1} 0.00
319501 (Secunity Deposit/ Retention Money-Contractor-Other Than CapitaHindian Currency} .82
350425 (PROVISION FOR PRP EXECUTIVE) 44,93
350919 (PROVISION FOR OTHER EXPENSES) 30.55
355101 (PROVISICON FOR TAX) 17.13
355114 {PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX - CURRENT} 15.56
410101 {LAND FREE HOLD) §71.42
411701 {FURNITURE & FIXTURE- OFFICE) 399
411801 {COMPUTER) 1.32
411803 (PRINTERS) .25
412007 (TRANSIT CAMP { GUEST HOUSE EQUIPMENTS) 0.35
412008 (AIR CONDITIONER) 0.34
412011 (AIR CQOLER/ WATER COOLERS /FANS) 0.13
412201 (COMPUTER SDFTWARE) 0.78
412506 (REFRIGERATOR OTHER THAN FOR OFFICE) 0.23
421701 (ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE, FIXTURE & EQUIP) 1.03
421801 (ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-COMPUTERS) 1.49
422001 {(ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- GUEST HOUSE EQUIPMENTS) 021
422201 {CUMULATIVE DEP ON INTANGIBLE ASSETS) 078
422501 (CUMULATIVE DEP ON REFRIGERATOR OfT OFFICE} 0.05
434002 {CWIP-SURVEY EXPENSES) 639
4375601 [CWIP-WAGES, ALLOWANGES AND BENEFITS) 73366
437502 {CWIP-Gratuity, Contribution o Provident Fund & Pension Scheme {Including Administration Fee)) §7.19
437503 (CWIP-STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES) 25.48
437510 (CWIP-R & M BUILDINGS) 38.94
437512 (REPAIR AND MAINT OTHERS) 0.35
437514 (CWIP-RENT/HIRING CHARGES 25.96
1}137518 (CWIP-ELECT EXP 0.24
::137519 {CWIP-TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE 31.02
)43?521 {CWIP-TELEPHONE TELEX AND POSTAGE -COMMUNICATION EXPENSES 375
)43?522 {CWIP-ADVERTISEMENT PUBLICITY 18.76
)
437524 (CWIP-PRINTING AND STATIONERY 3.5
)
437525 (CWIP-OTHER EXPENSES 31.21
13?526 {CWIP-DESIGN AND CONSULTANCY-INDIGENOUS 0.34
}
437549 (CWIP-OTHER FINANCE CHARGES 0.02
}
437560 (CWIP-DEPRECIATION DURING CONSTRUCTION 356

)
437572 (CWIP-MISC RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
)

.01



437586 (ECA-DEP.RIGHT TO USE ASSETS UNDER LEASE)
437587 (ECA-INTEREST EXP UNDER LEASE(IND ASY)

437538 (EAC CONTRA FOR LEASE EXP UNDER LEASE (IND AS )}
840501 (CHEQUE ISSUED ACCOUNT

)

640905 {CORPORATE LIQUID TERM DEPOSIT (FLEX)

)

650205 (INTEREST ACCURED BUT NOT DUE ON STDR

)

650415 (DEPOSIT OF THE PERFETUAL MATURE)

651124 {Claim Recoverable From Parent Ca. NHPG}

660332 (ADHOC PRP PAYMENT)

860501 (INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE BY QUTSIDERS
)

660502 (INCOME TAX PAID IN ADVANCE

)

680511 (INCOME TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE BY QUTSIDERS - CURRENT)

660512 (INCOME TAX PAID IN ADVANCE - CURRENT}

861037 (DEFERRED TAX ASSET-NCON CURRENT PROVISIONS)
840302 {INTEREST INCOME FROM BANK - TERM DEPOSITS

3

841001 {OTHER INCOME])

841702 (RECOVERY OF LEASE RENT

)

841710 (GUEST HOUSE RECOVERY)

842501 (INTEREST ON REFUND OF INCOME TAX)

900111 (BASIC PAY- EXECUTIVES

)

800112 {(DEARNESS ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE)

)

900114 (HOUSE RENT ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE)
)

200120 (HINDI ALLOWANCE (EXECUTIVE))

900123 {COMPANY LEASED ACCOMODATION

)

900124 (TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE (PH))

900128 (PRODUCTIVITY LINKED INCENTIVE-EXECUTIVE}
900132 (CONVEYANCE REIMBURSEMENT

)

400196 (Leave Encashment Acturial Valuation Exp)
900211 (EPF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

)

900212 (EPS-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

)

000214 (PCF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

]

900261 (PF Admistration Charges

}

800262 (EDLI Charges)

900266 (Gratuity Actuarial Valuation Expenses)

900411 (MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-NON TAXABLE

)

800412 (MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT-TAXABLE
)

900428 (NEW YEAR GIFT

)

900447 (SSS-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION

}

900451 (Relired Employees Ned Vebefut Acturial Valuation)
900452 (Baggage Allowance on Retireent Acuarial Valuation)
900454 (Menimento Acluarial)

900626 (CAFETERIA CANTEEN ALLOWANCE

)

900627 (CAFETERIA CHILDREN EDUCATION/HOSTEL SUBSIDY

)

200628 (CAFETERIA HOSTEL SUBSIDY

)

800622 (CAFETERIA PROFESSIONAL UPDATION ALLOWANCE
)

1.80
oRec]

2B815.85
185217
6,99

2.15
N
18.70
6.90

10.79

4.60
687
7G4

64.38
11.68
11.60

oo
.09

0.04
37.05
1.45

14.46
B.40

0.75
5.34
0.15

Q.00
1.43
0.7

1.60
0.08
0.30

t.02
0.03
0.02
1.98

315

0.39

0.38

1.89

&0.71

009
0.81

0.01
1.08



900630 (CAFETERIA CONVEYANCE/TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE

)

900631 (CAFETERIA WASHING ALLOWANCE

)

900632 (CAFETERIAVEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT. ALLOWANCE

}

900633 {CAFETERIA DOMECTIC HELP ALLOWANCE

}

900634 [CAFETERIA ELECTRICITY ALLOWANCE

)

00635 (CAFETERIA NEWSPAPER! PROF. LITERATURE ALLOWANCE
)

800636 (CAFETERIA DRIVER ALLOWANCE

}

900637 (CAFETERIA HOUSE KEEPING ALLOWANCE

)

900638 (CAFETERIA SELF-DEVELOPMENT ALLOWANCE

}

900641 {CAFETERIA LTC ALLOWANCE

)

911402 {CONTRA FOR LEASE EXP- BUILDING ON LEASE (IDS AS))
913002 (INTEREST £XP- BUILDING ON LEASE (IND AS))

820204 (R & M OFFICE BUILDING

}

920805 (REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE -COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND RELAT)
920731 (REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OTHERS)

921101 (OFFICE RERT

)

921108 (HIRING OF VEHICLE

)

921212 (FEES PAID TO REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES)

921221 (TAXES ON HIRING QF ASSETS LINDER LEASE)

921601 (CONVEYANCE EXPENSES

)

921602 (INLAND TRAVEL TOUR

]

521612 {DAILY ALLOWANCE & BOARDING CHARGES

!

921901 (SHORT TERM LEASE RENT - OFFICE LAND GUEST HOUSE)
922004 {(TELEPHONE CHARGES

)

922204 (ENTERTAINMENT & HOSPITALITY EXPENSES-OTHERS

)

922401 (PRINTING & STATIONERY

1

522404 (PRINTING & BINDING OF REPORT
}

022406 (COMPUTER CONSUMABLES

}

523101 (STATUTORY AUDIT FEES

)

925013 (DEPARTMENTAL MEETING EXP

925020 (MISCELLANEQUS EXPENSES
925027 (PETITION FEE /REGISTRATION FEE JOTHER FEE To- CERC/RLDC/RPC

925037 {OTHER BANK CHARGES INDIAN CURRENCY)

931701 (DEPRECIATION-FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

}

932001 {DEPRECIATION-OFFICE EQUIPMENTS

)

932501 {DEP ON REFRIGERATOR /T OFFICE)

933402 (DEPRECIATION-RIGHT TO USE ASSETS-BUILDINGS ON LEASE)

942101 (Agvance Tax)

970237 (EXPENDITURE ON ACCOUNT OF DEFERRED TAX ASSET-NON CURRENT PRCVISIONS)
970501 {INCOME TAX PROVISION

)
970509 (EARLIER YEAR TAX
]

3.0t
0.54
1.87

1.72

0.43
0.37
1.47

3.99

0.00
11.03

0.1
.08
0.42

0.07

30.37
0.08
0.15

270
1.01

2.04
041

0.37
0.30
4.1
0.10
0.59
230
0.29
15.60

0.04
0.25

0.05

2.
0.36
0.17

15.38

0.42

7.64

12.72



280101 (IEDC - SALARY WAGES AND ALLOWANCES

1
860102 (IEDC - GRATUITY AND CONTRIBUTION TO PF

’
980103 (IEDC - STAFF WELFARE EXF
]

280110 {IEDC - R & M BUILDING
)
980112 (R AND M —OTHERS)

930114 {IEDC - RENT

83011€ (IEDC - TRAVELLING AND CONVEYANCE
'980121 (IEDC - TELEPHONE TALEX AND POSTAGE
;30124 {IEDC - PRINTING AND STATIONERY
J9801.".‘!’3 {IEDC - OTHER GENERAL EXP

]980160 {IEDC - DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION
:980172 {IEDC MISC, RECIEPT AND RECOVERY

980186 (TRANSFER OF EXP- TO ECA DEP RIGHT TO USE ASSETS
BE0187 (YRANSFER OF EXP TO EAC-INTT EXP UNDER LEASE)

980188 (TRANSFER OF EXF TO EAC CONTRA FOR LEASE EXP)

981201 (TR OF INTT INCOME FROM BANK ON GRANT-VGE OF SOLAR P}

166.3%

Y
«
o
[

11.03

0.20
2.60

0.01

0.38

0.00
042
45.99

Grand Total

6787 .44 6767.44







Al. OF INDIA UNDER

*JA LIMITED FOR THE VEAR ENDED

o prescribed under the Companics
m of the company. The statutory auditor
I der section 13%(5) of the Act is

. on 143 of the Act based

n n ‘prescribed under section
by them side their Audit Repont dated

conducted & supplementary
_._—‘ c year ended 31 March
_ auditor and is limited




Annexure-Vi|

COMMENTS OF THIE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143{6) {b] OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 CGN THE
FINANCLAL STATEMENTS OF BUNDELKHAND SAUR LIRIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021,

Comment

!-hnapmmp-‘r '

i The preparation of financial statements of Bundelkhand Saur Ur]a In respect of disclosure of Equity share capita as part of Statement d
| Limited For the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the | change in Equity for FY 2020- 21, it is submitted that the same has

| financtal reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act.

already been disclosed under Note No. 15.1 of the Finaacial

2013 (AL} is the responsibiiity of the management of the company, | Statement. However, further distlosure of the same under Statement
The statutory auditor appolnted by the Comptrolier and Auditor | of Change in Equity as on 31.03.2021 was missed Inadvertently. The
General of india under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible fior| same shall be taken care in future. |

axpressing opinion on the financla! statements under sectlon 143 gf
the Act based on independent audit in accordante with the standards

on auditing prescribed under section 143 10 of the Act This is stated

to have been dane by them vide their Audit Report dated. 02.06.2021 |
on behall of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have

conducted a supplemantary audit of the financial statements or

Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited for the year ended 31 Mach 2021 |
, under section 143[6}{a} of the Act, This supplemantary audit has been

carried out independently without aces ta the working papers of the

statutory auditor and is limitad primarifly ta inquirias of the statutory

| 3udit and company personal and 3 selective examination of some of |
the accounting records

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highiight the

following sigaificant matter under section 143(6b} of the Act which

has come to my attentlon and which in my view is necessary for

enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the

related audit repart.

Financial Statements

Para 10 of Ind AS | stipulated thzt a complete sst of fnanclal

statements inter-alla comprises Statement of Charges in Equity for




the pericd and comparative information in respect of the preceding
period. Para 8.2 of Guidance Note on Divisloa-H [nd, AS schedule-11 to
the Companies Act. 2013. Also required inclusion of Statement of
Changes in Equity in the format of Balance Sheet The requisite
Statement of Changes in Equity has not been included in the flnancial
statements by the Company,. Despite the fact that the Equity Share
Capital was Increased during the year from 500 lakh as on 31.03-2010
to 2197.77 lakh on 31.03-2021.

TP

{Manlsh Sahai)
Chief Executive Qfficar
Bundelkhand Seur Urja Limited

[$.2.Singh)
Chief Finance Qiflcer
Bundelkhand Saur Urja Limited






